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39 q¥ & g Ruic $i A g-

TR Hagarsi & SR fFafal a1 SoRo

IR O a9 sl @ ggraT o & oy e WHIR HeGaiet o 891 FEad &l $7 aeR R, 6t Sede qer SaErgad
5§ gaR @ 1 el 21 57 SR degare @ & ey & fiftrr uftree sedi @ e Som & eewR w2 &1 SRt

IR feraefier sreferaveneii § e & wois & waTd SrRITvaas S b Haw Homett & w9 H g O & & § erRd
ARep Fguaita GUTe g IRMET & WY WY 9 WeEl @ Few iR 96 3@ 8l

yreitg Fafa-amag da (vfem d@) 1982 & =T oo & 90 ¥ & 9RT & Aoy @uR g Fae &
frerarawr, Hags g g & GRT Q@ AR arefegeRen F WY e F T FewEqel g RAE qfiem
fFrome <7 21 5 e o 8% 7 fea & o2 Ropfia g Rerafiar St & sgxdta oikwl, Fafe o ik,

ot ofix focfta wwenell, MR Hags wo gur Fae Hag aief & e Tods i § qur e

Hey it fpy 1 o wemTe daul w1 Seey W Sufial & er g FRly o ser &7 & i

g araraRor [T @ 21 d g - @R ae & g 1996 H TR gftem

dorr wIRA @ 2006 H Rrew St qem R i dxeneit & Afdrs Fead - H

TATIT, Ve Gl & g @R W@ a9 wear @ sgEr oF @ Rer § g7 Hewget

el @t #

JeaflT AR Sgual & AGH-IGH $ SR FETT Heaan wfid & SR
TP RR 9 oW & foly IF wEed & waN aur FRus ded g
ST HIeTET & GRUTH T Ul S g7 ad & SR a8 e 3R
SioTEla Geerna & I Ged PeN Y Tl 39 G9y ¥ d@ e

forem cwmaw @t o sraftd we St uftea # € S ARG TR

& e Pl & ergeT gmi

9 gpR S 29 & TRE @R P sedr 37 & s
fore el amcet aer Pt @ g wEr

UG Y 9T 91e @ Qarell & famdiser F g

wveral & PrfnRr T G Y arelt Uh

o Frafer e deer a9 & 9899 &t @@ I TR :
Fe & oty mameRa 21 ¥ &
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T BT WA

af 2013-14 # W srefegawen & Arelt GuR gom qen aafis St & df gfg o 79 af
& 4.5 vfterd & gorm A 4.7 ufiea & S af & RF o AT, FY IeueT F g qen
grHlor & F g1 7T AT AT &8F D AR SgR He2H > Ferd F

fdeg ¥R R af 2013 A fRH TUR i TR F Fr N TETS: Willg G H TG e
IR &F Bt areferawenal § 9 RSN & wHE wied g T ¥ heve Rod gRT Aifse wara
dohst Y Tl & wm it rfAfRudar & Terd w81l Y & SRM Rl Qo § i@ emara AT
9gd & @9 @ (0.2 fie) adf feraehar Sat & ot sma AT qem (4.4 wfdera) @ Fafa
e R fReRa qer Remasfia gFT sefaavens § sga argeh gfg (Reofa srefaavenst §
1.5 ufdera qon Rerasfia srefamavensl ¥ 3.3 ufder) gof & wdl

&9 AT Bt @R & g 9 2013-14 § ¥yra @ Fafal § 19 af &t fae K g
¥ gf& g81 a¥ 2013-14 3 R A Fafd 4.1 wfiem 6 sikea giE & ) g7 T a¥ &
300.4 faferm g o Sier ¥ sgaw 312.6 fafers g w4 sfer & M

T SR 9RdT FEE ged WY @ IR-da e d 12,8 wfded @t & ger
2013-14 ¥ 8.3 ufiem wear 450.1 Rfor g @ sler @ ™1l Jg T8 SPEIH
g 5 wauf g W R 2013 #H Y™ Rod §a grr o T w@f smad ufesy
AT BT oEET R gem dAT 2013-14 H Wi ¥ 2012-13 & 53.8 faferm
g U Sier $I o § 46.3 Wi gear 28.9 fifers 3w sier & manl w@of s A
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g 39 e @1 af 2013-14 § wRd & 99 A o g 40.6 RfRE g @ sfeR
& e § 60 ufved (24.9 ffeRe g ™ sior) @ oiffe &1 e @1 e 9Ra
&1 YR °el 2012-13 & 190.3 ffems g & slor & o H "eax 2013-14 H
137.5 fafomm g & sTer &)

AT UE

d g1 g & SRE 35 < F 40 yR™ SufRal gRI WH 75 uREleel B e ueH
&t 7 21 g uRaisr fafa dRget @ oo 5o T 341.3 Rferm B1 w7 siwdta Fufial g
fafts gor &t gRaismret @) oe e der I v Ht el @ ueffa @war 21 e
31 A1, 2014 # ¥ g1 T 1403.2 o goa &t 319 aRaismT Fafa GRgret @ wgrar
weE B 1 g aRaT o, enfier ok g @ g F 74 Qo F 99 wwdh FufiEl gR1
Freofea & o % &1 af & M 5 3 wRa | Fafal & dadT & fow 27 e Suf @
vl o e o vgE & 1

IRl aRaemr Frafdl o TgEar age aa & o §a 3 g & § wrdia Rafa o TR B
( =0 <ft <) & W fioex YRT WeR & TP Fafa S @)’ & et o o
(drit-19 € a1 ©) e T U IeUTg B URY AT 21 39 Rl @ et uforrg e 21
d 7 39 FRIBT b il 3@ Id 2.67 R g 1 STor At 11 afRaomei @t 1.4 faferm
g UH Slor & faccdiy g ugeE &t 21 §9d W g da 3 df-07 € o7 U & icia
2=y ufsrErat 1 off e uer e & v Rigiaa: dgafy & 21 witsard= uRasmrat o
6.5 fafera gt sfer &1 afRasH anfie 21

do5 7 af & RA 1.77 ffoRs g @ SR $it 24 T F-gIRAT HGH Hi § S WRT A
gl J1et g Varell & Frafa @ sgEr <l gen 31 91, 2014 @) d& H gduE o
arhtant, oRera, #ft o @, TR, e emRer qen ifRmafiar & 75 Qe & 189 Fur-caave
Sy & forg Suery & RFd sicrfa oot 10.3 fferms g ta sfer &t =07 wifdr Suersy 2

aRAR Hufat @ @) Hede W ) Fagedl &y H wifd o) @ §, o I 37 yaml
ot ft TR U @ RET 21 390 forv a5 3 55 wufal @) 22 e F S fReft fae &
forq arifdes oo weraT v & 2

dop &t el 9 v aRAeET Rer @ot (f & @) wenfia e & aieEr & S aher o
grarTa gRarTel o e wEar UTH e & R T off A Hag el deT YR | bl
ol fafa sem o g a¥it 77 o @ 6 @ T3 ugat 21

af & kM d5 3 i gumwEn Roem e R (W gm & ) qen o germeen
ararafedt qer Fee & g (7 v o @) &y e wRa geam Ambfen aut for.
(3 wa o <l UeT) D U Y FYFT IEH bl FATIAT D) &1 T O A ol Dl AT P!
sftfigm, 1956 & sicfa o ufsers fofies ot & wa & &t 7 21 g du-t gea@ET qen
ey Saurgl Y Tt qer e TR WR AT g HagH B

af & ke do 3 A foredl grr Afts R & Rl qer R Sl &t @
3.2 fafer g @ SR qeu & faqelt g1 ST Sem) d6 4 A 2014 7 500 fafeas
Y T SR $ 5.5 g R Sier ais e frg it arbe ats e A anfie faar 2
T FIRF AT dis 599 H Jalag Dl ST arell [fasH s ugell HIRTT |l 89 R ¢
o 7 3 e aMeR P @Id FA & forg ofiF arerT—arer el gereit gfther forr, St
2 T Aferae o= | alet 2013 H 171 Afer g 0w sier & Sdqreh afs (I afs fgef ggr
§ g § e g St ey e et SRt g i §) IRt ) e 2013 § da A iR
148 ffes g w0 sier & SNgieht afs IR fohy) o 2/ 9% 30 SOk A @9 IR SWgIRf ais
SR @R T & A1 §9 IR § U8 &9 dTefl U J1 MR 6T g

S5 7 a0 g eI YRSt rdeh o it arHior ST ger arfivr sy & dedieor @
off g1 UeH BRET SR [T 2l

4 gt R 2013-14 I
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S5 GRT URTRIG MY eTIT kT, AT ekl e FygE, oifed smfRkar qon axfags
&3, Hraifedr, anall dt € oR, RAR, fAadaM, % wear aRkeg (ST 6t &), Wi, gARes
fohTen, St quT 9 & WY HRA & IR qor P @9t g gyt ) dfea ) & 9E6fh
&g sregme WA Rfie sal, YRdE sFEaE, YRAE gges Hafa, faftsr 2ot § sm
PHIHI BT orTeHe JeTT R Hfed ® §1 W@ o aremdd Rty gouw & wvma: v
3w &1 qeaiee’ H gl fhar w2

ufdres ofies ot BIRT i GereoHT Fe T YR g Fafa-smard §6 f gga ) 1996 A
&t g oft) oRee ofom daw B it 19df affe do srrgER 2013 F gRmE, W A Hos
gl af 2013 &t o5 @1 ge7 fwg o1 - gl dE gl § g wgan a 9uh
@ ge P | 39 Sob At wgwm ot i wxenstt 3 i wARE deet g qer o
T & ey 3 Fefta o St it yfter St gaf & qen e sl @1 sTeE- e
oram) s Wy g oMl e dwersll 3 gufarur Radt ufasien & afisy F e R,
AT T @ Hiew &fe & R § Gl @1 Aoy v ) o far-fmef e 191 st g
YU SR gU IR &) 9@ @ fob ety ofad d TamR 2014 F URR vfRed da wkT i
204 q1fifer oo 1 AT DM §F HRA DI offF gt - ‘TR i da Bt st e
qen aitfeeg-2020 #''|

TEYTIT Toy TIfUa v @i gt | dd 7 uRa wfed oy A @ wensi & @ g
R by & 379 MR 3R g& & 1Y g AegH el & d9 GYad SH] aYT WUR HEGRI
& @ & I G &1 ACH-VGH T WgaN §H b U Ik 38 W RTHT P WY U
WEIN S99 ; R dor facen J 9 w9 W § ghiedl & &g uR w@ FAer el o sgEr
o & forg et o v Aemm cgaarg e AR & @1 ggam s fear B Pt §
plereT Ao 3 sgmEr 37 & v Frfes TwoR it w aver fRdeadar o8 mee dex & T
T FEaN S Aiovels it o e g ot R & e vk son e S af
2018 d& grfor A # ARt & forg 1 Rfors AvmR Rl @1 g we §; WRdE
gRey Scarg) § fug e & forw wfly Reigs @ soarg fer g & 91 th wgan
S0 ; MR aRTee g arfior Sedl g Riedl &Y agrar & R acs sve aefe & e
U WEIRT S ; SS9 o8 Wex (o & wft), Rear & Wy wgar e e sgeed
Safiar, uiegafermar @ &war e & F-T1Y TR AR, SR MY g faeesor $i
g1 &1 &, 3} v g

waarg gfkoms

o @1 e Fsares 6 & e fidi snuR ot wefdfa @xar 21 I B g w0 enfemi 1@
s &1 ger A 16 wfier sgaw X 758.7 ffew & € wwfd per wur A9 T 482.6 fifermw
i @ o= gf @ 7w av & T 10.9 ffers i g J ¥ 10.2 o @1 fE aR ueaa
o T a¥ & X 7.4 Rform & o § T 7.1 (i @ if@n snfert & gern § ot
U (oK T #IR) 14.3 fderd & o8 WR R @, wEih Raer wor sl & qer
3 et Ik-Fsaes anfemr 0.43 ufted @ af & ke wRa wvaR [ §o @1 T 7 Rfems
F1 goit wEar uH gam X 38 fferem &t uew 4ot den X 45 fRfeem & Red @ e @er
31 9, 2014 & §& & P Gwe" T 798 Fferm & i ayr 31 9, 2014 F FF B
g A #f v U 3, Wed e gard A &t &t -, fosg A ot ot - Fen smum e M oo
(S ¥t aR ©) g & & i+ AT ugE & 0E 81 S v e W Wit gRT §5 31
e I 1 SER SR AT ugH A T ¢ S ARG i GuY AT & wuged i fTT
IR o Ry & daga 4 orft wiRml qor Gwemet & arr Refe o & ffte qer
STETRG WRIFT Fael P §ep 98 JeddH JI & T 374 o b Afrs Jmai &t wgrar
et 21 <frendand, foheht, oy, fken, $URd, duaiiritens, wrd afeer Fafd dag=
o, $81-¥ g ded oith ad, oy Fafa dags uRwe, amftrew dear silk onfifes onw
W gIR I S @ wEr o geuar Wid @ 8 do @y san, dai, R dwea,
TR Fafa o TRE fFm s, IRT e & Ry daem, Rdwew [ 53re,
et Rordf e dem e § wdig gomaml & Wy RER Harg @t afey qer 97w U
83T 21
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sft v9. o, EEE, eremy vd vEy Ao, ang @ &t o dw fafids; sfindt srorudt veraH,
Ty, YNAW e do; o weia @), ufte, YR @eR, afieg Rym, aftrea @ e
darer; g3t gorar Agar, R (enffe GEw gur & dt 1) wRd wweR, Ry dEeE;
81, Rearet Rz 9y, Ifea, wRa SR, faxia Aam o, e Fared; o 85 & 918 | Feusi
4 & wu ¥ Fga B

N M CITTAT st R L wE, ey @ oEy PRI, o & & o do fifiee; ST, JER S IS,
ey v yey e g ot wemeer, onRfE @Rl fvm, B dare, wRa aveR; st e 9 g,
(29 7oy, 2013 7)) Wy (enffe dew) wRa WaR, Ry Few; st udg dhed, gy, Trdw we §;
ot ta. R Y@, 9fm, YR SeR, aftcg Rvw, affea @ S garem; st 9k 9@g,
afa, YRd GwoR, efie Y @ dada fym, aftcg @ sa garem; 3t (eita e,
wfYa, YR SR, O Jan fawm, faw Jaem, 3 9 Sride @ g W a1 SR §
uRad 8F & HoRawy -3 e ug | s < 1 1 et & w9 § Ry U T
I ANIGH P Y S IHT IR AT 2

S § W wgarh U1 § ¥ & gd ey @ wey Fous sh & . g deE o fady wu
/A MR A ¢ R Arffder sk wgam @ 3@ 3 99 Suafat aifre &7 g9 3 e
S, wge afva (R s gor € & o), vRa wRoR, Al Sa fuw, R d=ew &
[gar g Arfgef & ufy +ff 3R ek v § ik Reptd A oid € R siaRy eafy F do &
ey vd yey Fgers & v § arfdiad srr Fure

F e F §o5 & o @ AW gg TAT FRIGR gfg & A& B U B § & & WIh W] & Had
(19 TR, 2014 7F) e 3R wRegeERT T S A areE & o Ry wu & a=mErR < g
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aAfeaes arefeawyr

siReia goret (o W owh) & R anffe aRge
(z=ey § o) ROME ariler 2014 F FUR ofefes nfifIRRT af
2013 &I ggel! BAE & 2.6 Wi & gHEe gEel BAE A
et gfe weRtfa @ gy 3.6 ufved & R & a3 39 3f§
§ g 99 orfaawene &1 & aneH @1 ik IR
srefemavenalt # gfg % =7 & W@ S srefeugvensy & 7
fsaTe e & Al b Fet 31 @ T & AR o FAIRe gl
S a9 G e refeaven qEu: fewfia srefaavensi
ERT & wanferd & <& ot gUTft 2013 & forg 2R3 srefegawen
2012 &% 3.2 ufie 6t gern # wwa: a¥ 2013 7 3 wfied
H R & 3

freg Scurew & afy (ufdrera #)
B = W = e femie g
B Fenfim snfere B = avifem aen difiem
Fet il B o s am s
B == v @ a B o s

B e o Prwfte often

ana4 | 2015

butiigd gt
Hia: Reg &t areferaven o aRgea (sey € o), anter 2014, o w1 0w

faeg wamR

faeg @R e (Teey & o) & uR af 2013 ¥ IR
qug AR 2.1 w6t i R 9 997 B ) iy g
& Hdl qUT R &7 A srefeyavenai § Ig RN (gTAiRR
S g A JeT) T 4 ¥ thever Rodf gRT AiRw
e Yot Y T & e i rRfua @ wwn qeRe
&1l af 2014 ¥ fRF 907 IR & 4.7 gRiwa H A R @
e T A Bl

Fafa af 2013 7 23.1 e g @ iR & &1 oA
AN o oaf F 225 RRRF g w TR & gen A
2.4 gfea i gfg weRfa axar &1 mufe R-$o7 7 &
g 7 Slor # feg R geg & af 2013 # 1.2 uftverd 6t
g8 wafh 2012 § ¥ @t 10 vy &t offi af 2013 7 ot
et § ot 0.9 wfrera &t ot orr
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I IR rferaeensi 7 st goit warg

SRt goR - sefemawene # R Ot mEar @ af &
1,231 R g tw efeR @ geam 2013 F 1,119 R
T SleR & VR R @1 iftrnier fivge 2013 $it vgeht samE
& SR & o AR thewer Rerd 3 af & s F @i o
Rl @t R A & G o7 IS e A

IuRelt aroTR sreferavensit # fAoht Ooft warg
(fRferr g w1 sTer)

B s g

A o

W i o g
R

2012 | 2013 2014 2015

ol g
A et g arefegawenat ot goft warg, S 2014, o A

IURT TSR Ifeaeenaii & are A B Afaay

IR srefemaeerai & arel @ 1 AT STEi A a Hr ger
¥ 2013 H &9 ga7 a8l SR AfT STIReT quT SR R H
R 3R TR g TAT Flef, WA BT T 4371

Rl IOIR SRfawtell & W] W @1 ey
(Rfer= 7 o1 sier)

B s sogd T o
B Efe afe B ot wdmwen
W s g

-150
I

2012 2014 I 2015

ki i
Ha: ot geR aefemawenalt @ Gt e, S 2014,
g T T

2013 I



It refeagwenat &1 g 3BT

Iuwelt qer Rerasiter srefcgavensit @1 mret qer |arel & Fafa
&6 g § Fr&r w7 a7 ufed ¥ 2012 F gHEet 2013
| T SRR ofR Rreprefier arefeaawenait a1 mor YA
U 2012 & 25.7 ufiewT ¥ 9ga 2013 H 27.3 wfde
& T

IR srefaaensii & argr B

(wret va Warsii & Fafa @1 wfcer)

W = wan wen Rl seizmen W @ iR o hifes

i g A iR
. waee wen Frarayie t((\"ru

e o wen S afem

B =-swim wfim

Hra: faea anf¥fe ofgea (sseg € o), afie 2014, o€ W7 1%

YRt srefeesr

R sefeaeem 7 19 a¥ Ht A H g 7 2013-14
7 Rt v & qur ancfie S afg ) 9 af &
4.5 yftera @ ggax 2013-14 § 4.7 ufyed & = afg g 4
g5 eI PN &5 § Repad), a7 &5 B SIRGR I d FUR
g & 3 Pt & Fert &

P

FfY &7 5 2013-14 ¥ IuTer o1 ao1 HY &5 Ht afg R ™
af &t 1.4 afvera K iR gfe H g F 4.7 ol @
af 2013-14 & NS ¥ oY d Fag & &7 e 7 af &
13.9 wftrer & g 7 ever agaR 14 wfterd & w2

T

Fog wifegdi e (H @ oel) gRT SR el &
3OR SifEnfis &3 Ht gfe ) af 2012-13 & 1 wfyew
& Gor1 d 2013-14 F g 0.4 AR & BT A 2
SU-§F & Fffawor F UR W TY-84F AW wAF Tl
S ar RBfEfr 3 2012-13 F wma: 1.4 wled qon
0.7 ufdera &t it g i Tafs Regm, i @ Fer omyfef A
$A: 5.9 wldad duT 1.6 ufied & gfg &5f Al TGTER,
et 7 sitenfie & @ fwar af 2012-13 & 27.3 wfwea
&1 germ H "eaR a¥ 2013-14 H 26,1 ARIIT & R R @I
SEI

a1 &F 7 2013-14 F SR WM gl g il aenfd 37 &3
1 e ox T af & 7 afera it ger § TR 2013-14 §

10

6.8 fdierd & T PRUT AR, Blee, IR W@ TR &5
&1 By ) F fiRge @1 g, Jar T J S o fewr
2012-13 & 58.8 nftier &t gor § ggax af 2013-14
59.9 ufdrerd &

gt &
T & & A vHE gAUE SEl - B, FE ST,
e i, Seiferam Reredt Seure, <dves, W (i arg
+ R iz urg), die @ el 3 10 af i 6.5 wfea &
i gfg & &1 e § 2013- 14 H 2.6 ufterd 6t 71 gfg
R ol Bl

qarehifer
mites A Ta Edie W) MuRT o g

$it e T af F 7.4 R & gFE 2013-14 & aRH
5.9 wfier @

OSft IR

IR @1 faeeft ey simafe 7 af & 46.7 RfoRF 3w Sfer
&t gor § "ear a¥ 2013-14 & SRM 28.7 Rform g
gier @11 e aicmifor A af 2012- 13 & 26.9 fiferm
I O efeR ¥ ool ¥ ueem a¥ 2013-14 & 3RF 4.9 Rftrm
3 T SIeR &1 DT T BRY fgeft wverm Fawet gr a4
e e T st Hvemma Fderamfen gy af 2012-13 &
SR 27.6 RfeEs 4 w9 sior & Faw Ht germ F 2013- 14
4 A 6 fRfers g 0w eler @1 Faw R wm)

facelt R qo YA dgee

R a1 qug Fafd af 2013-14 & SR 4.1 ufte & g
oot el §Y 312.6 Rfer gy sior @1, 9i9f 2012-13 &
SR g 300.4 Rfer L T Sler ol af 2013-14 & GRA
WR I 90T AR 450.1 Rfer g va sier &1 &l 7 af &
490.7 o 7 @ Sier ¥ 8.3 ufia & t weiRfa a=a
g WY WY A URA P AWR @l 77 g F 190.3 Rfermm
7 09 SleR Bl ol § 2013- 14 & RM Heav 137.5 Ko
g T SleR @I 9@l Tb 2013-14 & IRE ARG H T
fFafa & gog T 1 AEY 2 T @ I, Seagiie
T, iR @ s g BT &1 BieaR aHT At wgl
& srfEremier gual A e g &t gor A 39 o F SR o afg
e 21

wRa B 9oy ffa - ea (Rferm 3 o sTer)

W Ffa | B W = i

:

490.7
450.1

-109.6

AL 1375

-183.3 -190.3

200010 | 201001 | 20142 | 201243 |

| : R &t g, Seifters, aftva o san e
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IRa @ Fae egw efidy 2012-13 § & fw m™
80.3 R 7 tw SloR & sgax 2013-14 # 85.8 e
7 T efer 8 T R w aRe i ok ane gt @
PIIAI T o § wifedl J§ gig & @1 erged STy A
Jarell A e STy e e SR & oW e &1 W
RHERA]

AReg wa Frafa af 2012-13 & 145.7 o g @@ efer
¥ 4 vfged sgam af 2013-14 & SRM 151.5 fifem=
g 0 glew & T

YIRE & qUg QAR BT (ufyer )

2013-14

o frfa F T
g
3
2 E a
=3 =
Bullall:a Miaalaq
Imlm 8 BN

o R gae we WA s S 0 e
wara: € oft it o qw, o ot W o

0 g e Wi W

YA & Ja1 AR o1 Bere (RAfers g 7o sier)
| RS

| Eis

| EEEL

| : uRa Read &, 2009-10 & Far &3 & e vRdR Red §6
& AU PRI 4 AR F FFER & N AT T T & -6 T
R e 2

FOR =1 F HH T 3ged wital § gig & ger del @R
1 rer Hf af 2012-13 & 87.8 Rfer 3 @ sier (S
T 4.8 Ufied) & gea a¥ 2013-14 & SRM 32.4 fAfem
g Tq gler (ShEd a1 1.7 wftrer) & mam

URe ¥ dener weaer et Faer s af 2013-14 & SR
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36.4 fftm g o sler W& F&fF 2012-13 F R T®
34.3 fforr 3w efem o it e Rl @ & sicefa Faer
s (RReft gg1 er & WRadw 7t Brgaw) af 2012-13 &
89 ffer 7 o eferR ¥ "eaw af 2013-14 & IR
48.7 R g @@ sier &l & &1 T HRO GICHIRRT
e o g, Hoi @1 e g g @R 7 aer e R

aRa @ Rt g Wer Ht w2013 & 292 Rfrm
3 T Sler &t g 5 71 2014 F 3T F ggaR 304.2 Rfomw
q U9 Sier & T WRA P & RO A" 2013 & G A
404.9 o g w0 SloRk ¥ Fgax REwR 2013 & o &
426 fafora g 1 Sler &1 | & %01 A aa 21.2 Rfors
7 T Sler &t gl gea: qufafy 07 Fs & a9 @

gfiigr &= &1 weefw
FHiemfeen

a¥ 2013-14 & SRM kUG 7 4 ufrera $r gfeg qem fh §
(ame=t &t wen) 3.5 ufera H gfe & w1y wgeT SR @

1 g i ger J s 843 & Fafa § 7.2 ofter 6t
gf& &of &1 T
WRE ¥ ferraTgen a1 frafa (s9R )
B wfm [ o o
fmfem | v
3,108
2,910
2,320
1,804
b |
173

2009-10

| : THAETH

2010-11 201112 201213 2013-14

39 &3 & fafa S@ar 2004-05 & 7.3 Afiad & sgaR
2013-14 & 14.5 afterd & & 21 Fafd squar & & &9
T gfe & Tord I8 &7 TR FOIRI § 7T F SAR-TG
d ot prie gon 21 e seqaar A ong 98 weed gfg wRa
1 ffifq arget & oiqwnia oftradt eprar a1 oft wefifa et
2 A § uRT & sCEETEe 99 & o, amRenr, s
SO FT aRier & arg fiw § vl W 21 g & ast
WRAH IR 3 37 & R I IeRER ufl &l a81 Je



S 91T &7 o & 6 eRe TR H Sret Wy Teadr & -y
39 & faceft iRl & forg fftmior g9 s & oft arard &)

reraTger Sam & faftw el ¥ gomrs U 9 Ag gfg A
afferHETEe quif Sei & fsaree &t off wifia s 21 aRuma:
9 &3 @ TR, S 2012-13 & gkm 39.7 ffews
g T SR o1, & 2013-14 & RH SUQ FH & @& @l
3 1 Frafa & aret o 3w &3 @1 weefR deR @ & aen
af-z-af onyR W W &7 @ Fafa 8.6 R &t gfy
g5 @R g 2012-13 & 9.3 Rfows g 1@ sfer ¥ sgaw
af 2020-21 7 30 Rfer g 04 SieR T 984 ST &1 3
81 semETRe gol S & i Fafa ) @ S g
foracs 915 vfim Ter Stk MR o1 T &

T

WRE SEm URa H R o gfe § Al avem
PRAT &1 MRAT TRE S F 2013 H a9 108 fifers
g U SloR T 9gT S & SIFAN g S fed & IR S
&1 3 wftrert 21 Hea G Y gt F (2000 F FEd w0 W)
IR G Se a1 feg § sai qen e § fF & a”
SR T B

R ¥ 7 EEl o fafa (Rfer g o sier)

fifznyn 0 P gagat
.y
Tm @ wE (3)

W =

17.8

l-

25

169 =

19 21

109

| T
14

R 9 WEeg SO @s @ e
q¥-R-9¥ AR W 5.4 wiowd @A G T awd §”
g 2013- 14 & SR 48.7 RfewT 4 09 SleR & ®R W vgH
T g gfg R 3w & vy Fafa gfg &) 4 oftea @ ot
@ 8l af 2013-14 & SR URA ¥ oI [GRA! (31 A,
wE e, 2 aeur [ wrEl ST e wwRfie ugret) @
frafa 17.8 Rftr 7 o gier w1 1

12

TR e § negy Reel e qe gt waEf ayt g e
& W AR §9 47 & forg gfgefier w9 @ Teayf fig @ <@
21 YRR R S waifte Guelt un € ang e et
gt &3 F 103 ¥F ) g R 2001 § 2014 &t a@fy §
(9.8 RRm 7 v sfor @) weue R Faer (Th < o)
epfia fham St R 7 3T FeT T S s (217.7 Ko
4 79 Sier) &1 5 uftrer & ST 2

Ui Saure

deifer aem uefte dw &y R IR od dw gt
® @, gRseRor o7 {uoE anfter 2, &1 g gt J
16 gfed @ afdw @1 argE 1 USIfeRm emgeRT e
fAeINoT ey GRT IR 3riREl & SR af 2013- 14 & IRM
Rl aon thaemie”l @ Ogiferam ugrell &1 Seuge 7a af &
218.8 faferm ffgs 7 it g 7 222.3 s #its
& @l

YR W Ugiferad Scurel &1 fFafa (Rfeas g o sier)

o 627
56.0
s
m H
200010 | 200011 | 201112 201213 | 201314
e : et

urehg deifergm Rergd &3 o g7 e fvam @ ogifer
IRl & Fafa § 2006-06 W FIHT IiG §F 21 Ferifn AR
arefergwer ¥ gt & guf § 2 Al &1 Fafd ® guE ger 2
iR 3 77 & o g 20 13- 14 & SR Qo F SR
Ieral @1 Frafa 3 wfdera & areh &R @ TR 62.7 Rfemm
7 0¥ Sler <@l oo fafdl 7 agiernt gerelt & fraf @ e
TR 98 <& & TU7 I8 2009-10 § 15.7 ufiew & sgax
2013-14 7 20.1 uftierT 7 vga ™7 2

T8 g gfRe™
afenfie S, IvR e Fafd § arem & IR aw o
aRer S WR sieferaven & fwwt J St geEqef sifie

Frm 81 78 SEm woe BRe SeTg (SE) F 4 nftera @en
2 & fFrafa § 10 wfderd @1 IreF @R g1

af 2012-13 & SRH YRa @& g Srvere fafd o
5.3 uftera @or fiea aw Fafa § 3.3 uftem e @ 2

giffe RaE 2013-14 t



a¥ 201314 FH SR WRT W a8 Ud Ul T e (e wfea)
31.4 ffer 4 @0 eier @1 ot a-R-a¥ omgR R 77 af H
o # 14.9 wferd &t gfg valfa axar 21 gt safd & SR
YENE Fuel, Picd I @ thfse qu1 ohHm Hiye & Fafd 4
gAe: 16.6 wftierd, 18.1 nftrera dam 12.9 wfder & gfe g

R ¥ 7w @ aRumi @1 fFafa (Rt g o efer)

B = W s B =

314

ST 1Y AT &9 AT IR SSfeRT a9 U= i e b gerd
wRer sifyr Fmfar Sufar gv fw @ 53 3§ aga st
maifa @ &8 2 qor Frfdl F ame afs &k <@ 21 oitef
Fearel @ Frafa (o &+t wa w31 30) 2012- 13 & SRM
18.2 ufied i R W g T af At g 7 10.1 Rfere
oW Slor T Sitwfey Seurel @ Pt 18.6 witrera Y ot g sft e
F §gaR 2008-09 F 5.1 e 3 w0 sler ¥ 2012-13 #
10.1 fafez 7 w9 SfeR <@l

HRA ¥ iy Seurel ot fafa (Rfers g v sier)

il l

2010-11 201112 201314
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g TE U, 30.7 9k R & @1 9Re oiiwfy Scurel &
v e i e @1 o59d 9] B9 (6.6 ufie), o0
(3.8 ufver), sfeor sl (3.5 wfter) @ur =rgeiRar
(2.9 uftrer) @1 T @1 2011-12 & &< ki 3o o
gféror ardhivenT, Agsfifta, = aut g ot aRd ol SRt
Y T HTCD D BT A I F| FT ;HIDT QA T RS,
srfter qorm RgaarT 9w sRdly ol et @ o @
for 21

Ui Aol

qofra wrer Setm 9Rcw Rfmr &3 @ wRfe smar
21 e F RERRT B oy aeh wrm weied o R
SyeRY iR T Suaww, wed i Suawwr, R &
Hofie, S mefi+, ofenfies WhoRer e sifenfies o w2t
IueRur 1S anfire 21 G ATt S & 201314 & GRE
ge-gr-a oMgR W 3.7 wftrera $it fivee o<f & 2

gf 2013~ 14 # 7fi== S &1 Frafa 16.6 Rfem g @
SIR T 1 &N S T g i Y ey H e A 4.4 wiied
& g veffa awar &1 wafs st safy & SRm gofir A1 &
3Tt # et g ot st srafds it e A g¥-gr-av SR W)
11.2 ufdrera &t womeT gfg f H 1

R & Yoira are o1 Fafa (Rfeas g g siow)

B e e da Ergage e
B = wied | RS
W Fshn o am

189 165

e : aidtens

T

AR SelagiHaT SUaRu 847 gl & a9 § wed ool 9 gfg
ol @R atet &1 H Y Uh @I 21 R | Felgiih Aol &l
Frafa af 2013-14 & RMA JH-G-a9 AR R 9 iz Hr
fiRrae oof @t gY 39 & o Frafal 7 2.6 wftea & Rt &
1 7.7 e g @ Sler @1 21 b 2013- 14 & SRH



s 31 fiferm g oo SoR gog & R T af &t IR
fAepm &R & sTaNg TRT & goiagi=aa &7 @ Fafa sk smn
2009-10 ¥ 2013-14 # a@fy & SRk e 8.1 ufre
qm 10.3 ufdera &t & ¢ St 3R | qa

YRA & g AR (Rfers 3w sier)

B A B s

01 | 2maz | 201213 |

200910 |

| : Seiengey

2013-14

af 2013-14 & SRM WRAT gogiFe SaM &4 &
Sl & ygaE Fafa e 4 g @ v (13,7 afeE),
g v § (124 vfwem), Aol (6.1 wfea), @
(4.5 wfterer) aem st (4.4 after) @1 g & mmer §
v Al d @ 61.7 fter R & ey we g9 i @
3= v @ oul J gfor R (5.4 wfie), 7w g
(5.2 wftrer), weifRm (6.1 wftrera), Ry (4.9 wfdera) qen
T+ (3.3 ufoerd) R

W TEEPROT

Sued, gfg, Swm o Fafa f R @ wm g
85 IR & 7@ &3 4 A @ 2 U7 § HRA WHR GN

mafie &7 @ gof foar mm 21 af 2013 § 9URg J wmr
piveRR e 121 Rfers 3 w9 SR g @1 <@ a1 39
10 wferera & WY U off IR & SgaR 20156 T 194 AR
Y U9 SleR T U5 M BT IGHM &1 RCIT W HRRbRoT
&7 ¥ war auT |feET, AN, A auT diegl, §U W@ g
TG, Sfedigionp do IR-sedele U, ), @i,
ITST FRINEROT T 37 U] TS TEI O Fha e,
Tidhelc TUT PP UG, AET-9eue, FrneT arex dor s=
SR gerr e waref anferer 2

wega @l o1 fafd amar s j@ 2 Pl gew
2008-09 & 1.8 Rfews g o Sl @ ggax 2012-13 §
28 fftrT g @ eer & w3, S 109 wRem &
W v STt R weRfa @xar 31 A o waf amwr aare & frafa
# ot g &% & e e Fafa g 2008-09 & 1.2 R
J 09 SleR ¥ FgaR 2012-13 7 3.3 Rfe g v efer & w7
21 afdsT AR & ST Siicel & SFUR 9% 2013-14
& SRF TN @R JuT weea mi @ Fafa gea g
3.4 fifera g vw ler T 4.5 Rferm g 0 gler o)

YRS | THwRpd @rel a1 |4 a1 Frafa
(fRferr g o1 sier)

. A1 A S Jaw w

. Pl i 1]

201112 | 201213 | 201314

e il e

MRS % YU TR B GXgET (Ffer #)

¢ E— 107
B S S e 10.3

s 8.8
SO o — .7

I 28
TS W e
T T G 5 =!|'_63

i b 019
ik s

W 201213 M 201314
wa: dofiwiamies, weieieng

IRIGE e 33.4

o e e 37

E— 106
R e 100

A
T T e 69
A, T O 7 T T it © 3
WWMW=¥5
s, v s 35
mﬁwmqﬁm=§ﬂ
s v geara o 22

E19
ﬂ'ﬂ-“qlm

19.1
o'

W 201213 W 201314
wite: diofiiendua, waiiamg
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¥ 2013-14 & SRE W@ Aferra gRac=

35m=ﬁﬁ‘f
W e P A 2013 & 7.5 WIT J B2 TN § gRaffa e Tt 2014 § 8 wforer e far i Raxd oY ¥ it o
TR TR foma
ToItfe e gfden & siarfa do @t gor Suosy Rt & i sadt faer 5t den emafde Saarit & i @
0.50 ufderd &t 7
a1 4 B |ew a1 oy Va1 S (W o §) & g dob B wr <A B ufy SuRedm /36 @ T 2 a¥is A TIEN
T 5 oI foha |

wmﬂ#’tﬁ
[ (T £ O15) At T 2 WA AFEE] B qU A $ oy = Sthet JadendT @ BTN T aR AT T

amﬁ%&ﬁm%ﬁaﬁﬁws@ﬁww%%qmmﬁaﬂwmﬁmﬂm
@ Hienfieht Frafal df weg & forp o & /andiua dw &t v & forg =Eew 4y smasgearelt @ waE aw R
T A gl & wanfied 1 3iaeor R (bt oft anfer § & sy § )
I IR el § ot i St aeE dur 3 ufded aw areft § it o St A @ wgfera R mm g den g @R areft
g of <t it O @ v ) &3 & forw s o w2
ot <t Sft Ao & s mefied &t axe WIRfT deeht Fafa gifca diar & 10 wftera g Rar = 21
fufRa 851 @) /0 W) a9 <R FET AT B 3 Ui TP ST T T 39! 3afY DY ser] ATd 2014 TP X
e mam
gigelar frafa ticarss Aomr (o € o Tw) @t 2013-14 & o SgrT T T $HE i 53 AT smfeh @en
YR 291 Y AT

. Arhe forrs wiew Meae Wi (T Tt U ot @) & 3icrld 47 T Seurg) qer 2 7 39 Y Sigr @ Aihe s Bl
ieae ¥hH (W o o ot o) 3t 31 71, 2014 T & forg fxaRa ax Rar mm

. HIGH WgFT JISHT & A 126 T 7G1 B gl W dur Ay Gy qer gm S A (d & off g aE) & sl
2 93 g2l & Ser ™
80:20 AT & g A1 S, Toifra, wwenet @ oo N v amara &t eAfy 39 odf ) & 7 5 5w gRr smanfa
@l i uds e @1 20 ufvea Fafa & oo FufRa e g

Faer i

fadeht weaer e

- G Ud a1s Red § 49 wfterd @@ i o S ond w@a: B & IRy T 9 it @ e ket e dags a1
(v o ot dt) ®c & sy favar s W@
fafter & & forg eae fageft Paer (T € ang) wimmelt ot g1 o mar S 2efioiy & & forg 74 wfera @ 100 ufyem;
anfed grfe aufal & forg 74 oftverd @ 100 uftrera der Sfee s Fufal & forg 49 wfvem & 74 wfter &
THSIATE 1 Hol & TR

el weamrer e

. wor il (Sh-9e) § fadeft wvermm faw &t i sgeR 30 ffer 3w sfer @ §f €| FERe Fiel &t
51 e g T sier AT & @igy amivrfous quxi &l feme fageh W Fawel & fom S wimr &1 3.5 ffers
g T4 glor @ "o 2 R 7 o sfer ax R mam
FRe 01 6t 51 fafor 7w sfer dimr & ofey faceht aidwmiferat Fdernt 1 6 Rform g w1 sier o Faw & &
arAfy & )

éﬁﬁqﬁas
gfamet glen & &t dufel & o 7 et aiiifas suial & 25 ufder a6 suar s & i a3 & agafy
SRS
g s do/smara fw dufia B w wt & Bl & Redr & o € D f et ft S5t v H 7

. g aiftius suRal (£ & &) w s & yam & forg g @ifesT e 20 wftera | seiaR 5 uftera ax Rar
U SYRGATR B SHD! WHF PHARS TEA] b forg Sh Hu! § felt RNt W@ areft duet 9 erHieT w2 &
Ry g 7 a¥ DI eafdy arelt ar@r anfoiae suTRal em & Aty § T
GRT QT avgell & AT & O Bt & ©9 5 anfiier o w7 den w@a: egAies B & SIRG S[ers T3 91a aiforfoas
Sutial ot g R @ & it sl §
T (TR U ) g § ame arfofoae sarfa (€ 4t &) & gfaer a5 o= § T
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YR 3refee<r & vfér 3nas

2009-10_|_2010-11 | 201112 | 201213 | 201314 |

oft €t bt (acfar gea W, fafor 7w sier) 1365.4 1708.5 1880.3 1858.7° 1871.8
arefae oft €t dt gfg (%) 8.6 8.9 6.7 4.5° 4.7
Sit €t ot # apfia e (%)
Y @ g DDA 14.6 146 14.4 13.9° 14.0°
e 28.3 27.9 28.2 27.3° 26.1°
Harg 57.1 57.5 57.4 58.8° 59.9°
FEHIRT X (Tt ané, anfies sitaer %) 3.8 9.6 8.9 7.4 5.9*
Aeper wroTepidy wer (Sff St dt a1 %) 6.5 48 5.7 4.9 4.6°
g g2 (3/3 19 sien, offvad) 47.4 45.6 47.9 54.4 60.10¢
i &= (3 /3, aitea) 67.1 60.2 65.9 70.1 82.58*
Fafa (Rfers g w1 sier) 178.8 251.1 306.0 300.4 312.6
% gRact -3.5 40.5 21.8 -1.8 4.1
o fafa (ffees g w sier) 28.2 415 56.0 60.9 62.7
% uRacH 23 47.2 34.9 8.7 3.0
R-da fFrafa (Rferm 7 o sier) 150.6 209.6 250.0 239.5 249.9
% uRac -4.6 39.2 19.3 -4.2 43
smara (Rferms g @ sier) 2884 369.8 489.3 490.7 450.1
% Tfac -5.1 28.2 323 0.3 -8.3
e s (faferas g v sier) 87.1 106.0 155.0 164.0 165.1
% afac -7.0 216 46.2 5.9 0.7
R-a emara (Rfeas 7 @ sier) 201.2 263.8 334.3 326.7 284.9
% afacT -4.2 31.1 267 -2.3 -12.8
@R 94y (ffera g @ sier) -109.6 -118.7 -183.3 -190.3 -137.5
Jarait @1 Frafa (Rt g o sfer) ™ 96.0 124.6 142.3 145.7 151.5
wireaR fFrafa (Rfems 7w sier)® 49.7 53.1 62.2 65.9 69.5
Jar3it @1 3 (i g o sfer) ™ 60.0 80.6 78.2 80.8 78.5
a1 9w (Rfere 7 o sier) ™ 36.0 44.0 64.1 64.9 73.0
areg @ Ay (e 7w sier) ™ -384 -47.9 -78.2 -87.8 -324
TreL T A St & ot & (%) F -2.8 -2.8 -4.2 -4.8 -1.7
fagelt a1 Wer (o g v o) 279.1 304.8 294.4 292.0 304.2
ara1 v (e g T sier) 260.9 317.9 360.8 404.9 426.0n
a1ar 07 Sft s off s @ (%) ® 18.2 18.2 205 21.8 2337
FfeqTafe 01 /ge w01 (%) 20.1 20.4 207, 23.9 21.8A
Fracr ueger fageft Faer (Rfews g w sfer) 37.7 34.8 46.6 34.3 36.4
Siietemr /e (ffers 7w sier) 3.3 2.0 0.6 0.2 0.02
faeft weemma Fae (ffems 7 o@ sier) 29.0 29.4 16.8 276 5.0
wege faeeft e omaes (Rfemm g @ sfer) 15.1 16.5 10.9 7.1 7.9

p-SuEt, Sftaitang & diaerE, e- A, f-qargA e, *-ad 2009-10 & 9 & aiws WRda Rod do g & o O wifeadt &
T YT & IR U M 2, I ORIy qerey & e 9 FRgere § Gy o Renfidet w anenRa &1 #-ger 28 914, 2014;
AR, 2013 & i F s |

wira: anfdfe ada, e 98, Sl guie; IRe Rod do 7iftie geifesy, aiffe Raid v amifée wiferdm smygwes,; foe e ;
ot oo o afdrow gd e Ao ; SiaRaIEtg e e (38 Sg U)|

16 gt R 2013-14 I'
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o1 0T JnfeTar T 758.73 Rferaw
M frefa B Frafoan o dafafe
W sl s o M e B

I il & g edsiier goll o W Frafa grflaso

R-fAftre ardwiferar: T 94.27 faferm

W it e medt B e e
W it oy od M fae-ais el
W Rrfrg m=d W el e g O w93

S

urehta Fafa-smam de
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et @t 31 A1d, 2014 @ W af & fory oRaT Wifd gem-uF qen
ol & |1y, 39 d@ gR Feuifen @t b Rad sRga @ gg g @
& 2l

gRerel aur il Fsares & adten

50T qRRTafRT

o af 2013-14 & SRM, d& 3 oun RIfts wur Frfew & sicfa
% 482.64 fafomm & f¥ g5r &, S frflg af 2012-13 F 5 &
T X 419.19 e & gome ¥ g1 fxflr af 2013-14 & Sk ¥ =
a9 2012-13 & T 406.35 f&ferz &1 o A X 432.62 Rferz= & w01 1
wfereRor fasar sefes R af 2013- 14 & SR =0 sy af 2012-13 &
% 326.07 fafermm &t germ A R 374.57 fafermm w1 31 A1, 2014 @t
wher wO-anfeEl T 758.73 ffems &t <&, ot st af &t gor &
16 ufiera &t gfg gafdt &1 zen 31 71, 2014 & T For enfReE @
35 ufdem w0 o) § SEfh 9y 65 wiiem faceft mmm A o zen
31 974, 2014 @I cum@fey 0T Fer O qT T H 12 wliea
K-t gl

d grr af 2012-13 &t T 58.07 faferm &t gorn & af 2013-14 &
SRA T 40.64 Rform & TRREAT AR & I IR H E IRRAT A
2012-13 & ¥ 29.38 fIfor &1 gomr § af 2013-14 & SR T 17.07
fiferm & @ @en 31 A, 2014 B I it s A FERn TR
31 9d, 2013 & X 47.44 fafomm & g 4 ¥ 53.67 faform of qer
WR-uF T 31 A, 2013 & T 29.82 R & goem Az
31 5T, 2014 &1 X 40.60 e & 2

/g

do A af 2012-13 & fomw T 10.89 ffemw & @mw & gomn A
a8 2013-14 & RA wHF AfY o 3§ T 10.20 Rfer @1 o= gf am
gof famar 21 T 3.10 fRform &1 e &1 vy &9 & 915 2013- 14
& SR @) ugETd @y & ¥ T 7.10 e @ wefh 2012-13 § 08
T 7.42 fafom oftl 51 oy 5 @ T 1.54 fferm & vfd arfem fyr o
3R o &1 7 21 s st d& 3 o e Ay § T 0,12 Rferm
3igia R g ok smaaw aftifag 1961 & ey 36 (1) (vii) & arefs
A9y aRfag A § T 2.05 Rt iafa B &1 99 T 3.39 Rformm
R gl 9 AR & AR YRA VPR Pl ARG DI S|

a¥ 2013-14 & SR Fafa fem Ff @1 = gd @ T 47.09 AR
2 9Efh 2012-13 ¥ 78 T 46.60 ffer o1 T 16 MferaT &1 ax y@am=
B & d1E PR 9ETd oy Y Uiy af 2013-14 § T 31.09 ffer= 2t 2
Srafes a¥f 2012-13 & SR 78 V¥ T 31.48 Mferm ot T 31.09 Aferm
T oY 3rTet &y & forw of iy B

PRSI 37 F &7, faffma, wHiem, erel ok ged @ g HRER 3
¥ 2012-13 & T 42.47 fafors &t gomm 5 af 2013-14 # ¥ 50.55
fferms @ PRy e, o s R onfe ® s e 2012-13 &
% 17.33 Rftrm &t qorn & af 2013-14 # T 22.21 ffemm &
af 2013-14 7 =g g T 47.44 ffem <@ e sl & sga
& RO T a¥ Hi ge § X 5.76 Rfeww H ofg & vawhe =4
(arrpf@yeparal & forg wiae ! @ Blgax) 2012-13 & 2.17 ufdera &
qorT 3 201314 & SR ot g @1 2.22 ufier &)

seurRar
JUT 31 A, 2014 @ oI YR IRRT I 714.82 faform & & &
31 A1d, 2013 & T 644.85 faforr &t o & 11 ufvera 6t gfy ol 2
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af & IRM I B YRG WHR A I 7 [ferE H OGS ww g1 g
31 91d, 2014 31 T 38 fferas &t gapar goft dor X 45 fiferam it arRféra
it afeq d@ & o Fwem X 798 fiferm w1 tfevm da & wwnes
AR F TS, THT WHU-UF, UIRIG-Ua, |EY o1 [, It
o7 iR facelt gor s Akt /SR aftET/Jafafy w@u anfq fier 2
ag 3t &t e oxdifdm for.; fes=ar g%l itsl@idbitrustee.co.in W Hud
R Fad g1 s & g S 3 [t aRuaaansit arer por T 226.54 faferwm
& BugT [ATE 3R T 192.38 fafera & daged fageft qa1 Fame e 2
Serg e faceft qer wemet ¥ fouafta /o /amfes o & wike 1.74 Rferm=
I T BleR & Tged AR aur 1.47 oM I w0 SR & wa-faesa
wu/sia-oR omr fert offl @em 31 A, 2014 B b & UM P
fageht g1 wwem wfiml 8.51 fafermm g v sfer &t off qen siei a@en
it -uHl Afed g vuaT SUR ARET T 388.82 fAferas &t W@ g
31 91d, 2014 P! IR § eI T8 SUTRAT &% P Pol IR AT &1
100 WIS T Pot FATEHT BT 90 wfcrerd off|

freft a1 wwmem

af 2013-14 & gRA, 3% 7 3.21 R g & sler & wged fagaft
ST FEE SNl §% 7 9 2014 ¥ 5.5 a6l & fw 500 ffer
J T STeR & R Sler 918 IR fhy| A 978 SR IR 478 S § onfiret €
§ F 307 a9 AR P AUS 97 & Y i srer-arer faceft et
qfher afivr, ST 39 e Afeaes o|r J HFe: oie 2013 § 171 fifems
7 T SR guged & SNt aie (el mmr 7 wewifea afe o Y
STt eRe, Frasrpafatt @t S siar 8) S fobw) §a 3 S[erE 2013 § g
148 fifer 4w SieR & FAgea SWgRh afs SRt syl d Sdqreft afs
ORI F SR R IR dTs SR S arell Ugel! TR ThHTS WR He
&1 gam 21 af 2012-13 & SRM, §o 3 Wty Fag §o & ar dia af
& forg 150 fiferms g & v Safafdy 0T TR R gEAER U o 3w
B BT IR Sierar] gRacl PI e arelt aRrsTai B FgrEar ugH
& g1 d 3 SR 2013 39 glen 9 40 fifor I (54.44 Rfemm
3 T Sier) Pt fer faeadivor & forg smeRa &t 8% 7 Fa7ar 2013 & RA
ofdrns e & & w100 ffers 7 v sior & gRer 5 & 70 ffemm
g T SR & A I Rewiww & fow swam H § & o 6 fferw
I TE Ser B o wifeam o Ae arfen ¢ P @ 31 56, 2014 9@
3.98 faforr 7 v sier it fdr & frf St by o1 b 81 919 dap da 3 fafdysr
fagelt ggran S g v Sler, SO 39, R thas, IR, ARG STeR,
Sféor bkt ¥, RIMQR sTor, gfher ofivr e dAfaaa i anfe & warem
e 8|

3T TpoTEIT

ferctiar wieenaii & forg Rl Retd §@ & fdaquf FFGel & SaR 99 30/
st glawr a1 R-Fage snfeqal (W@ @ v) & wu § ol e s
2 R wdy 7 <7 @ ailk/an gorem 90 &A1 9 aifdes ww & g g
I 31 AT, 2014 DI 8 BT a1 R-Feare AT T 15.96 e
B &, St 6 & PoT Hon T I @1 2,10 wfcrerd g1 7em 31 A1d, 2014
@ ¥ it g R-Freags snfmat T 3.21 [fems (smaum ge@w) & St
39 K0T AT MfHT (Wae gere) &1 0.43 wferd €1 aer 31 7, 2014
Pl T Hanst 3gur (f #f aR) 81.34 ufrera e

anfRa affevor

"SRl 3 Sf gt g T st #iR/srern qeee 90 At
¥ ftrp 99a ao sifaey giar &1 S sEEre IRl 12 #1g o 3t
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2afYy g R-Fsaes Ul & ®9 7 s+ @l 8, 0T anferay o i
anfRmY’ & v e i sirar 21 ‘@ enfRml 3 @t § et avgeh
TYa T8 g1 IYT 31 HE, 2014 & 2,10 ufiew it Fper R-Frsues
anfemt & ¥ sgHme nfRiar 1.24 wfverd, d@fey snf&mr 0.86 wferd,
siefth gif anfm oo &1 ger 31 91, 2014 & Faer i qer sl
& wfied & W R Fga k-Feof snfcrl § @ samme snfemt
0.43 ufderd <& s wfewer snfRrat & forg gof wraem far mor 21

ot af

SfEs onfRr &t ger & oot @1 aua (3t oTR T #IR) 31 A, 2013
& 16.28 ufied & gemT ¥ 79T 31 A, 2014 H 14.32 yfied @@
o Rl Reid S gt FufRa =gmam 9 ofve & gern & &1 gen
31 A1, 2014 HI H0- IS U 8.60: 1 @I Fafd 31 A, 2013 A
Tg 8.91:1 &

Jiftrerer sBoT W (TEIOoR) AMEs

yReffg fod §6 3 affe wrdlm flordt wogEh wweret & forg
31 #Td, 2002 ¥ UeHe SURGdl & forg fada dwen &t gt AkmY &
15 ufdera iR WYg SuREdien & forg 40 ufded & arftaan o1 T
i &t 21 91 & o arEIeT @ Ry A § gta nftverd a@ aifife o
AT (ST Yeher SuRaai & ferg i wveem &1 goft [l & 20 wfiier
IR SuReaf wg & forg 4ot ARl & 45 ufted a& par o1 wgman) af
T Hahdl! 31 dafaie SURSIsT quT SURSA WHgl & Tfehad U AEHl
T Y e arfoRer 5 wftvera fiig (srfa ger doft AR a1 5 wfter) ailk
10 ufvers fig (srifq gor O6ft FARml &1 10 vfem o®) sgrT o
et 2 (per: 20 ufer qer 45 ufie aftepan et & afifRe),
st f arfoRa o werar gRadt &3 6t aRasmmel & forg @ ger
31 71f, 2014 @ UEHe qUT Vg SURGAiA @) d H el wERar
retg R do grr Fraa i & sfier ot 79 31 51l 2014 @ &
g Sursd o i R AFes got Bfr & 15 wftea 9 et
o1, Sud o FRue dsar/vey |fify @ srpiigT e feam mm gen
31 #1d, 2014 @ T SURSDAl P (G@UOR b & goit [FY &
18.60 Hfiard | ol

Re 1T Rord e 3 fefly wvenall o 77 +f g fsan & 5 3 e seam
@I R0 T I ©U § et gl dab 3 ucde Suv &9 & o arfteeaw
U] AR ST Pl KU aicwiferdl @ 15 ufiea FafRa fdm 21 gen
31 #d, 2014 @1 At off tovat ST &3 @Y d DI For HU FERET
15 afdera ¥ srfees T8 eft

SRRTH AT TR e

7T 31 AT, 2014 Pl 5% Pl g A &t T U3 (fRR) W, Kes T8 gori
F & & fi- (FERTED) @ fhg W™ F & & di- (RR) e gen s
ofse T ikl (o <t e @) grr &t ff A+ (FarmeEs) T ugE Hit
2l oRied ot Bfiee W wifEl grr §o @ FRy I a1 S S it
MET ver & 7 & S R A Gy M & Tgen & W B dd B e
vl forad! ) fplier aar g Sl AT Wil ‘v ¢ v SR el
AT vem A et <8 2
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oot iR grtdgel anfdfer aRgen § d& 3 9RT & SFARIER
UR & AU, GHISR qo1 Gaad d A9l T SeRby
et FrE 21 39 & cgwr aRarert @ FrefRaa ofdat &
Siee e fopam T 2:
. ofeem & fFafal & Rades & wa 3§
II. ofFom ¥ fFafal & griters & w0 3
. feom do Frafl & dads & w0 A
IV. vfeom o @1 AeART @

uﬁmﬁmwwﬁm%ﬁ%@mwﬁawﬁm
ST Y Ul S g fafia wEr e B T




I. ofeom d fRafdl & faadive & wu &

iR, SeuTe 3R e frafe

do faftr ver & Frafa w0 gRad vgm avar 21§ gol Sy
o, Fafa of@s T@d vag aer fodyor gor At anf v
do vRrdig afkasmr Fafan! o Afte sgaar gar oRaser Gdet md
gRenett wfta wme e gRew neH o 3 |am 21 (el sHeRt
& forg U peg@eximbankindia.in TR wuds @R |)

e dfdamd

il af 2013-14 & 3RM 40 wrdg Fafael grr 35 s & oo
% 341.31 Rfms & 75 oRae fFofa dfge ow & w© S
- af 2012-13 & SRE 47 YR Fafdel grr 38 A § ga
T 242,55 fafer it 85 aRaemr Fafa wfigret & gemr 3 21

¥ & ke o wfdgre ¥ % 153.39 ffers qew &t 48 o wfiqr,
% 184.02 fferm #em &1 11 Fmfor wfdg, I 1.05 Ko g2g &t
e R e 4 3mgfef |iIR e X 2.85 e g @1 12 e wmell qor
Wﬁzﬁzﬁrf&fﬂu“ﬂmé%éﬁwﬁm R off| o 3 SR e SR B T g R R of

fr. a0 ophften & <o @ SRPRE T | e g o for g radt oR ¥ R A oReoRT 3 St 2 Y
RIS ReoTe, Bafor qorr vada % R e a8 Rl wRet o Rt
e ) 7E o T e 92 wRe B
o N U8 gt for g Pswfid it s <@ Mies o siswnse A9 &
Rrsfor wf &1 <R,

. o S oE f1. g ey F fisuiita @t o <@ 360 AETE
Hegthera R, O, SiTd U G wrRf & forg Su-wifder;

o &t oft aR ool Rivest 1, g aret R, e A Fsaifea & o
<G 4x125 FmETE H R meRa oiee Sree R afarer &
for g wamer, R TRER S WY S 3 worie Wi,

- FoifaR iviaca (3Ran) 1 gRT Foawa @it siam # fPsaRa
& T T AR THRCaER GRS & oty e, o, e,
e der e & forg Wil

o o g gexemd . g wel e fsmifed it o w8 380 et
_ St/ sleves grfem @ U 9 SXeics AT W & forg
Qﬁ%ﬂwﬁmaﬁrﬁ?ﬁumﬁwﬁmﬂ BIEHE

Lol e af & SRe e emufef wfdgren & FfY veivga @, sic U, BN
|, $eflses Wiel, TRt/ got e atgd, Bug, Wi & IR, T &
$ut A, 99 s, gEgiiom R Sy, s e qeT T EEd
Scargt @t fafa enfier 21
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frafa smor vg TRfeAr
af & ke 5 7 smuffaal o, har wor @ik o fafa & o
g X 148.78 Rfor &t wf A5y &1 wwfs o af § 3 A9Rar

T 176.05 fiferm &t off| af & kM fhy v wfaaxon & Afr @ af &
% 208.26 faferm &t gormn 4 ¥ 176.87 faform <@l

af & IRE ogRa Fur IR H W WAl W oo I wEen
T 58.07 faferm qem T 29.38 ffer &t gorm 7 e T 40.64 e
den T 17.07 fafemm <@ 3 At e Swrgm, orwer qen g,
STERYGT \XaT fadry SRt &3 7 gt uRaioren & dafde off|

ST ST

a1 0T fom b T wn fafde erfey & Rk sifa §o wrdty Fafal
BT ggrar o7 & forg e dharell @ URT | S9d STl & forg T o 21
ShelT- w07 ardehs & sicrfa oftem da el Rafas! o o 9eg @1 e
St BT foredt ReRd & ot 81 dhc-01 Wl Fafael, Rdwax oy
2 oik 3% feeft s A sl ugw gRRYT ava & g MiefRa s 2

af 2013~ 14 & SR, Har-H0 G & sicia o grr 27 fgef Fufwai
& ¥ 22.27 faferms &t w0 gl ugm &t 7)1 a1 Hur dRiwH & siad
Pe1 T 24.60 Rfems g 14 efer & wfdRor g 1g R swffes, siemer,
37, sTeiter, dia-fe-aR, S, T, @TeHTel, WS, ST, e,
3RIeT, TR, oTgels, gMisl, I U €, I N U, I du1 ofedn & for
frafa enfier &1 par-wur & aiwa fafa By v amET & oRags ags @
e, g B enuRa Scuig od wrEl, GR dur Sises W@l /@R &
MY, W ar den ar fiffa ws, $om qer i effgd, TRR W@ oam
3 enfier 21 o1y ga Aeaw Sem SH1edl & Dy FATad! A dielT- K0T BRI
& 3ferla gifdea T A gRen o1 am™ Sl

IR WHR gRI WEw Fufd §mr @)’ & sirta g o (S wi-
™ € 3E ) THG b A SUIg b URY ¥ WRdm gRaeer fafdl @
ERIT WS @R & S & Tl @) a1 fen 21 a8 w Rk erfkey 3
N Frafael @ gl WRa Reausw Reey 23 & -1y e 2o
g et st & aRefia o 6t snaeaddr gidt 8, & uRERe der Au
SINTRY e Uga @1 U WHTE J1ETH 21 39 BRI Bl 3 b Sres! MR
et 81 d0 gR1 39 BT & siarla oW 9w 2.6 R g T Sier &t
11 aRasrraT Y 1.4 o 7 0w sior &t Richta wgmadr uem &t 7 & R
3t FiaT & ST Wi H [ Siet M [IF D T Jen1 RetafeRi § gwieh!
gt ; SRR # 132 & of & & W T JUT FIDI | JIAFEl qD
187 feiricy &t wop it o e ; AivnfRe 3 #v O o gdhign
ver f ft @err fAgf seror gfder &t wemo; sft oo A erqqerTT, AT
TT aFTeracT A Thipa il smaff aRaomT & forg coie & Reme @
Rrfdar, dofiae g goifaie orf affe §1 59 w1y & 9@ 3 39 orieH
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& oifa 7.43 faferm g w9 SfeR &1 54 g 3 o wEREr ueH
e & forg Rigiea: weafd ot &1

VT TGEATE

THGANIT AT Y 0T~ ARAT] UGT el & T1feh 7 2201 b ot e
W R IR ARG O Saeiier a1 SR aRATeTal, STl Td A1el
T QaTail BT ST R Aeb | YR Frafaes qideig esil & aehmor i
ufdeT e @ gTfiea 3fed U 9o & A WiE @R e ¢l (3rfde el
AR TR @ Te e & sty 1O 9 eximloc@eximbankindia.in W wad 1)

AR Saxetsr . g et que M o & SRk, dob 3 wRa A aRaroEal, Aot qen Qe & Frafa @ wgra e
areh| ¥ fom et 1,77 AR 7,007 SToR &Y 24 FHo-arEReTd UF &1 §) o
S g1 af & GRA v &1 7 wu-caeenal § 3, gEl, gRmifET,
e, giged, sl i St oTR, SgaRaT, AR, Ao, RIHR, FeRreT,
& 7 Fur-cave anfier §1 I8 wu-cgaved aial § ot syl Ared
T I, P TR, Yo, Fe-HieeT GRS H1 GUR 1@ ITTH, TR
g oa fadRor, amior 9 S, AR Ud ot et &A1 H UY el g,
FsH! DI 7w, BRI @1 i, R fgdiew, R g ReE gt o
forepre e it W= & forg framor g et e Frarfa ot argran S AT
4 et 10.03 fafor g Tw STer 61 Hu-ga=agarsl & W ki, TR,
o o T, TR qer e smRaer & 75 St § 189 Fur-cuawand SuHN
% forg Suery €, wiefs @ wu-cgaveT] ardid & At T F €

K.\ | Rl sRwsom @ g
7 & um wrdm dufEl & Rafd ofroafeea @ & sRw

R TR @ S - & i A o R Fefes {1 Pafa s@ sl (36 ), s

et ettt @t o a) AP T oy ey urda Gl @ et FRet ¥
il | vl afdd &F e o

f il oW wem B oSt § A gRuw ardla Fafat @t
STt Bt @i, Ay wa faer, el Faer den srfefier oSt smaeaemare
B eIH H I gY Qfafy 30 HeH BRal 5| 9 2013- 14 & §RA TR
o 7 frafa aftraaferear ¥ gfe 2 At erfea & eiavfa ge T 225.54
fafera & =1 AR 51§71 FrfeAl & siafa Sfdawor T 207.70 e
& | (o1l IHER & U FUT chbg@eximbankindia.in TR Hud @ |)
it S=1 so3al @1 o

a9 & gRM, ¥ 7 42 Frafa sg@ seral @ T 47.39 Rftrm & Jufafy
0 FoR ) § e sferfa dfdavon &t aifdr T 36.55 fform 21 Seurga
Sy ford arfe & e 15 Fafas dufal ) ST sy 6
ity & faawe & forg ¥ 5.35 Rfers Ao R 1 g9 Fden & el
wfaaeo & T 2.22 fiferw W@ df9 dufE @ T 3.05 Rfes
a1 =g st B o SR et e 2Rt el < 2.69 fafeR <@

5o o1 AferrenT fbar |
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Hrenfidt Swem AfY drom (€ g ow )

FHUST HI, YRT GWPR g Ufho @ o vlenfid ssa= Afr aomr
& eicrfa gfaemTel @t wefid o T@ ar Y SAIGH UEH d au
srgAfea aREerel @ WY AfRE 1eH F & forg o Aser woiRft &
wu A frgea O w21 g 31 91, 2014 @ 3 206 gRASEIR B
3G W fban g, Rt oo ama T 160.02 faferm 21 sgAIfea @ik
wfafa =i & w5 afdr e T 52.83 faferm qen T 31.91 s
21 @ugr Sav @ denfid s A @ & e §6 grr ugE i T
werdr g o & fifter @si qen wrd & ¥ w4l 3 Heft §& ¢

fargeft fFaer fae ol

IRe1a a1 (e o wgrat ueF e & forg €t R, o, At sk
HeEmR! FaT voH e 6 gftt § 5 & @ fivga drfen @1 af
& SRM 56 HufEl @f 22 3o § I el Faer & froumw & oy per
T 78.59 fRform &t At Tem k-t wgrmar sor &t €1 offem § 2
el H dilg WeH uRarsE, st N @ o srfegfeder tofow, R,
geoft, g g9 ©, fovels qen s § degdheaRn aRarem, weR ¥ aige
TFHCERSF JRICH, $eall # sfcmifea Suawu d=gthaafiT anfe e & for
WERET USH & 31

ot 9 do g7 80 qa # 391 Fufll & 494 Il Y N0 HH
ST g3 31 R dufl g Rt Faw & forg g1 arfa & siwfa oot
¥ 371.39 faferm A IR oem Hr g 2 Rt B &3 zen wmfegfeaes,
ER W, XM U, P, SIS @ Sre SeTE, HUST Ud aw, YR
FAT ToT, PERYCN WIFCIIR T G HENfich], Fefifradt amm, wepfes
TG (PRIE TUT 9), 9T T €T TR SR Y 71 Sy snuRa
Seurg Sl anfrer €

KIBIGRE S|

do 3 o smaa-faw Frfen & ofwla em & fog o gfier emuR w®
facfie gfaem aqm &1 ee smar i srfen & simla dor den dfiaRa
& S AT men T 25.50 e gan T 19.52 [ferH w81 s o
FRIGH & A 10 FHUFHAT @ AoR mafe wor % 13.24 faform den
v T 16.65 Rfers & @)

T AR -9F /ARG -0

frafa S gEdl & AF-o @ g F & R d 1T w9 @ s
v & oy wra-uz ot awar 21 af & R, d% 7 T 18.41 Rfemw
F 179 9Rg o IR fbu 31 & Frafa st o Frfémes qer wugor ot
ol 81 §o 3 T 58.55 R & 2718 Fafa gxar deat by &) aen
3197, 2014 Pl TRICAT, WRE- 9= Td 37T ATed 31 (0 ot et 1) ) emfiyed
0l gy e a1 R- e aidwifer ¥ 94.26 Rferm @S 31 71, 2013 %
¥ 77.26 e & g 7 22 ufdery & gfig gurfar 2
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ITAwE Tga

EgemgateE (dedtawor) F AEg aRT 21 39 PRIGT B I50 IRURD
frfow, et aur g Safil & oY Tu sl @ gor AR wHe &
o wU W e o it 7eg e 21 g forg wwenel & Y degan
wifia &, S% WO F der S Aeieg P dl s gREiRa
T & ag7 d A giig T SiivuTe WEAW aRR fU §1 7 wwere
& IRY & 37 @I AP A1Y UgadR e Fmiy, Hienfih S, quE

X ' ey QUR, SR ogd, wfen anfd & weg axar 21 (e ser & Ry e
ofeT §5 3 afes § g o wffew wede grid@eximbankindia.in TR s @R wE 1)
s e wr G, ot arEfior & § mafiey
PRI} & o1y B et 8, @Y aeg A

gy & GRM, d6 7 TRE R @ T i 755 DI g, N GH TORE &
aiiardt HRIRY @ I wRY A & S 39 S1awR WeF o @ den
TR (AT ) Go el qR Bl §3 PR H 95G Dl ¢l 8 1 3 T DI @D
e BRI Wex (I v <f) H e & Ry 9eg it #) o S pafen
¥ ST R U GvT @Y gt  1h #ft & Ry arftRea i () @
| g (fafd) el 6 @ig & forg den wiefier doht o ot e wgr
TG @ &1 39 GRT § o 700 BRIR & axd &, P ¥ ik
SorT foret Y erEed T @R Tal df Wi gt afgend § de 2
it 7 ¥ ey Ry & Hiwreew § Bk w ween @ o ficdg wgEar
e i & T FIFT 5000 BRIR G &1 § 7 IS d ot arfior wer
vd Req &t ggm@T 47 aTelt U |1 Bt enfeardt AfRer FRIRT GRT SmyE
&M 2 (@ BIeT adhas $aR o & forg e anmaeaes eriefier ot wgrmar
e Y 31 T wHTiie w9 @ fAse o 2000 snfeardt aRFR @rfa
gl af & SR, ¥ 7 e, FET S B Aol RO TGN
(o &t ot o) & g™ ¥ < Sava Wi S wvensil ot +ft i
W ugH 6 &

faqus weTgeRY Haw

o am fuoe domgeRt @rfed & SRy vRdg dufyal § amar B
qT A STy ufovuef sgm ® Ageauyf yfier o) awar 21 dF
AReta Fafael & Sgl @ dae gg facelt fawet /asaneit /sl
&Y TN P H ACE a5l v FeTEeaR! drfed & sierfa @ sl
siawrda ufos, siawny SRl i erdl wHeR!, 3 dRaw suffy
AUR W YR Hufl & S9e el fuvs wardl § gee @war 2
(et SRt & forT @T mas@eximbankindia.in TR Fudh @R e 1)

g & SRE §% 3 31 HUFET & T I I U Agrei @ g
WERITT UGH v 2g siftreent (H3cw) W awer fag) fftsr Seurel & forg
BRe, JT fagelt aoIRI # 80 W 31feRp RY WH g B AH R A
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gifcE w9em & forg S fadwear & § slaa S g Rt wfdeo
prfepat & A fhar mam af 2013-14 & ke § & 232 @il 2
o afkarer @ defta Ry fval w ofdeor srfeat sk IR F 9w
foram| g7 sprferet A priafict goit vee, faiia faeru o1 weiewor, gRarsmr
o, wwor oifEn, sddfea qen SNfEY vEu oF GO Bl qe ArRTekE
PIeTe, HIURE IepEal & fory Agea fe, aaae FUS T gau1 @
dlenfidht e enfier 2

sfea Sfadl, MR Se-onfial aur g fies anf @
nfiffie

31 9/, 2014 @ 35 H Va1 ¥ P 295 FHARA 7 A 29 YR
sifd, 20 sy sH-sfy ok 38 o fiss a1 @ &) §9 3 ¥ ww
FEHI B Ga Wb ok asiie wuv sted gad nie e
form 21 93 7 wRdlg fidy @R wwem, 9§ Ryl & srygfia ol &ik
SH-wR Jor oFy fed sl & Renffal @1 sEefml wem @
o %@ 21§ 3 pferm Rt i fsfRaer Satat (Hadangd)
gRaRid, sdiar; Trf e v iege o a9 (8 Calaral
(TEIRAETEE), FreUTEs W, Sodl Whe Al gHMIEG  qel
ST Jgw iy, ¢ Rgt & oRfia o & vEl @ sEgRkEl
&1 off wy fova 2

"Bl T UR Aigenan @1 A9 omor (Jwu™, Fy g Fawor)
sfgfam, 2013 & et saRe Rrema afFfy

59 ffe & srguer A ¥ 3 e v W afgene & Al v e
g3l & Rrpral R AR a0 & ot afify @1 1o e 21 6 e
HHATRAT D1 GREM DI Aaiferp Ag@gol AFT 2 iR g0 forg ame aeaTRa
Pl GRS F - TS WG PR g

gIeTifes e H 31 eh §1 IR <Y fehdT et bt Renfd et g8 & crenfar wfafcy
J ot Fafa o o Wt §) 9y grr 39 wey § §o & eHaRal o
STed B 3 forg el srfert  Sremdr Wt @ ot s e
21 3% & ggmc 7 78 ufier & SRy Hft v el o sTEat < 2
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RTSTUTET i & Prafags & wfd

a¥ 2013-14 & SRA o 7 o Ay & FrFEE F gge A A
o T B SR @ g1 e aftrfRas B awr 3 (3) & Susdl &
srgarer § ofa, - fsfeat, Ee w@ Rl fofie wu F ot &t 7
g1 wommy Frm 1976 & B 5 & sguem § B H ww oFf & SW
fe=t & fog g &

RSTATST fAYET, 7 SETeE, YRT WRGR @ U i af 2013-14 & for
aiffer Frfem 1 erifad fhar = dJer fAfte aFcs ) a&g Wiy &
forg aRf-avem daRr &t ) v FEfen den dsfta Frfew wR W afed
TS BRfegge ARy Ft dom B SR gadt wfa & fomE smuR )
qrfter va gl & ) A e ot 9l grr §6 & v
Fraferg @1 20 RiamR, 2013 @t Frlteor R mam wftfy grr e &=
& AW B ge@ & forg do grr b o ® waral it W H 2

& & el @ = uf¥ifdm o & o dsm & egER el
prRieTTaT a1 S T T Tiele & WA oY Hiewrfad o mam qer
FCR] TR $F TN 2 faRal a1 wflvewr wer s wm

d gRT FR o wEtaas afifer (cifom) /e sl Sad afafy/
i Jand frarr i o FrifraT 9y gor yrdy Rod d6 H ot
o7 faeita weatt & forg o prafraes Wiy & Sowl F afthaar
Aqr forar man qen domt ¥ forg o Fofat & iR R

S & srfteRal @ e 2R Brf § B+ @1 maw A & R denlRa
T P G A [P UIHIEH AT b 7 AR 21 e Dl i qgafie
‘wRie & Rt @s ot arfler 21 eiteial @1 = & e o e
& forg eafea fsan man qen wafow ot @ qrea fsar mm §1 d9 e
ftepfal @ TR e erafaas afifal gor wrdl Red d6 g
SR sieRde RB=a nferifirar § ww oF ¥ Wi a=ar 21 R @
FRFAS S A WA ael aftmRal @ R @ arfaes e e &
for mifraror &g A s )

TRPR & o & FIgasw § 1 Ri=r, 2013 ¥ § 7 R warst 79mn
7| d Pt PaRe JgAEe foret 3R 3t ¥ Sucrey 21 do & waaE wd
afarers deet garT & caus TR & g 39 do & R desige w® Suesy
e T/ srfad e w1 e aest & forv Suniht were o def
AIfged & & gg-ic IR SUTREY AR AT &l

e o iRaTerH| [d WikpaT ATfec & AT & STl giigl HRifie aerd E
FRiER! aerg gl # emfea g I dF & AR veneE ‘glee:
yarrfar fomar w6 & w fomRie v ‘Eft teaid teaiew’ & et
st @t ot Bedt ' Frafa omy’ ofles & erefts vefre fsem mm) 3o &
aiffer s 6t iRt ff Rt 3§ vl 6t 7

&=t & wreht we Rvwe wReR & AT F omgwRe J $F & gRwen
(T &%) & Iy @UR, aiftre, R, $fdT, gE= drfiar qor o
fawa R 9 gRel & Wyg SR W
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dor & g o ‘Pl Fofa e’ @t s
a1 feoe agfiered ofm gfear (U ot & ong)
SR AR AT Hepree Svit ¥ Mes ikl ne
o mar 81 77 e R el siielt Wl gw
el el o vt R @ 21

S ot e st & et s & forg
=T F T Hiele Aleet do PR FHRE
§ ‘gl FHSH S REPR I g9l

urehta Fafa-smam de
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IR T & o Bl & W i afy F a5 o & d & vl
o1 faftrsr mferon @ AT oe g R S @, 98 H@aeE, YRd
TEPR & qear@au™ 3 MeT TR o s il (o), 3eE A
af 2012-13 & foru wave ot wxenat § @ oflem §6 & gum safer
a1 o=t 7 Wi arf e & oy el rear nem famn 81w
R grr dop it qgulier ‘R’ @ 32 ufevrlt doi /g dwenai
¥ af 2012-13 & oIy MR TR IR PR UG T @ 21 g &
(7 dt <ft o) grr et TSt Hemie Aot § e ¥R ue s T B
T Wenfid

faftrsr gcal & da gue & SgR TR iR maaET Jor worel amarsh @
T A & forg d6 T TEEH, FAR SUBRN D) I BT SN T B
S gFRe (3R wigA R Jezad) dor ffams w@ aftenfidh Gwenart
SR R R dap, frefin saRem et $far fifits, Hfee st
R 3T 1. T ARTEE Bk 9T TS ITED I RRIS ol g b
(RRrre) grr o sonferdl o ugfial F dewflarge Riven & sy Rfea
wefiar g o 1

uRaTe e aRgEEl, do candt RRed; voas vees 1@ o garg;
Acads; gara gRen qur gRam o RAfts &1 F oonfert @ wem s
T g T ST S fhan mn 1 e 3 gEen uenfiht st & &
H SRRIEIT TS Bl ¥ avA & forg are aRaTer @ nfkett @l Aoy
fsa |

o $it wuRke dswze (www.eximbankindia.in) @ af & kA Ry
s mam Jsge o d & fiftw My FRf-weml, FTAEE Rl Sk
SIORRTETT STIR SFIST TR AT BT FaRYUT & § TOR-TAR axdl g
3OS 37T, §9 W o & Afts SuRgEt @RfmE don guer wd Gegan
Weral | G SRR SueE B

d& & FRMca (www.eximbankagro.in) = Fefed afafaferal o= samR-
IR TFEN T FARDR VAN USH A1 IR @ 21 a RRA gl
Jorr wivm gen Sfi-Afdee @ dew € Y1 o 2N GeAl &6 a9dise &1
TeeE vl 21§ 3 e Rftsr aRarem & forg gt € A ohiea i
Rreen aaffRid far § e qarar & gaR & -2 o ond o Rafdn
7 7gg el 81 oo Ren & wry s eivie R &) ofilga
e amr forres ST srRtaTel it STaRaEsaTIR Teid SR 8l § 69 30
RTT P HSEH TUT S@-3G § 755 el 99 7 dgeR PrRIpAer
¥ forg Rerer ey 779 Aeame (R & Sft o) vomeft iR & 21

BIARE AfNTTH

ufem d o Wt UBR & WO & ey A ¥ oReRfar e dameRt
sxadr g &R it wafdal o guf, Wt ik o @ uem e giifeua
AT 21 do iane siftemE d ST ggfrl & euen & o wfteg
2 T S oy woa R W&l 21 39 R W A & o d6 3 @
aver faefa &t 2 e bl SuTdr & FRaR [Hiam Fwar @@ gl
g /e fisurgT  Gdft qmeY, R aiee / g el @
fA3er et /FRemp Hea1 & wsye wffa @ wien & oy amafde smuR
w R frar ser 21 o it argures Ay Flee Feer gRr sEiRa @
der it e, Rffaat qen e uftsaret, wRa weR [/ wRda Red S5
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g 3= Fame! grT SRt RfTET & urem & 96y J e aivs PRt @
aruTer SRt & W STRerRR s T & 5 fdt off veRr & e
) orE e afft o Rard axar 21 g af 2013-14 ek § &
feern deer &t Ut dob qUT e Affy P 3e s s & 1)
orar e afafa

dop it ot e FfRfy (g ) @ SR I & ool o oltan @l i
RI-NG P qYT I AFeT veH AT @ d1fh HeYH & U H1egH & w9
¥ Iuht mrasfterar § gfg @ ok a8 wifdfe /et / smaRe aur aee
orar wtem Ravel qen yRda Rerd o 6t Freor Rarel § Sert 1wt geei
& Gey & srgac! HRaE eI RS Heat & THE IRGT P 9§ Ugat § b
T fcfir faexon &t wirg oar odten wffy grr B St &1 gh @ &
ot odten wRf amafies amuR ) d@ B R sees wfvfy (b o )
FoT anfRi-2aar IRy (v o <@t aN) & ol & off when ot 31 i
af 2013-14 & IRH o Wian GffT $i B Fob g

anfRT -7 w&e (T el 7H)

dop 1 anfy Saar v R (Tet) o & s anifthw & wgaT @ IR
SRt & FRRET T vEeE axdt @ aur 36 & &S gRT sEfeT i
AT T eie /el iRl & SRR Tat /=TGR SREHT BT FEe
et 81 Qo dt yfier § o a1l & wr-wne ARt Rord da /a8 R
FrufRa eyl dmmet & gomr F 5 6t gg-ar Taar Ry qor s
R GagTeferar & fRIREY & wien e, Tl varEl & A gaE
oigon & gformEl S FIRE @A ok gRee i gt @ ma e
T N R, HE-9 Bl ol H (@) Fraa @ o @ fEeAeiier sk
(@) onfdfes eg &t wagaefiernr & ener & A1eTq | Rhl T8 TN
Sifas &A@ & emuR R wfid snRai-dadr v Wiy T aer
e 21 ISR gl TXEAT &l afis sMuR R wa-ofeeT &t T8 T
g5 nfiger AR 5 &R 51 Pt P! & T & MR TR AMBIEHD
AN TR 6t T HRG WHR $I gkrgferdi & SifEq ® geg &t o
it & forw Suetsy derm ofé & forw W@ U d & NIEwIer & forw Y
21 B sy Rl v e af & oy & s wwmes A &
IR e/ Rfae ik Sames gen @ defia fofg ot 21 P e
&t ear oxiten wfafar qen yeem affa g e vees afafa (o o7 &) qen
anfeT aar weas afify (vent) & ol & wen & omdt 21

S vEaT

o 4t thHipa @ gbus afify (e s o ) g @ S
oREes WE ¥ Wod ¢ ik g8 WY off wees @ Rud ot @
g Rt W fafte SifEsl (Ndwifern, TG, O R®, -0 9
sx ok afmrem ifew), oy At qen 59 Gt Rffams o
I qaal & IR J d i e vEeE it & wfter axdt 81 ohiea
fET e Il anfer-Qaar vsem SR (te), Pl meue afafy
(vw oo ) don Ho-NfEH veee Al (R w H) S e o
E-Wg ot &, o [ et F i dererrer w219 €1 ol e
e meeE Affy (tem) o § anfRi-cuar use Y ok ofkaret @
G qegl @ Edt 2 ok d & T IwR Sf@F (Tafify, s R
sifas ek el gor @) @ fReeor axdt & adf wu shif@n nees
affy (Wt e o &), mo-Hf ek sfharet & ce—w Tk R 5 &

~wal uy
STRATEGY FOR SERVICES SECTOR
SESSION

Jar & & o oAy g R meiee IfERT
& OB Hvgen @1 amaie At el ) e mam

' ' =3
TGS & B 4o & e Wex ¥
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T SEHT 1 ey, weuE quT o aRdt 21 Bu-IRaE W@ay w9
¥ o & geg ofay afest & o o § St 9 @t @ e
IR AT SNl P ST T ST B dF & ure SmfRy Juran
ailk o7 Tt § guR & fom Swa o fE vee e (W o @) @
foraa (T aur ArETee dRHieR] /Surl St e vt & 9RY) S @t
SgR T Gedi (vl o qe ScpE uIiEwIfort wEe & H Teg et
2| ey ANaRaT Jen sMoefidhar HseH & fon d@ oo R aEfe &
wafera arfies weften svar 21 ueds Hrfed & caava fFRavar den sfEa
& UHTE B FH F DY oft F ISweht gufar & forg weften Y Sl 21

U1 AR g

S o w01 aget & o s @ 1P Tg R B 98 wg Feus ded
GRT A =Ror PRt der agett IR & oaR FRf awar g den qee
SRR DY A AT i S0ft § T | Ao Feeht drf xaar 21§
4 o & v &t Wt i (e e Argdem yonett i aela wfda) &t

| Ueh YuTTel! R 81 iR-fsaee anfemal & witan SR amuR R areRT
offom ¥ grT wERET W eifer ¥ dw & @ 9fdd affa grr 6 ot 21 ot werset e waEl it Sitg e aan
qiffep TR & FAR R T ST B yee 3 onfRy gAffafor dufia @ ofdRa a & for we g =mwhy ik
S| g W Ao 39 wARIE H 9t ©R & fifYy e 3T & &3 A g o v a9 nfifda afdRet @ 3o w
vt 3 B fomm wiF St affy afda g S P deat @t st RiwiRel sRega awelt 21

d% # & ar$ W, T 09 v v Ot O o Su

o 7 ARefty R do gRT R feenfden & ey e Hsa g1 srgAfed
30 AR Pl A (Farget), e Farer (voager) qem aaemes FYy
(diser) fift srag 81 e, TwAve qen dieAge iR ¥ () e
ehtepretan Aifer (@) aree vga withar (1) WegagRi & FRE (7) i@y yeae
(3) Rerm ggal & forg & o <t arcs ot arfder 1 o vl R
S g1 SR} efEraH daraH! gt o deY o gl

¥ GRT o & TEIEt STew @ e e S @ S 0 st
ST Va1 & T 98 feg & ygw fomw ufsorR, dis o gwider gRi
TR fFn S @ o O todlifer wg Y s 21 U o s
& forg sruTer ST 21 WA @ o Uage! STeW dThl e 8
ik T fasa & wft w S, At dvenstl, arm vads ol qen
fRcctia Fame! grr st At gt @ T 21 o & @it agel a9
& ard off emamelt & el o SITAT 21 SO Wl R /e afRd
qem ‘emRal waificd’ i uggH ® Agg Mol 81 & g et aen
yfthamd wafer s @ uRel, uiIfFRr d6, 9u e & adff qur oo
HeragRl ¥ waft uftraeft orfEal wr oft g &t oht &1 & ard +ff AEEl &
FUTe & AeY § da b FemEelt & e § oy wiousht i } amaead
SR HTH BeeT 2|

gfharelt den et & R R /gEer ot waar & dun a8 Rars,
HIagR i TRIE | §W I91 a9 YA @ S gl dp 4 & a9,
U O e ad1 Ot 09 Ud & SURl & U & oy U g aften i
e B 21 & arg #ff, v o7 ge qen ff o ot il @ da &t dsase
w ot = 2l
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swurgars & fore Sfa ameR Gfgar

o wReftg ford do S Reanfidan & srged worarel & oy S smaR
Gfear Remm g ot Flee dse grr sAIRe 81 39 Ay it weften v
af & wreht 31

I BT ABR

o1 @ @R s, 2006 F oy srER e 86 @ oie
U=yl 21 rfafem & mEul & sl WRAR ATTRS o U B &
for §& & e Yo AER) siuar TERiE Fid gaT SteRal o oo
TG I Wahd! 1 396 Ud o A JeTEE R SUeRY

WIS

dop o1 g S, e MedRde deeced for. (it ot < ger) ufrem d
Jor fftrs &1 3 Rewsar W aet 11 sy wfafda Bt e adwfe
& i dufal & & e dga Sem g1 gadt wTET 1996 § &t ¥ oft
St ot <t v Repraefter ool o sguafiy <venell gR1 o aReisrai
4 g w9 A WedRAe sEwRl aoT el e & forg s wemEeR
[N WG Rl g1 auet A Rfte & S Wy, e, oY @,
aRagd, AR, Sl ST TAIEE T o Py Agaqul &1 7 ] |a
ger & &1 St ft < tor vl & @t o A grmaT veE dear g e
FegpR! WA, MeaRe wEeE, MeaRde e, Fsaee adflen, wgam
g1 St ot dt g 3 envng aReret @1 e siik aY gy o foran g1 a3
T 15.42 faferm & o gd @W & @1 2013-14 F T 53.57 fafes @
THaER &t fa gl

¥ & SR da 7 ofnf gerawen Wit g FrmT & wg (T T ow 0F)
Tert Wt gt Re fm (W g ) & @y fee Ra gea
Arhfer ot ferfics (df wa oF <t Tet) e U Y e Se &l v
$1 &t g it ger i e St siftrfaaE, 1956 & sidd g ufsers
fifis Sudt & wu d &t ¢ Bl g8 budl guswEr guT gy Ieurel &
ETT TT STRIE WR R ARbleT a Faeh |

g e dus

dop 1 T & 1o uferT e doet (dt € ) wenfie e i Ao
2 o anfler & uRalsFrel @ dof @ facda wgrET uE R F ®R d@

R MR 9 orhie 3t Frafd ser § Tee v a7 o §% 6w F
ugat Bl

g Ehree Sgede . 1 & R demm,
e o wrfie @i hifert dex

-

o d5 3§ 7 Rt ¥ w ade sk et
T o ERfiey PRIRT & Teg @

aiffes Rad 2013-14 *i
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& Associates

farfia ot R Rard el

1. g7 9Ra Frafa- smar d (d) 6 amrg fiftr & der 31 91, 2014 & gem-u3 3k
rer g S anig o g gy & forw §o it wEr B & oy ek @k o o gme
oY & forg Fenc! vare fawefl qor orar il Tg e faaxueae 3iiesl B ol oNer Bt
2l

farcftr Raront & forg weem H Resart
2. d& o1 veyH 37 focie favun o IR Frafa-emra do sififfam, 1981 Te S aredfla
forfoa faffzed &t smsnel & oF®T TR & & forg ITReR 21 39 Rrant o s

feorgn, prafaa qur e e @ dar o ¥ amaeas raie Faa afte & arfs
3 faoxont & efaredt srear yyeraer t B fiear g T o™ gl

o wRiarpt B Rorrary

3. R} Rrart g9 Rt Ravo & g9R gr1 61 18 @xar gden & engr ) kA 241 21 &
Tg oIRIT RIS KT TGt SETHR TR GRT TR oRal oiien J19ep) & wd 6 81 7
Al g ufd g 5 g A smanell @1 srueT aRa gy T oiar wian @t g9
yapR Feafed iRk A o arfe qdgul wu @ a8 g fen sn 9 6 5 i
faexon & et gpR B P TEEgyf STHER e T 2

4. orEr uden & oicra frfly fRaxon F WY W@ vediawr @y aRa arer el &t
TRIEUT YR OR ST gl AMfiel g1 g9 T areTg o arett wfehan quiaan o aktar
& fade ® ik 2 O Jgagel faxot & ey § ot sreran el & gernd ymE/
freaem SfEAT a1 sifdem @l et g1 foemm &7 SifEsl & geaies & forg seR
S arett wfthar & ey N oar odael & Rar F 37 Ravol @ xR @ @ dar A
7 do & araRe yga oo Rigial W@ vees gR1 fdia Raxo o1 oegedteor sl
21 orer odian A % gRT IE i Rigial qen B Ty eyl srgl & siieer &
ey & o Rl o & srgeftemr @1 gewie e ot anfire 21

5. g faears & & oiar oden & forg gaR g i fag 1 e vafe ofk wfia € @er g R
ot ote sifya & forg o W SIER UeH aRd 3l

arfme

6. BRI I duT Walaq STHaR g g4 Ru v vudiewn Sea eiEn faru ger 99 @) aEr
fewfr’ wyrd Fafa-sme do Ty, 1981 dar Sud ifa kR Rt &
ae] & SEU § a1 HRA H R AT ol AEd! & ged det ik wal fRfy
ueffa e
iy e 31 9, 2014 @ & & wEFT [{fY S A9t J;

i) Sar fafr ey waw ad & frw ey &k 1 @

iii) I fafer o1 woE af & v Tt varg Ravr
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I faftre oo RAffame amel ) Raré

7. QoM U3, @M R g @ aun Foe) gaE e Ry Fafa-emaa d6 aiftfem,
1981 & qoT S0 aiwia forfyd fafzmi & maami & argwy dar fog o

8. &9 ug Rud a=a & f:

i) oiar wiem & forg gaRt el sTHeRt ik v & egER St T ik wewo
9T 9 F 8 g9 wiE fbu £ 8k & dasers 2

i) ¥ & Hogagr, St gAR Ao A oy ¢ §, o it afReat & s 2
iii) g T H o o, ey @R g oRa qer Aol varg fever wRdtg Gedt okareR
TR GRT SR o1farf eiar Aa & 3w &l

9. &1 78 Wt Rard o & 5
i) o g aer o iR g @ S it o afgat silk Rravon & argwu #

i) IR AR & 3R @R e & &mER R §6 g Ay RufRa srur &7 sfeal a sfia
21fielE war T 2|

T T IS T & {8 e
TG SETHR
FH AR . 105047 &5

Jgarelt AT
ueR - (T, 9. 108053)

iG]
aler 29, 2014
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qAT-UA @2 31 71, 2014

amET Ffe

LT T
(@ 31.03.2014 ®Y)  (IUT 31.03.2013 @)
I 3
g srfar
1. Ot | 37,593,663,881 30,593,663,881
2. R et I 45,503,735,880 41,795,912,670
3, @9 ai_h gt I 3,390,000,000 2,630,000,000
4. Are, gfg U9 R 548,867,892,091 451,020,235,742
5. g fam : _
6.  mr AfERET v 23,727,794,562 30,833,633,817
7. SUR AfEr v 142,225,187,006 162,993,757,004
8. T QUCN Ud SefeHadisi o HaHT 43,293,522,489 30,788,467,247
9. &g uay 26,887,874,599 10,526,061,976
T 871,489,670,508 761,181,732,337
anfear
1. g W@ d@ 9w Vi 51,240,826,117 68,869,000,977
2. fEw Vil 39,162,531,095 24,981,627,680
3, R0 ug afim VIl 743,983,407,926 643,529,812,314
4. g W/q: g
fafr e @ik T=9 v 1X 2,000,000,000 e
5. o enfeEr X 807,273,023 875,915,639
6. g afeaat Xl 34,295,632,347 22,925,375,727
anT 871,489,670,508 761,181,732,337
IATHRP ST
()  wepfal, TRfeT, wiew Ter aFy gific 53,668,306,500 47,439,835,800
(i) arg Rty w@figen & serr ol ® 166,261,700 3,351,809,300
(i) srfieRt W@ agrEgaTe W - -
(iv) i vew R W s Ea 83,124,000 72,283,500
(v & wgE g =m0 & w9 § wior @ fear @ 2 2,249,300,000 2,249,300,000
(vi) wmEm & forg faet - -
(vii) GE9IRET FEo-g3 9% 4 .
(viil) R /g W™ e - -
(ix) = ¥ R e do anofes w1 @ fier 2 40,914,713,500 30,127,878,700
IRT 97,081,705,700 83,241,107,300
‘el ) fewfiml Hore 21
e w=hiar
BRfeD e aré ¥ firg 3k I o A
TG YR
ey U uey e
3. TReaTa Rig |y sft srféamy B sft Sft. ggEeTE
sft oA, erR 5ft ¢, O, HgST st &, R, IR
sft vy, o=, STEEE sfraclt et warart 37, et o)
e ams o7
IR T s St worm Rald & argar
T T IS T & U8 AT
FIEr SR
o 3T, 7. 105047 seeg,
_ (3rgareht gremTTaTe)
L] ARIGR
fo=ier : 3t 29, 2014 T, 9§, 108053
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WTGﬁ?EﬁﬁETamsmm‘, 2014 @ 9919 9§ & farg

=g fAfer
g9 o T af
3 3
Er ST
1 T 46,839,664,164 41,156,470,438
2 o M, g 1 UER 599,654,314 523,082,832
3 W% & dad, W anfe ek Faig 316,800,428 351,565,795
4 Ryl w Ay & gl H d der e 68,554 42,500
5 ol ol @ B 1,008,000 2,114,000
6 arer, @, f&oet &R dEr iy 164,725,936 112,777,123
7 R Qv @ 34,122,067 23,971,207
g8 fafer feue e 41,240,082 25,873,325
9 g g Xl 520,731,783 414,704,482
10 Tougm 147,502,144 146,637,378
11 =m0 =ifal/ snefpas /Fel w a9 & o aas 13,896,581,571 6,150,689,976
12 @7 & ST R ey 10,202,071,145 10,887,606,464
AT 72,764,170,188 59,795,535,520
AR F T wraer 3,104,247,935 3,464,375,389
[rReerfiter @ =T <fer T 3,380,752,065
(7 o s wfdr $1,317,811,613)]
TAT-93 H arang 49 T 7,097,823,210 7,423,231,075
10,202,071,145 10,887,606,464
AT
1 =T 3R seer Xl 68,463,527,765 56,071,056,229
2 fafm, e, gae iR wiY 2,685,378,606 2,145,168,726
3 I A XV 1,615,263,817 1,579,310,565
4  gem-ud @ o ot - -
ART 72,764,170,188 59,795,535,520
HERIT T &A1 10,202,071,145 10,887,606,464
et auf &1 snfererr ama/ = =
TS~ UTTET T AfcTeleaT
10,202,071,145 10,887,606,464
"ol o fevafirl’ e 2
s w=hisr
PR e ar 3 forg 31k T AR 2
A AYX
aregy ud vEy s
3. ReaTa Rig Ay sft srffamy ar=T aft it agEETYE
aft 7. ofw sft o1, . HgeT sfielt . R, 3RWR
aft vq. . <rEEe affaett srouctt vaTart 1. fireohia &)
fgoms o7
gt G fémien Ft Horr Raid & sar
T T S TH & U3 IJRAFIeH
G IR
wH . T 105047 S5
_ (srgareht qreaTTaTaT)
Hqag IR
foeie : anie 29,2014 T4, 9. 108053
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XY 12 o

1 féga

2 fife v wew:
(el TR gRI gofe: arf¥e)

ST 11: amRfdr Fftrt
1 amfim A
2 Gmryg afaa afdar
3 ey oRfaE fdm:
Frrer Sar-=gE amRféa ffer
=07 e e (FRv-amasan)
4 maaw wfafam, 1961 &t awr 36(1) (viil) & = Ry aRfée afdr)

FRTT I = 3R Y o

1 uaRfire 7 SfeatRad oar & ogaR 99

2 =en: Rfge:

- aefer Y o eflafa

- e SaR-TeE ARfdg

. s a1 afafe

- e i, 1961 & awr 36(1)(viii) & arflw 9w amfé
s a1 afafe

3 fge oy @ 9 (urdta Fafa-smara de aftfee, 1981 &

g1 23(2) & IFER P75 GRPR Pl oM

ST IV: ST it
() wa
(@) 9RG S AR

SR V: SuR fdrt
1. 9 Rad & @
() =gt gfrpfal =
(@) ffm e w®
(m) R eifenfies o7 (Safafy oferem) B 9
2 HRA WROR 4
3 oy @l 9
(P) WRaH
(W) 9RG & TR

FRT VI: e v A F A
1 gy ¥ el
2 gy Red o ¥ 9y
3 gy depl H 9w:
(%) ¥R H
i) e A
i) e ST @l
(@) WRd P R
4 A 3R erew gEaT W Afiey Tfdr/dF & ger off & eiaa w0
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1,535,823,210

9 7o

(@ 31.03.2014 ®BY)  (IU71 31.03.2013 BY)
< 3

100,000,000,000 100,000.000,000
37,593,663,881 30,593,663,881
34,061,416,816 32,525,593,606
1,672,319,064 1,550,319,064
9,770,000,000 7,720,000,000
45,503,735,880 41,795,912,670
7,097,823,210 7.:423,231,075

3,223,231,075

122,000,000 120,000,000
2,050,000,000 1,450,000,000
3,390,000,000 2,630,000,000
23,727,794,562 30,833,633,817
23,727,794,562 30,833,633,817
37,066,391,512 12,278,093,456
105,158,795,494 150,715,663,548
142,225,187,006 162,993,757,004
293,259 109,123
1,154,135 1,127,712
904,354,525 1,848,905,588
18,652,776,000 50,857,170,000
31,682,248,198 16,105,780,458

. 55,908,096
51,240,826,117 68,869,000,977



39 ad T

(a1 31.03.2014 ®1)  (IUT 31.03.2013 @)

z T
SrRTT VII: fder:
(g % & a1 fraa, afg @18 2)
1 &g 3R T GwRl o affat 18,585,385,247 17,139,447 680
2 IfFadt 9o ek wie 1,552,585,730 1,541,216,096
3 MmO @ Wi 133,710,300 137,710,300
4 He, SR W gis 18,890,849,818 3,810,753,604
5 aFg - 2,352,500,000
39,162,531,095 24,981,627,680
SERTAT VIIN: 5657 O i
1 st s 237,504,194,106 182,209,358,616
2 @
(@) W= 81,051,415,000 89,128,250,000
(@) 9 & a=R 641,491,335 1,453,031,676
3 foeftr wwerm:
(@) oo . -
(@) 9Ra & T 25,154,054,825 17,895,730,184
4 a=g 399,632,252,660 352,843,441,838
743,983,407,926 643,529,812,314
SRTAT IX: YR R/ g e T R
et 3R a=-=;
(%) wRa d 2,000,000,000 :
(@) R & =R ) )
2,000,000,000 -
STRTT X: 3rer anfRar:
(ST R JgE TN
1 o=
Hepel @ (3T AR ) 1,362,648,920 1,358,476,715
a¥f & SR aReagA 10,005,185 15,416,727
af & R e 11,654,115 11,244,522
gy & s ¥ Thel TS 1,360,999,990 1,362,648,920
Hfee 7 702,079,395 654,976,148
faa =g 658,920,595 707,672,772
2 g
HepeT @S (T ST TET) 742,842,548 644,112,230
ay & SR aRaeT 77,412,323 112,117,641
ay & N e 14,949,403 13,387,323
af ¥ i ¥ The G 805,305,468 742,842,548
e &1 656,953,040 574,599,681
e ©s 148,352,428 168,242,867
807,273,023 875,915,639
STRTAT XI: 37 anfeea:
1 Fe=feifes w ol same
m)  fae/de afie w 8,233,583,688 4,817,100,772
@) o ek el afdm @ 8,385,714,528 6,761,193,485
2 ffeer gaif & o S Wit 28,474,733 28,237,848
3 v Ay AuER 7,665,872,428 5,570,480,123
4 oy [l e anfes) afda ¥6,157,332,569
(71 o - ¥ 2,776,580,504)] 9,981,986,970 5,748,363,499
34,295,632,347 22,925,375,727
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39 ad T
(a1 31.03.2014 ®1)  (IUT 31.03.2013 @)

z T
STRTT Xz 377 a7
1 e o597 = 26,590,495 23,566,822
2 s aefiT w ek g99g @ 28,688,474 6,862,979
3 W 3N - 104,358,025 97,877,921
4 Tgur SR oreEe 12,030,978 14,161,314
5 aFg 349,063,811 272,235,446
520,731,783 414,704,482
3RTAT X1 =TT O g
1 o R et/ R B g/
TTHATE TR ST SR §geT 48,157,573,078 40,559,451,972
2 R /de 9y afiet w g 20,305,954,687 15,511,604,257
68,463,527,765 56,071,056,229
STRTAT XIV: 371 37:
1 Fael &t f{ht / geeeaias w fas e 1,511,894,075 1,573,274,270
2 qfy, waT SR ey anfeml B fasht w Fae e 96,194,037 (1,275,059)
3 3w 7,175,705 7,311,354
1,615,263,817 1,579,310,565

feequt: ‘Szara’ [ermgEt IV (%) aRax] & siwia 352.23 fifor g o efor &t ‘el ok’ feft 1 o/ IRmT (7 o 455.93
fiforas g vw sior) onfirer 2 it wfcmaft arct ol /wveenalt g1 ofiaw e & e Wfiiee o o /arel & 9T @t 78 81 enfemt
[ergaeht . VI3 (@) (ii) SRaq] & oieriar Fepet qe de smrei # T 18.38 e (7 af T 21.63 faferm) &t vuar mn onfier & o
5 Wy Femaerl & SR 21 Rl & eierfa [sragEt €. VIN4 SRat] g % 2.38 fferme (7 af ¥ 2.51 Rfors) &t afs afdr anfirer
2 off wWeg & BRI 2|
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A AT uNierel & Raid

|qT H ==,
I

& Associates

forcir o o= Roré Ot Mo

1. g9 YR Pafa-sma do (§6) & Fafa fem B & dag 31 9, 2014 &
JeM-u7 3R A1 & Iad dRIE Bl FEH a¥ & forg de 1 Fafa fem ff & oy @ik
gif o o s af & forw ot feat @1 aRier W@ eF Ravoners siwet & o war
i 2l

it Rrawent & o weem H et

2. d& o1 veyH 37 focie favun o IR Frafa-emra do sififfam, 1981 Te S aredfla
forfoa faffzed &t smsnel & oF®T TR & & forg ITReR 21 39 Rrant o s
g, srafaae e i R o dar o= § smaegs ardRe Faem afte & afs
3 faoxont & efaredt srear yyeraer t B fiear g T o™ gl

o astarnt H Rorrart

3. R} Rrart g9 Rt Ravo & g9R gr1 61 18 @xar gden & engr ) kA 241 21 &
Tg ORGT T R WG] SRR W GRT STRT oaT Oxie JHest & or®d &l 81 37
Al g ufd g 5 g A smanell @1 srueT aRa gy T oiar wian @t g9
yapR Feafed iRk A o arfe qdgul wu @ a8 g fen sn 9 6 5 i
faexon & et gpR B P TEEgyf STHER e T 2

4. orEr uden & oicra frfly fRaxon F WY W@ vediawr @y aRa arer el &t
TRIEUT YR OR ST gl AMfiel g1 g9 T areTg o arett wfehan quiaan o aktar
& fade ® ik 2 O Jgagel faxot & ey § ot sreran el & gernd ymE/
freaem SfEAT a1 sifdem @l et g1 foemm &7 SifEsl & geaies & forg seR
S arett wfthar & ey N oar odael & Rar F 37 Ravol @ xR @ @ dar A
7 do & araRe yga oo Rigial W@ vees gR1 fdia Raxo o1 oegedteor sl
21 orer odian A % gRT IE i Rigial qen B Ty eyl srgl & siieer &
e & wwr ffla Ravon & sxgefioxer @1 geaies e ot afie 2

5. g faears & & oiar oden & forg gaR g i fag 1 e vafe ofk wfia € @er g R
oIt gRtar rfa & fow 9 S AR TeH P 2

arfme

6. TR Y JT WATHH WHGR! aUT g9 QU MU Ui S oidT fadRur dur S UR oRam
ey vyrd Fafa-smm do oy, 1981 dar Sue iFfa kR Rt &
ae] & SEU § a1 HRA H R AT ol AEd! & ged det ik wal fRfy
ueffd e &

i) Ter 31 A, 2014 @1 §& &t Fafa fem A & o o3 9 J;

i) I fafr 1 we o & forv oy &R g1 @ & o & A 7

=g faftres aan Rffame ame o) R

7. o = g o ik gy @rar wRdig FRafa-emag d6 sifam, 1981 & qer sad
sicfa frfea fafas & wrageY & ereu 3R g o 2
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8. & ug Rurd ava & f:

i) orE ot & for EANT St SRR ik e & erER S aem ok W
g9 & d e g7 e fhu £ sk & daweHs 2

i) §% & FgagR, W g9R WeH ¥ @0 I 2, d5 6 afeqal & eiqta 2
i) EIR I | gord uF aY1 @Y iR g ol YR S iR [RH GRT SR
fard o AFdT & 3w ¢
9. &9 g8 "t Rard ava &
i) gee uF ayr v iR gif @ do & o sl ok favo & e #

i) &R faar ¥ sl R e & R w® o g1 Ay RufRe srer 57 9 o sk
aifiyerg war 2 21

P T S T & U AT
TS SAEHR

T IR F - 105047 §5,

Jga3relt raETATET
geR - (9. 9. 108053 )

%

aiier 29, 2014
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qeTT-UA gar 31 =rd, 2014 P Prrfa R AR

=9 g9 T o
(Tam 31.03.2014 &) (zem 31.03.2013 &)
4 4
ey
1 R
() TvPR ¥
(@) e w&ial §
2 IEr:
(%) WvdN ¥ 128,307,787 128,307,787
(@) e @ @ = =
3 SUER, §F, Skl
() Gepr |
(@) a7g @a 9 - -
4 g Sam 148,958,318 132,958,318
5 o7y &R &y o 381,168,912 350,074,930
T 658,435,017 611,341,035
afRTar
1 o 9y
(%) TreL @@l | 356,430 242,507
(@) @ o @l o 498,903,005 469,252,429
2 o -~
3 o g9 afim
() wra F - -
(@) 9~a & S 8,505,318 8,505,318
4 9A T, gAgAN 7 A fe ok gga-u
(%) wRa F
(@) wRe & STER
5 ey anferl
() Fr=fefad = sofa s
) g el - -
i) Freer/de o 10,238,561 8,909,078
(@) vew «fim o 140,431,703 124,431,703
(m) s=x = 5
T 658,435,017 611,341,035
KEar e

3gand
(i) wEepfml, TRiCAT, Wiy a1 a7 g
(i) awer Rfem G H gorn 9 ®
(i) gFfieNt W@ goeEgael W
(iv) efora: veT A R e saan
(v) o =g g 0 & w9 § wier T8 fear &

(vi) wugw & forg fae
(vii) Wrﬁﬁrw 3} oR
(viii) = ™/ T e

(ix) e afnf forq 3 iy w9 9 feR 2

fRoqeft: wRe Frafa-smam d affmy, 1981 (mﬁﬁw)ﬁmma’ﬁmﬁ%mé‘mw%ﬁzﬁm%aﬁwmzﬁ
T 21 affm B arr 17 B ol & o, fBft o o srer rfim A Aol @ uge srerr Ut @S Sgawdr FA § UEe ARG
frafa-emara da @1 dg IRPR @7 9d SHGT UTH @RAT 21

s
HrfTTeRn o S & forg aiix Sht AR A
T AR
e g vey o
31. ReaT Rig @y sft sifery H=T sft Sft. agEEmE
sft o, eraR sft . . HgsT sfeedt . aR. 3R
st o, . ¥TEEE sftclt oyt warart 31, firoiia oR
e ot
el O TS T & U Irfed
FIE SER
o . F. 105047 geg,
(srgareht greETTETaT)
HHGR
oA : i 29,2014 Tq. §. 108053
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WTGﬁ?EﬁﬁETammma‘, 2014 @ 9919 9§ & farg

Fafa o Fifer
T gy e Ty
4 i<
g
1 = 5 .
2 gy 5 .
3 @R of W T Ay 47,093,982 46,601,193
grT 47,093,982 46,601,193
e & g e 16,000,000 15,120,000
qor-aa  afaRa A5 & 31,093,982 31,481,193
47,093,982 46,601,193
3
1 =g @R sear
() =01 @ S - )
(@) fraer/ds 9y 47,093,982 46,601,193
2 fafwa, o, geret @ik B - )
3 I I 5 =
4  ge-ua @i of St i Enf . -
arT 47,093,982 46,601,193
AT = SR T 47,093,982 46,601,193
qdadt aaf &t enférera am /sarst o & A @ Hiea = -
47,093,982 46,601,193
s b
prfeeTn e T & forg ok Saht AR A
agAE YR
ey W vEy oo
3. ReaTa Rig Ay sft srffamy o sft oft. gV
sft @1, R oft w1, . HEsr sfrett 4t R, IR
sft o9, v, <rHEs sfiaeft sroett weTaTd 1. faraohia &)
freemn o
AR T AT &t Ford RUlE & argar
T T IS T & U3 e
TS SRR
&H . 7. 105047 TR
_ (argareft greaTaTT)
biCE] HHER
fostiep - arifer 29,2014 q9. €. 108053
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bl UaTg fAaRott zen 31 91, 2014 Pt ww o€ ¥ g

T Ffer
afdr (ffers 7)
¥ T e FHIH
=T 31 514, 2014 31 9rd, 2013
qREeTa Srieaml § 7adl Tag
R qd et @ sik srmeRor 9 10,202.1 10,887.6
ﬁﬁr%ﬁqa & fou womEreE
arger anferal & fasht o (am) /e (Fraer) (96.2) 13
- faert & bt & (amw) /ety (Faa) (1,511.9) (1,573.3)
- R 147.5 146.6
- geg ¥ sl M ars e w® ge /o 52.5 264.9
- Ry SOR-TeE aRfER o ¥ altR E =
- ot /e o g a6 fore mrayr /e @i stern 13,896.6 6,150.7
- 7 - Joolvg P - B
22,690.6 15,877.8
Frefarfiaa & g gomaeF
- 3 et (5,946.7) 6,032.7
s Rl 13,199.3 6,467.1
qRemerl & Fed! fAsfor 29,943.3 28,377.6
3T R /=T IR DI SGRAT (6,809.5) (5,047.7)
=T SRieal 3 fFaa Tect JaE 23,133.8 23,329.9
fRagre srfeadl ¥ T@dl vag
- Ed ATt & e weig 17.3 (114.0)
- el o Faer aRad= (12,669.0) 8,708.9
Fraera @rfeaml # Sy Ht Tt /A Serht Rt Fad Twd (12,651.7) 8,594.9
ferftar srfeemT ¥ FHd waE
- TRl wit SRt oot @ 7,000.0 2,000.0
- forg g o (S e geeferrtt Bt fae af) @ 69,973.2 103,329.5
- forg g mwon, frel B g ok g (e gesferrdt @ fraer) @ (102,453.6) (104,632.0)
- et SERl WR S AT WY W P (2,630.0) (2,050.0)
(g TRPR PI SR Fraer ey arftrg)
farcfrar erfeemdl # waa /& Seré 7 Faw Twdt (28,110.3) (1,352.5)
ol 3R et gea A e gfg/ (firmae) (17,628.2) 30,572.3
URfYeR Todt W@ Tt ged 68,869.0 38,296.7
sifer epdl va TRl g 51,2408 68,869.0
sfirs w=bier
Rfareres e a1 ¥ forg ok IR AR
agas YR
e ud vy fgers
3. ReaTe Rig dy sft srfframy @ sft Sft. ggEmTYE
sft o, ereR 3ft o, . ST et & aR. R
sft oy, T, SrEEE sftelt et warard 37 st ax
fgoms o7
gt T R A Hem Raid & srgar
P T HS T F {5 SIS
G IR
wH . T 105047 S5
_ (argareft greaTaTT)
qag ARGR
foeie : anie 29,2014 T9. §. 108053
60
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Hgwayut oram AT v ol dt ferafort

| - wgwayf o it
(i) ffta ReExor

S

(w) Fard &t smaR

R Fafa-smam do (vfeas 9&) & gam-u3 gy @ 3R giF o (wrra [ o fafa e 7)),
Rd & yaferd ot Rigial & ouar daw R @ 81 g R o9 a6 sz sfgf@a 7 8 el ara
yeufy & dea dar fvg v §1 Fo grr s v o iftmT aa o v it 7 e it & ergew 81 oflsm
S &1 For-uF T o SR 7Y o WRerg Fafa- emam d6 e fAfemeett, 1982 # Ry M wu F der
3T JAR e 1 8, A v Pafg-sma d aftfiag, 1981 (1981 @1 wwaia 28) & arr 39(2) &
T WRT TR & gd 3AIGT § e dedt gR1 srgAifed fovar ma 21 v Rerd da & aRua €t & t9.0%
arg L. Wt -18 / 01.02.00/2000-01, fFifdd 13 srrd, 2005 3k SG& a5 § nfdd srwR afow
mewgyf fdia e /e, ‘oial it Rufel & @s & wu F gerfy 1w

(@) 3mPpes BT TR

fRufRa [fify @ R Rt @ FaR a3 o sma ok g @ R a1 & SR anfr dor adret & Il
Rld a1 o forg (eimenfeis admell |iRd) usem o 38 Al / el B GERT ol TSl ¢l TeEH &6 34
¥ araR ffla Rao @ dar & & parT 6y 10 a5 e /e S @ik aifde g

(ii) oz fFeiRor

(iii)

R-frsuee anfRral ok ‘UR o ARl R ST, 58 @ed 1, daieadT TR e el amuR ) e
W foram e B, @ Bleex /o a1 RyfRer ST smaR R fhar /@ 21 R-Fsues anfewl o Fafko sif@e
e faefia weeneli gg IR Rord do & Ren-fdelt & agew e mar 21 vhivm d& & siel & G om
arer sg1 / Aree difaw sis & safy & ke aRenfi fsar mar 8 3ik sar @ F anfer fsar i 21

anfe Fffepvor 3R Taurtevor

Tor-u7 # gt 7 o7 aiik arfim TRl & R-Fisuge anfemt &g waus! @ gemx Rih geree swEn afat
et 1 UTH 89 aret T @ e anfer’’ H W fasa mam 2

W Y PR iR avgelt ag duifede uftrfal o Fefvar & egaR wur enfEl @ Freafafaa wggl 5
afieper foma T &: AT NIRRT, Q1w MR, [fcrer Nl @ik & enfeeriT| swur 3nfRgal &t anffenvor
Ud WragHIBR AR Roid b gRT 3ifdel AR Wafd spuerET Seenail o ST e g grfeff Rigidl &
oY 2l

(iv) faer

qof Frae-wRT @ o Al J afiga fsar m &
() ""aRugar d& giiRa’’ (aRuear 7@ W@ & . | sffa winfiar),

(@) "wa-fasg & fog e’ (wfoyforT s9 v 9 3ffa &t st § 5 sreamaf gea/sa/1 R 4 89 aml
IAR-TE] 3N T AT ISR 39T Ha-faspa fbar o) 3k

(1) "Rt & forg Sy’ (dy FRe)
Fraet ot Frafafaa s 4 g afiga e w2
i) et nforyfat
i) e ergmifea wftmfoat
i) R
iv) feeR ek &l
v) WERe dufHal [/ dged Sumal
vi) 3 (arfiifous- o, =gegere % &t IFe ofg)
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fraent & fafts forgat @ affovor, Avfiawo, At & i aRad= sk Faet o e fufo, g
Rod & grr eif@e Rdta wafy HoGHT FEsl o IR R T AFEs & STgER A S g
(v) srae snf&eal auT qeagr
(&) sr@a Tl o God JeURRT BT URURFTd AR UR {21faT W g
(@) qeger o1 aaE At ¥ gl & emaRr R F=fofda &F = e = &

o
X P 9T 5%
e Gd fherar 25%
BRIfeTd BRI 25%
3y geifacmar SumRur 25%
PR g PPIYCY AT 25%
HIeR arg 25%
AESe BF J 3T FoggHe SUNY R JedgN 33.33%
b & A 9 & snuR W form T 2

(m) ¥ & R aiffa enfeml & wey § Jogr @dig ay | @ ay & forg ueM fdar man & qer ayf & gRe
st 7 anferal & aR A et af § P gewRra g fhan w2
(5) wigl foredt sraerht snfey @ fuer fSar mar 8, < fear wr 2, fixr fear mam 2 sreman 9w o= fogr m 2
veft Rl & Fraar aiftidy a1 ot &t o silk g™ ofg & e fsar e 2
(vi) sme
IR & WW-EE AR B R JoA-97 B TR B AARD @1 IIgd DR A AR B 4o 5 g
ey o oI TTae SferT T At H g% srar g & waEFi ol Rewd @ & forg e foa g
(vii) freft o1 AF-39 % forg eraieT
(@) fadeft gg1 & gewifa enferl qen Saamel & af & o § Ardy Rl Ig1 @R wg (%) gRr
sftrIfee % R Faa fsar e 2
(@) omy Jon g 931 ot 9 & R faf &t eila R R eiaRa s mr 1
(1) somrn et gg1 ffma dfiget @ Afde oRusdr saffal & for S g sitrgfea Rfmg & w®
geifda fbar e & duT $9% g9 atel @ /g @t i SR @i o H et faram g
(1) iR, whofr, wie dor s gl & dey § snafEes gt o af & o § B gN
siftryfa faf oRF o gafar ma 2
(viii) TRfear
g off ot <t offeriRel & srefis orfdra wog & forg R @1 wraum uRalsFel & R 89 a@ wwilda grfval
@ e N e fhar @ 2.
(ix) sfafea
W g1 aEer ) AR A -t et e 21 R Rod § & Renfidel & oruR 3 deragr 2R & S
J fory ot & e Sufd emeR W Raw § forg i €1 s SRt FeragRl & AR & "EcHs qe e
Teher ‘ol &t feuaftrat Rt dwensit & forg waes Tme fvas wrdla Red S & aneex aRosr & sgea
fbr o 2
(x) @HarfRal & amy g wmae™
(7) 4 ¥ vfgsy BfY, Sugm R sk dem FfY oRfte emvert oo 21 59 AftRl F §o @ siergm
M-I @ @Y A B AT S 2l
(@) SugH dur der aRMTIY SRt QTam 21 STarell & forg wraer sfiHifdas geaies snaR o uds facdi
a & TN IR AT e ST UGN & TeR R fdar S g
() B2t & TBgEwu & Ry Qad & forg ad & 3@ | dimifthe Hewiod & YR W wEE™ fm = gl
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(xi) 3mT 9= PR BT AWIBA
(@) weftrr wfafty & sl et av are ax & forg wraems fsar war 21
(@) ax O o SR i@l o & atg 9T 3o A gft ¥ amvufia o &t oET e R ) W T
siffrafia ffy et gem-ua &t @9 e ot agwe: sftfFafia B & sgar 6t 7 81 el ax
afRTal @t e It Wi 7 e A forn mar @ Ry e g S axgett S wgfa Ffeaar 21
(xii) VT, SRS TG qUT ITHRAD TR
TTaeH, ' Tehfeys Sadn qe eNeRie el IR W oRaTeR e (3§t U ang) gRT ot
3T A 29 & SFER U 9§ d daer Sy ot fREw § o 8 59 adfAae gridea el e geen
&1 gRUIT &1 grelifes g8 9 ¢ b g9 q1fied  Sust aniffep @y sl 13 &b g qritiea @bt 1 b @
amepe & FaRor & a1 v sl
TR QTN Y wepe 1 STl § 9 SnTffes ey et 1 @bt YA by ST Y FuTe siga & @ gl
anenfee anferal @ A & e o forn ot & aon A @ 9 iy fRaxon § e fsar o 21
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ol 6t fewafory - = Al
1. GOt s

9 ofiem do e F e IRTER @ WEa sy Wik B g aTR & R dae 1 ot & w9
Pl R @ & AU HRA THR DI G R T 41,18 e (et axf % 37.31 Rform) & vfy wfga ¥
@I Ged di T et @ q aiRa ¥ 37.21 e (fiset ad ? 33.71 Rform) & wngen wfy Ht fgeh
a1 &t W Rt Swfa gem-um o enfier @ & € g

. AP

dop &t oot woof 9 F YRT T¥BR g sifgT @ T S § o amm R Ooft A j1 o wiRd
frafa-smara d aiftfizm, 1981 &Y gRT 23 (2) & IFTAR S5 ADR DI SFeRv1Y 14 SRS Y e 81
a1 ST || aRvEREET arg 9. o € ¢ €. 2025 /98€ /2000 ¥ 18 fidsR, 2006 @ angdivet grr o
fofa & srreites § ey R ) @ ) 97 I 8, o 3 forw A wae A fbar mam )

. (%) srfere dgam

TRfeal § ¥ 3.21 R (Rwe af T5.37 ffer) & waauas TRizar anfier €, R sfal o 3 fia
fasar T | B
(@) ar R 601 & wu § wfer 78 frar mr 2
TP STarel & o ‘da R g RoFg /U1 & w9 & wier T8 fhar w87 & vu A w18
 2.25 ffore (faset av ¥ 2.25 fform) &1 ¥ sii¥iaa: d@ & SuReal/goadiel gRT & &
g fry v gt /uRiEl @ Wi @ Y do gRr Sd favg g@ & T Afte e & FRo 2
@ & |ifIRies) o1 I 5 1yt grar/wfigran qore o 78 ¢ aer o1g o Aver ol ga sifc gEars
TP TEI 9T 2 ; A AEHIRISD Fellg & SR R 37 T H D13 TAGH LD Tl G T g
() araer Rffwa wliE], g1 / @ ) |
() @em 31 91d, 2014 & gHET aG AT Hfigret & @ @ | Rm H 7 21 o vRe g Red
S & 7 ST, 1999 & gRkuz wed |, uw ot Shaft . 187/07.01.279/1999-2000 [d IHh
a9 feanr-fdel & SFWR nfRT-SaT wey & waeEref SRafta @it (st @ W, gt ax
PRR TUT JE-HE- SN X W) T 21 3 T armaeaepaeli qen aoR IR & amear w®
O Wigl | aTeR Feerar 2 den g WA e 21 s sfafea digl o s R & SAR-9gE &
AR R Foer T & R iy S weee iRy (gent) grr AR sik 91 gRT e &
St 71 sRafea & o wages &t T R Rewd S grr FufRa dlegr o Sifes’ ogfd &
SR HY Sl 21 SRafta & R g (dt dt 01) & SR Jou dor Fd geT @ wRdR Rerd
o grr PafRa aaR ‘ot 6 Rrafrl F e @ wae fvar mr 21 arier ) Wfigel @ @9 gt
& a1 g B ey B ot srafd & forg aRenfia fosam e 31 awy fafme wfirel & Frwfiawo
¥ IUA B drel oy a1 grie @ af & forg s /omm & wu A R F fora e 21
(i) B @ TrEd! /IR-TTEDI B U AT IS BRA DT B Weq' JAdER] & v ‘Arhe A’ H
ufiyerr Fram & srEfy o 2
(=) 7z R R ge-se R @y / &1f
et gor o SfFEa enfRml qen Soarel @ af & eig & wrdla ARt go1 dier ww (%) gRr
siftrfee o_f o ofaRa fohar siar 21 e den <o Al @t arfie sitad fftma R @ sfaRa far srar
21 reg ad & Sk faceft go1 afarermt & aifvfa od enRa ama g7 efawon R wibfee o T 0.20 ffem
(7 af T 0.04 Rfeg=) 21

4. &, oY U megm S & i, 2006 & s GeH, oY U9 AeTH el Wit HhcipRe ; e, oy

wd qegE Fert ) feifa rar Gt i aern yaer ¥ T emn 21
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el Rord da grr safér sraR-sifdRes e

5. ot
() z z
31 971d, 2014 ' | 31 A7, 2013 H
(i) Rew anfeml & gomr J ot seu
(4t 1R 7 3R) 14.32% 15.28%
(i) <R el B gor o g goft e 12.78% 13.71%
(iii) Re sl &t o o SrgRe ISt ST 1.54% 1.57%
(=) 7o 31 5, 2014 @ -1l Gt & wu § e @ &R g@@m Ao wor H 9l T po T8 (79 af
3O )

(m) SifEm wiRa snfemi- Af 2

AT

31 ATd, 2013 &t
() go-ua & ‘afie’ =g 45737 407.88
(i) go-o= ¥ ‘i E B T A 117.92 75.85

(o) To-93 Ff RGP RRATRT FT FHT : YR WPR gRT gofe: arfiga
Sy el & gae § goft i aeua iR ey st @ PR ardy Red §a grr R

wernst & forg FufRa doft oafaar amcsl & smar s @ 21
6. JAT 31 ATH, 2014 H ATRI-TURRT R FHBUT-HF=5or
() g o ik T H o F sFoie sfaal H ufdrerar : 0.43 (79 af 0.47)
(@) fuffRe sy ifwvor Aftmt & sierfa sFofe sl & wifdr sitv uftrerdar :

(o= )
farawor T 31 #7Td, 2014 & JUT 31 HTH, 2013 FY
AR anfemr 3.21 0.43 3.05 0,47
anT 3.21 0.43 3.05 0.47

() o & SR Fr=aferf@e wei & forg Ry o wmaem -

(Rferm )
2013-14 2012-13
qe aferar 0.98 1.83
e afeTar 8.94 6.48
fraer (S iy o Bleaw arg W99 & §) 1.01 0.25
MIEE 3.10 346

(=) e smoie anfeml § ae-33
(fFfer= )

2013-14 2012-13
af & ARY ¥ el arsie- anferar

WS : ad & G T el
Hel : a¥ & gk el / @ife SsE
gy &t gy w Fae aFsie-anfemr
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(3) srcte-anfaral (R w61, afs 3k fim & v F fedwR iR sier-dot o wfrl enfier €) &
fore e (A enfRTat & forg wmau @t Bisww):

(ferm %)
2013-14 | 2012-13
af & Ry ¥ gRfYe w9 9y 12.10 6.40
e ;g & g frg 0w 8.94 6.48
TN : 92 @ ¥ s / it sl agae 8.29 0.78
forftr adf ot Tmfy gv eifem o 12.75 12.10

(*anfey qfemior @t (vemedt) @1 s 7 gty o I et uferafer & Rewwer & forg Reord @t s
afdral afea)
(=) sgems FaRSt I (diRftemR):
2013-14 | 2012-13
TG RS 3T 81.34% 82.67%

(©) o, fis, sBo @ o ot © @ Adbegur

(Rferms )
2013-14 | 2012-13
20 GIH §3 SIS D Pt Al 0.68 2.88
o5 Y ot o1 IRMT F 20 T I FAPGALN T HfRTIT 25.89% 47.28%
it @1 FbgoT:
R 3
2013-14 | 2012-13
20 TE §S SURDie @I [/ drgent @t afdm 100.31 89.45
dov &t o it & g7 SuRSian / JEdl & BN @ wfcrerT 13.22 13.64

afimi & oEr SRRy afta afiy Aresl W aRdly Rod d6 5 arex oRux e 9. wrendstun andd
W4 [/ 01.02.00/2013-14 Rifda 1 Jorg, 2013 = aRmfda srgaR &t T 21

TFAGIOR BT FHguT:
(Rfers )
2013-14
§S SuREiel / TEd! B [HIeR 145,94 138.12
o5 & ot TrHUIOR F 3 SURDAIS/ 10.77 11.54
TRl P TR @l ufer

TeraeR A T AR Rod d & aeer ok Sftendt W twenddt gwendwt. 4/01.02.00/2013-14
it 1 geg, 2013 3 uRenfie srgwR & 75 2

AT WYPR TRT TRfed fageft dof aer By wwensi & s/l @ R AR @t R A &y 7v o 9wy 2
T I7% (el GE SR Ht Avit 7 @ A w4 2
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S

3FIoT Tl BT FBguT:

(Rfermm 3

‘sﬁa‘mwtﬁqaﬁiwwm | 6.91 491 \

. &¥OR 3Foie IfRT
2013-14 2012-13
1. | of% W@ dsg wfciafiar . N
2. | SEW (W, oY, Ay qer §93) 2.10 231
3. | ¥ - -
4, | =afdara o -
I. 3ot anfeat (vadie) 6 ae-3s :
(Bferm )
2012-13
1 3tfct B Wber Y (AR ) (@) 15.15 7.96
gfg :
() @ & SRA (T @ dt g) 19.69 9.20
(i) warsi-Frefra 0.50 0.03
(iii) frfra 2 Te-ag 0.44 0.10
Iuge AT (|) 20.63 9.33
W :
(i) s=@= 0.27 0.86
(ii) g (S @l & I B BiewR) 16.09 1.01
(iif) 7= 3.46 0.27
(iv) fafma 52 Ze-a% i
IuEs AT () 19.82 2.14
31 AT B W A (F +@ - ) 15.96 15.15

o SHfeTSr oo .St 9. dtdtat . 1/21.04.048/2013- 14 RARRT 1 J1E, 2013 & Igemd Hi

TG . 2 % SIER TS ¢ °f g

. e F snfEmat, smoie saifeaar aur wora:
(A= 3)

ol anferar 76.95 40.15
Pl T A g -
Pt IR 4.38

I 3ihS S DI FigT ARE W FaRd § SR oo aRae sgEr 2010 | URY fhu)

IV. goF 9 § 3R urafora gwdidt (R o el & sy Wi s o 8):

R

faqeft

urehta Fafa-smam de
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(57) onfer qfdfor &g o & St RO bt / qfFEfor Gt @t et 7 e s

(ffe= 3)
P9 .| e 2013-14 | 2012-13

(i) | et & dEr 67 1
(i) | v dvt / iR ot B 89 W E @ por g

(wraemt @ fFas) 936 0,65
(iii) | ot wRwher 16.58 0.65
(iv) | oefach auf & weriaRa Tl & dag ¥ aqe fear wr s ufwe 0.06 0.00
(v) | Fae @8 7g W oa & 7.22 0.00

o gAfEl dufl @t = R afRml” @ A Red $F & oaner oRum & & e & W
T aMg St U a8 4l 2/01.02.00/2006-07 f&ifdha 1 Ses, 2006 R IuF a6 > fGar-Fdart A

aReTfe SR fewre A foram w2
(z1) 3ol e
(e 3)
(R ]201314 | 201213
af & ey # TR S 9 0.58 0.49
af & SR aRagH 0.15 0.09
af & g uerg g afinr 0.21 -
g &t wmfy W it d 0.52 0.58
el TIaUT 0.52 0.58
(31) fRen & qeae & forg wmae™
(fferm )

fraror | 201314 | 201213
gy & AT § TRIS ST A 268 233
Gﬁ‘é;

() af & SR B = araar [ (dfeeiaT) 0.95 035

(ii) af & g e ge-sg sRfEm o @ ffa,

afe g B

E{EF;";

(i) adf & SR w1 @ 0.01

(ii) PR ge-vg aRfm o § sfaw, afe oig @

af it FEifer w® @ik Ay 3.62 268
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(z) fxfia af 2013-14 & SR gavdelRa @l @1 fawo:

‘%mf
___—
iR B 1 | Suwealet B wwen
sy SeprT fdy 13.92 0.14 7.29
st aferer afdr (g o o) 1.96 0.001 0.19
iR A € | Suweafel 6 e - -
A g fe -
anfewt sferer Afdr (g o o) 2 =
TRRfga A € | SuRedtel 6 g 3 - 1
dfew seprT fd 1.65 - 0.15
anfeTr sferer afdr (g o o) 0.12 -
T gTEie T 16 3 11
e Al 15.57 0.14 7.44
gferer Afdr (g o ) 2.08 0.001 0.19
feoaoft : 7o 31 91, 2014 @ 7 SyREalel @ e o gRiEEr & fow ww gen R eicrfa e o
¥ 3.96 fafor 21
o af (it af 2012-13 & gk gl @l a1 fazo):
=
___—
ERT B | SuRemdarel 6w
G seprar <fdy 20.32 0.03 6.48
anfewt sforer afdr (g o o) 228 0.002 0.10
R B | Suweate ht wwean - -
TAFD garar fsr - -
et sferer Afdr (g o o) =
R Bt 7 | SuRedrel 6w - 1
Hferw e fy 0.05
anfeTar gfergr Il (g # @) =
T SyRepciel h HeET 21 2 10
e Xfdy 20.32 0.08 6.48
g I (g o &) 2.28 0.002 0.10
feoquit : 7T 31 71, 2013 @1 9 IURPAlSA B G B GRIGA] b o WH gem Res eiEla e ARy
T 4,55 fafor 21
(3) BOT TFAGION :
el BUT W BT Joirl
¥ gfyerar (S §) @
i) e §ST el SHRE 18.60 1.01 1.58
ii) w37 SURD Tg 29.63 1.62 2.51
i) 10 o9 93 Yo SEND 115.10 6.28 9.77
iv) 10 e o2 SURaw T 189.22 1032 16.05

* 31 51, 2013 @t ot Bt

@ o1 o1 warmar (S € ) ;- mwor + i ARl + Swi A & 0 ASeiar + TRiaT + shaften & e s snfE

) St ol TguR weeret B ueH By Mg O S, R TR TR SRR 3 & 2, 9 990 eeaR Rar i AFr @ 2, o
T R v /g SuRaal & w9 7 far T8 R w2

2) g 31 A/, 2014 $I & YRG! DI B/ A R & 15% F ifern an Bt P A1 /veg 9l &1 sgAeT o anl
ay7 31 A1, 2014 P 59 YDA BT TR I H FY BT 19% e
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el BUT W BT T
¥ yfderar (St ) @

i) G Sl el SUTRTR 14.72 0.84 1.31
ii) T T SYRE WIg 36.38 2.06 3.25
i) 10 WS § Qe IERDeI 118.89 6.75 10,61
iv) 10 Te 92 SuRSdl Tg 190.25 10.80 16.98

* g 31 7, 2012 @t ot T

@ T w0 werar (& ©F §) : /o + i IR + S T B 7 ARl + TRREAT + Saften & awer w0 FfEE|

1) ot ok wsaRiT deensi o rae g 7y O 601, Rdhr TR ARG TR 7 & §, S S SQIER far T 7 = B, o
T R Yael /THE SURedl & ©Y § ER @ i m )

(3) uTa T& a2 itenfies &= Bt BT AERET

a5 P BT WETIT Bl AT J BT e Py
afereraar (2 it €) o # wfcrerrr
i) oitg aig ik arg sk 10.94 8.84
i) € dt < gang 9.25 7.48
iy @w @ Ry 7.57 6.12
iv) o @i 6.62 535
v) sty @ wefefeaen 6.24 5.05

ufereraar (2 3t $)
i) @iiE arg ek arg wEeRol 10.41 9.74
i) dt < e 9.41 8.80
i) aer wd aRaw 8.06 7.54
iv)  aitefr v efegfemen 6.28 5.88
V) e W et gof 5.55 519

o 'TEUT CEEUIOR’ BT TUET A R d R afvariia sar @i T 2
dopt ot T SR FGURIT TEISH DI HO-HIERNy / -7 D, $H M TE e w2
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(3) R-wwert o afyfeal & fae & way § Fetaeat ot

®9 4. | et ifer

m 1@ (3) (4) (5) (6) 7)
1 HEfer & & SuEH 0.04 0.04 0.04
2 | focftr weend 2.59 2.35 0.24 2.59%*
3 o 0.25 0.15 0.10 0.10
4 fostt dufrar 19.83 19.77 19.65 18.54%
5 TEgd doe [/ G S 0.0032 - 0.0032 0.0032
6 |eg -
7 | #7950 ¥ ot & forg e wraee 2.13 - -

Tl 22.71 22.27 20.03 21.27

#  vrag 6 T gor Al Bt & @iem 3§ fRmar @ g

* g 9 T 17.82 fafer anfRy geivasr Suffal (T o o) grr ot aftverfer <eiie F e qen T 0.52 Riferss o &t afdr geedfvamm
& e siffa R / R & Fag & &

i @ T 2.35 R it 9fy wclle Red 5 & orgeieT 9 4 W sior / Wd1T 390 & WY G9eR & 0T g3

Iad died 4, 5, 6 3R 7 # Ruid A 7% ARl weR g (Rygeie wawaeiia) Ta@ 2l

T ay :
®9 9. | fFrfaewat wifdr

m 1@ 3) 4) (5) (6) 7)
1 HEfer & & SuEH 0.04 0.04 0.04
2 | forft ey 2.75 2.51 0.24 2.75%
3 dw 0.25 0.15 0.10 0.10
4 | fst St 4.53 3.57 417 3.30*
5 ERS T [ HYEd Sem 0.0032 0.0032 0.0032
6 e 2.35 - 0.0025 0.0025
7 | #7750 ¥ ot & forg e wraee 2.08 - -

el 9.92 6.23 4.56 6.20

# oy Tq urEe A el Ol @i 8 i 3 7 fommn T Bl

* g 9§ T 2.14 R onfey gl Sl (v e =) grr oiRt sfosfar it 5 e aen % 0.79 s o 6t il gedeam
& RuT afla IR [/ fa=r H FRyg & 72 2
** R ¢ T 2.51 fiform &1 ¥ wrdia Retd 3@ & orieT @ 3.0 glor [/ Rdlg o9 & WY GaEr) ¥ U 2|

I B 4, 5, 6 3R 7 F RO Hit ¢ IR weR e (ggeelt wawaafia) @ 2
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7. ¥ fAfYr (forfdafed) -
() o anferat sk Saarel @1 gRudaar weu; @ik
(@) feeht ge1 enfeyal ailk Sarmrell &1 uRuagar Tyl

(faforem )

w7 e 237.64 161.41 192,57 123.35 203.53 918.50
frdeft a7 enfRyal 183.18 156.94 18831 118.22 220.26 866.91
T et 420.82 318.35 380.88 241.57 423.79 | 1,785.41
TSI 224.58 151.76 109.70 54,63 246.09 786.76
fargeft g5 S 177.06 135.92 187.70 117.78 241.88 860.34
o1 TS 401.64 287.68 297.40 172.41 487.97 | 1,647.10
T ay
(o )

w7 e 240.67 144.26 127.33 121.42 131.20 764.88
frdeft o7 enfRyal 217.18 147.01 132,25 63.87 138.50 698.81
T et 457.85 291.27 259,58 185.29 269.70 | 1,463.69
TR ST 240.12 140.93 4273 31.20 203.48 658.46
fergeft 757 STad 215.79 146.80 117.16 53.47 161.15 694.37
T TS 455,91 287.73 159.89 84.67 364.63 | 1,352.83

. onfRE ok SFael & aRuwar @ & fog anfRml ok Saael & ffte w1 @1 wgT snfRT-qae e vonel! @ wefae g
31 R, 1999 & WRdy Rewd § & R &t & w.0w o7g &.H.81-11/01.02.00/1999-2000 & ARG Rigidl & AR

ffe Tma-wg! o forar ma 2

(1) XY A3 :

faRor

Rt % sferia ad 7 nfeefat
i) wwert nRrferat
i) @mRke o frfat

T o Sieer TRt e wfofrr
) wer Rt
ii) @mRe T nfirfar

5.00

0.21

72

gt R 2013-14 i




T ay :

feremor af & SR af & SR af & 3R T 31 974,
g arférepem affs st 2014 Tt
qHTaT T I qHTaT

¥t 3 sicrt et ¢ wRnRET
i) e st : :
ii) raRe o uRrft . 3

(o= 3

X1 & sica @Rt ¢ nirfrt
) R Rt - - . -
ii) @rare v afRrfcrT - 0.48 0.017 -

8. el Rod dF & 01 Fems, 2013 F fRen-fder oik s a8 F Ren-Fden & srEr e sHf@=t &
TSRO

&) TUTHD AHEIBROT

1.

& FTIR @A B T PR B IGeed W JEI: 30 TorT-UF SEH Pl g B TAT AT = T
fftRl @1 e & forg Ol SAta o1 Swim axar 21 9% adae § et Rod do gR1 erma dsaat
anaR & PR (ot & o) su % auT g7 s¥afta anf @ & SuEh @R &

Safea FegaErt § §1 9fEH () IR SifET s s )1/ A g1 & uftge veem @ 5 ot
yrfaa g1 (i) v ShfEw srarfq wituelt ol grr eom gifca & fides & 9@ @ gife &t s, ke
T 3 @ ° Frae dsa g1 argAed U safea A r &, RraeT Saega |gul et qaam Rk
TT HHIER WR W g JfET ey Sgeedl & %y SKdfcd SeUTel & Jar o, FEE aur ARet
Ul df FoT wfT e verae qen oiar et gegi @1 uRvfia favar e 21 3 iR ShifEe ot
afa aw qur uey o (Fem o fafie, saiom aiftem fafie, 2w frfie, Seerie den i-weene
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE PAST DECADE
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The Theme for this year's Annual Report is
Catalysing Exports through Cross Border Linkages

Stronger cross-border linkages are necessary to enhance trade and investment opportunities by expanding
the market for final demand, increasing capital accumulation and improving factor productivity.
Such cross-border linkages also provide opportunities to capitalise on diverse comparative advantages in

a region. Cooperation with multilateral agencies and global players in international finance has assumed
increasing importance as a key mechanism for the development agenda of emerging and developing
economies.

Export-Import Bank of India sinceitsinception in 1982, has played a catalytic role in ensuring India’s
increasing integration with the global economy by promoting, financing and facilitating India’s
international trade and investment. The Bank has also fostered a network of alliances and
institutional linkages with a number of multilateral agencies, export credit agencies, banks

and financial institutions, trade promotion bodies, and investment promotion boards
across a number of developed and developing countries to help create an enabling
environment for supporting trade and investment for Indian entrepreneurs. The

Asian Exim Banks Forum set up in 1996 to facilitate and enhance intra-Asian trade,

and the Global Network of Exim Banks and Development Finance Institutions

(G-NEXID), set up in 2006, are milestone initiatives of Exim Bank with the

objective of fostering trade and investment cooperation among member

countries.

With the encouragement of the Bank’s Board for the top management
to foster institutional linkages by networking and sharing
experiences through exchange of delegations, Exim Bank has
entered into several cooperation agreements with various
national and international institutions during the year,

with a view to further harness institutional linkages. In

this regard, the Bank is also in the process of updating

a Vision Document, which will be aligned with the

Government of India’s policy direction.

I

Thus the Bank endeavours to meet its —— =1

objectives which is to provide financial ]f'
!

assistance to exporters and importers,
and function as the principal institution
for co-ordinating the working of
institutions engaged in financing

export and import of goods 4 Lf‘
and services with a view to y L
promoting the country’s e |

international trade.
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Exim Bank supported KEC International Ltd. in executing an
overhead transmission lines project in Riyadh City, Saudi Arabia.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
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The Indian economy witnessed a slow recovery in 2013-14 with real GDP growth rate
increasing to 4.7 per cent from 4.5 per cent on the back of the recovery in agricultural
output and rural demand, aided by a strong monsoon during the year, and sustained
growth in the services sector.

On the external front, the year 2013 witnessed sluggish growth in global trade, mainly
attributed to the lingering impact of the EU recession, high unemploymentin Euro area
economies, and uncertainty about the timing of the Federal Reserve’s winding down
of its monetary stimulus in the US. The year recorded flat import demand in developed
economies (0.2 per cent) and moderate import growth in developing economies
(4.4 per cent). On the export side, both developed and developing economies only
managed to record small, positive increases (1.5 per cent for developed economies and
3.3 per cent for developing economies).

In spite of slowdown in global demand, growth in India’s exports recovered in
2013-14, after witnessing a decline in the previous year. With a modest growth of
4.1 per cent, India’s exports stood marginally higher at US$ 312.6 billion in 2013-14,
up from US$ 300.4 billion in the previous year.

India’s imports, on the other hand, declined by 8.3 per cent during 2013-14 to
USS$ 450.1 billion, largely reflecting fall in non-oil imports by 12.8 per cent.lt



may be noted that the policy of restricting gold imports in August 2013 by the
RBI had its desired impact. Imports of gold, which stood at US$ 53.8 billion in
2012-13, were reduced by 46.3 per cent in 2013-14 to USS$ 28.9 billion. Of the
decline in total imports of USS$S 40.6 billion in 2013-14, decline in gold imports
accounted for over 60 per cent (US$ 24.9 billion). Accordingly, the trade deficit for
2013-14 narrowed to US$ 137.5 billion, compared to US$ 190.3 billion during 2012-13.

BUSINESS INITIATIVES

The Bank supported 75 project export contracts aggregating to < 341.3 billion secured
by 40 Indian companies in 35 countries, reflecting the capabilities of Indian corporates
to secure and execute a diverse range of projects. As on March 31, 2014, 319 project
export contracts valued at ¥ 1403.2 billion supported by the Bank were under
execution, in 74 countries across Asia, Africa and USA by 99 Indian companies. During
the year, the Bank also extended Buyer’s Credit facility to 27 overseas companies to
facilitate exports from India.

Buyer’s Credit under the Government of India’s National Export Insurance Account
(BC-NEIA), which was recently launched in conjunction with the Export Credit
Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd. to promote project exports from India, has
made steady progress. The Bank has so far sanctioned an aggregate amount of
USS 1.4 billion for 11 projects valued at US$ 2.67 billion under BC-NEIA. The Bank has
also given in-principle commitments for supporting several projects and the current
active pipeline includes projects aggregating US$ 6.5 billion under BC-NEIA.

During the year, 24 new LOCs aggregating US$ 1.77 billion were extended by the Bank
to support export of projects, goods and services from India. As on March 31,2014, the
Bank had in place 189 LOCs covering 75 countries in Africa, Asia, CIS, Europe and Latin
America with credit commitments aggregating US$ 10.3 billion.

With Indian companies having established themselves as global investors, the
Bank provides impetus to such outward-oriented corporates. The Bank assisted 55
corporates for part financing their overseas investments in 22 countries.

The Bank plans to set up a Project Development Company in Africa, which will
essentially look to bring infrastructure projects in Africa to a bankable stage and
facilitate exports from India to Africa. This is a new initiative Exim Bank has taken.

During the year, the Bank formed a new joint venture, viz. Bharat Handloom Marketing
Company Ltd. (BHMCL) in association with the National Handloom Development
Corporation Ltd.and the Association of Corporations and Apex Societies of Handlooms.
BHMCL has been incorporated as a public limited company under the Companies
Act, 1956 to carry out the business of promotion and marketing of handloom and
handicraft products both at the domestic and global levels.

During the vyear, the Bank raised foreign currency resources aggregating
USS 3.2 billion equivalent through a variety of instruments, different investor bases and
across various geographies. In March 2014, the Bank issued 5.5-year US$ 500 million
Eurodollar bonds, which are included in the Emerging Market Bond Index. In fact,
Exim Bank is the first Indian entity to be included in the Emerging Market Bond Index.
The Bank raised US$ 171 million equivalent in April 2013 by way of issue of Uridashi
Bonds (a bond denominated in a foreign currency and sold directly to Japanese
household investors) in three different currencies viz., Turkish Lira, Japanese Yen and
Mexican Peso thereby achieving diversification of investor base. In July 2013, the
Bank followed up with another issue of Uridashi Bonds of US$ 148 million equivalent.
The Bank has now tapped the Uridashi Bond market on three occasions and continues
to be the only Indian entity in this market.

The Bank continued its endeavours to support globalisation of rural industries through
the Grassroots Business Initiatives.
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Research studies brought out by the Bank have focused on India’s trade and investment
potential with Africa, Southern African Development Community, Latin America and
the Caribbean, Cambodia, Lao PDR, Myanmar, Vietnam, Gulf Cooperation Council,
France, United Kingdom, Germany and Russia, while sector studies have focused on
mapping the potential of the Indian Ceramic Industry, Indian Horticulture and India’s
Hi-Tech exports as well as cross-country comparison on labor laws. Another study
on the theme of "The Effects of Financial Openness: An Assessment of the Indian
Experience" was also published.

The Asian Exim Banks Forum was conceived and initiated by Export-Import
Bank of India in 1996. In October 2013, the Nineteenth Annual Meeting
of the Forum was held at Wuyishan, China, with the theme “Reinforcing
Regional Cooperation & Connectivity in a Challenging Global Environment”.
The meeting provided a platform for exchange of ideas/information amongst
the members on the role played by respective Exim Banks in the areas of
co-financing of green projects, resource raising and training. | am happy to announce
that Export-Import Bank of India would be hosting the Twentieth Annual Meeting of
the Forum during November 2014. The theme of the forum would be “Evolving Role &
Relevance of Asian Exim Banks — Path to 2020".

Towards fostering institutional linkages, the Bank has signed memoranda of
understanding with several key institutions in India and abroad, including UK Trade
and Investment, in order to exchange information to boost cooperation particularly
between SMEs from India and the UK, helping them to locate suitable JV and trade
partners; Small & Medium Business Development Chamber of India, to facilitate trade
and investment among the SMEs in India and abroad; Visveswaraya Trade Promotion
Centre, a Government of Karnataka owned institution, for conducting various skill
building programmes for exporters; Women on Wings, The Netherlands, with an
objective to create one million jobs for women in rural India by 2018; National Centre
for Design and Product Development, with an objective of product development of
Indian handicraft items; World Craft Council, to cooperate in areas through which
Indian grassroots / social enterprises and crafts could be supported; International Trade
Centre, Geneva to help increase enterprise and sector competitiveness and promote
capacity-building in trade intelligence, including market research and analysis.

BUSINESS RESULTS

StrongfundamentalsoftheBankhavebeenreflectedintheBank’sbusinessperformance.
Gross loan assets amounted to% 758.7 billion, registering an increase of 16 percent over
the previous year, while loan approvals stood at ¥ 482.6 billion. Profit before tax stood at
% 10.2 billion, compared to ¥ 10.9 billion in the previous year, while profit after tax
amounted to X 7.1 billion, as against X 7.4 billion in the previous year. Capital to Risk
Assets Ratio stood at a healthy 14.3 per cent, while net NPAs to net loan asset ratio
was at 0.43 per cent. During the year, the Bank received capital of I 7 billion from
the Government of India. As on March 31, 2014, the Bank’s total resources, including
paid-up capital of ¥ 38 billion and reserves of ¥ 45 billion, aggregated to I 798 billion.
As on March 31, 2014, the Bank was rated Baa3 by Moody’s, BBB- by Standard & Poor’s,
BBB- by Fitch Ratings, and BBB+ by Japan Credit Rating Agency. All the above ratings
are of investment grade or above and are the same as the sovereign rating.

INSTITUTIONAL INTERACTIONS

We value therelationships, both structured and informal, with agencies and institutions
involved in promotion of trade and investment which have served to supplement the
various endeavours of the Bank. ClI, FICCI, ASSOCHAM, FIEO, EEPC, PHDCCI, Project
Exports Promotion Council of India, Indo-EU Chambers of Commerce, other Export
Promotion Councils, Chambers of Commerce and Economic Research Institutes have
been a valuable source of learning and support for us. The Bank has also received
strength and value from interaction with industry, banks, financial institutions, Export
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd., various Ministries of Government of India,



T C A Ranganathan

Chairman & Managing Director
(upto November 29, 2013)

Anurag Jain
Chairman & Managing Director

(upto February 19, 2014)

particularly the parent Ministry of Finance, Reserve Bank of India, and Indian Missions
overseas.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
There have been changes on the Board of the Bank.

Shri M.S. Raghavan, Chairman and Managing Director, IDBI Bank Ltd.; Smt. Arundhati
Bhattacharya, Chairperson, State Bank of India; Shri Rajeev Kher, Secretary,
Government of India, Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce & Industry;
Ms. Sujata Mehta, Secretary (Economic Relations & DPA), Government of India, Ministry
of External Affairs; Shri Amitabh Kant, Secretary, Government of India, Department of
Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce and Industry; Dr. Gurdial Singh
Sandhu, Secretary, Government of India, Department of Financial Services, Ministry of
Finance, were appointed as Directors on the Board.

ShriR.M. Malla, Chairman and Managing Director, IDBI Bank Ltd.; Dr. Raghuram G. Rajan,
Chief Economic Adviser, Government of India, Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry
of Finance; Shri Pinak Ranjan Chakravarty, Secretary (Economic Relations), Government
of India, Ministry of External Affairs; Shri Pratip Chaudhuri, Chairman, State Bank of India;
Shri S.R. Rao, Secretary, Government of India, Department of Commerce, Ministry
of Commerce and Industry; Shri Saurabh Chandra, Secretary, Government of India,
Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce and Industry;
Shri Rajiv Takru, Secretary, Government of India, Department of Financial Services,
Ministry of Finance, relinquished their directorships consequent upon completion
of their term or change in office. The Bank gratefully acknowledges their invaluable
contributions as Directors.

My colleagues on the Board and | would like to express our appreciation for the
distinguished and valuable services rendered by Shri T.C.A. Ranganathan during his
tenure as Chairman and Managing Director and the guidance and support extended
by him, which have helped the Bank to achieve considerable progress. We would
also like to place on record our gratitude for the guidance and support extended by
Shri Anurag Jain, Joint Secretary (Financial Inclusion and CVO), Government of India,
Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, who took over additional charge
as CMD, during the intervening period.

I must acknowledge the high level of commitment and dedication displayed by the
staff of the Bank to the pursuit of business growth and new initiatives and for carrying
the Bank’s mission forward.

Yaduvendra Mathur

Chairman & Managing Director
Export-Import Bank of India
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GLOBAL ECONOMY

According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF)’s
World Economic Outlook (WEO), April 2014, global
growth averaged 3.6 per cent in the second half of 2013,
a marked pick-up from the 2.6 per cent recorded during
the first half of the year. This impulse has come primarily
from advanced economies, whereas emerging markets
witnessed modest growth. This strengthening of output
among advanced countries marks a significant shift from
recent years when developing countries alone pulled the
global economy forward. However, for 2013 as a whole,
global growth was recorded at 3 per cent, compared to
3.2 per cent seen in 2012.

Growth in World Output (in per cent)

. World . Emerging and Developing Europe

Advanced Economies Latin America and the Caribbean
Emerging Economies . Middle East and North Africa
. Commonwealth of Independent States Sub-Saharan Africa

Emerging and Developing Asia

2012 2013 2014f 2015f

Source: World Economic Outlook (WEQ), April 2014, IMF
f: Forecasts

WORLD TRADE

According to the World Trade Organisation (WTO),
global merchandise trade grew at a sluggish pace of
2.1 per cent in 2013, attributed to the lingering impact
of the EU recession, high unemployment in Euro area
economies (Germany being a notable exception), and
uncertainty about the timing of the Federal Reserve’s
winding down of its monetary stimulus in USA. World
merchandise trade is expected to grow by a modest
4.7 per centin 2014.

According to the IMF, global exports of goods and services
are estimated at US$ 23.1 trillion in 2013, implying
a rise of 2.4 per cent over the previous year’s total of
US$ 225 trillion. The world trade prices of non-fuel
primary commodities contracted by 1.2 per cent in
USS$ terms in 2013 as against a contraction of 10 per cent
in 2012. Oil prices also lost momentum and contracted by
0.9 per centin 2013.
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PRIVATE CAPITAL FLOWS
ECONOMIES

IN EMERGING MARKET

Net private inflows to emerging economies declined
to an estimated US$ 1,119 billion in 2013, as compared
to US$ 1,231 billion in the preceding year. A significant
retrenchment was observed in the first half of 2013 after
the US Federal Reserve signalled the start of tapering of
asset purchases by end-year.

Private Capital Flows in Emerging Markets
(USS$ billion)

. Africa and Middle East

. Emerging Europe

Emerging Asia

Latin America

800 —

600 —

400 —

200 —

Source: Capital Flows to Emerging Market Economies, January 2014, lIF
f: Forecasts

CURRENT ACCOUNT BALANCE OF EMERGING MARKET
ECONOMIES

While the Current account surplus of the emerging
economies eased in 2013 as compared to the previous
year, in emerging Latin America and Emerging Europe
current account deficit worsened.

Current Account Balance of Emerging Market
Economies (US$ billion)

. Africa and Middle East Emerging Asia

Latin America . Emerging Economies
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Source: Capital Flows to Emerging Market Economies, January 2014, lIF
f: Forecasts



EXTERNAL DEBT OF EMERGING ECONOMIES

External debt of emerging and developing economies,
as a percentage of their exports of goods and services,
increased in 2013 as compared to 2012. Overall, the debt-
service payments ratio of the emerging and developing
economies increased to 27.3 per cent in 2013 from
25.7 per cent in 2012.

External Debt of Emerging Economies
(per cent of exports of goods and services)

Emerging market and developing economies . Latin America and the Caribbean
Commonwealth of Independent States Middle East and North Africa
Emerging and developing Asia . Sub-Saharan Africa
Emerging and developing Europe

200 —

Source: World Economic Outlook (WEQ), April 2014, IMF

INDIAN ECONOMY

The Indian economy recovered in 2013-14 after witnessing
a slowdown in the previous year. Real GDP growth rate
increased to 4.7 per cent during 2013-14, compared to
4.5 per cent in the preceding year. Growth was mainly on
the back of the recovery in the agricultural sector, strong
growth in the services sector, and a decline in trade deficit.

Agriculture

Indian agricultural sector rebounded during 2013-14, with
a growth rate of 4.7 per cent as compared to the sluggish
1.4 per cent rate of growth achieved during the previous
year. The share of agriculture and allied sectors in GDP,
however, marginally increased to 14 per cent in 2013-14,
from 13.9 per cent recorded in the previous year.

Industry

As per data from the Central Statistical Organisation
(CSO), the growth of the industrial sector, which stood at
1 per cent in 2012-13, is estimated to have moderated to
0.4 per cent in 2013-14. Among the sub-sectors, mining
and quarrying and manufacturing contracted by 1.4 per
cent and 0.7 per cent, respectively, while electricity, gas
and water supply, and construction registered a growth of
5.9 per cent and 1.6 per cent, respectively. Accordingly,
the share of Industry in GDP declined to 26.1 per cent
in 2013-14 as compared to 27.3 per cent recorded
in 2012-13.
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Services

The services sector remained the dominant sector in
2013-14. Services sector growth is estimated to have
moderated to 6.8 per cent in 2013-14 from 7 per cent in
the previous year, mainly reflecting deceleration in the
growth rate of trade, hotels, transport and communication.
The share of the services sector in GDP in 2013-14,
however, stood higher at 59.9 per cent, as compared to a
share of 58.8 per cent in 2012-13.

Infrastructure

The eightinfrastructure and core industries, viz. coal, crude
oil, natural gas, petroleum refinery products, fertilizers,
steel (alloy + non-alloy), cement and electricity, registered
lower growth rate during 2013-14, averaging 2.6 per cent,
as compared to 6.5 per cent recorded in the previous year.

Inflation

The annual rate of inflation, based on monthly Wholesale
Price Index, stood lower at 5.9 per cent during 2013-14 as
compared to 7.4 per cent during the previous year.

Capital Markets

India’s foreign investment inflows during 2013-14 stood
at US$ 28.7 billion, a fall from US$ 46.7 billion in 2012-13.
Net portfolio investment in India decreased sharply to
USS 4.9 billion in 2013-14 from US$ 26.9 billion during
2012-13.This may be attributed tothe sharp decreaseinthe
inflow of funds by Foreign Institutional Investors (Flls) from
USS$ 27.6 billion during 2012-13 to USS$ 5 billion in
2013-14.

Foreign Trade and Balance of Payments

India’s merchandise exports during 2013-14 grew by
4.1 per cent to US$ 312.6 billion, from US$ 300.4 billion
recorded during 2012-13. India’s merchandise imports
during 2013-14 amounted to US$ 450.1 billion, registering
a decline of 8.3 per cent from US$ 490.7 billion during
2012-13. Overall, the trade deficit for 2013-14 narrowed to
US$ 137.5 billion, from US$ 190.3 billion during 2012-13.
With regard to the commodity composition of India’s main
exports in 2013-14, all major commodity groups except
gems and jewellery, electronic goods, plantation, and ores
and minerals, registered a positive growth during the year.

Trends in India's Merchandise Trade (US$ billion)
. Export

Import . Trade Balance
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India’s net invisibles surplus increased to US$ 85.8 billion
during 2013-14 as against US$ 80.3 billion during the
corresponding period of 2012-13, mainly due to higher
increase in invisible receipts relative to payments in
absolute terms. The increase in invisibles surplus was
mainly driven by a rise in services surplus and secondary
income surplus.

Services exports recorded a marginal growth of
4 per cent to US$ 151.5 billion during 2013-14, as against
USS$ 145.7 billion during the corresponding period of
2012-13.

Direction of India's Merchandise Trade (in per cent)
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Trends in India's Services Trade (USS$ billion)
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Source: RBI, Services trade data from 2009-10 is as per the new RBI BoP
format, based on the IMF's BPM6 standards.

Contraction in the trade deficit, coupled with a rise in net
invisibles receipts, resulted in a reduction of the current
account deficit to US$ 32.4 billion (1.7 per cent of GDP)
in 2013-14 from US$ 87.8 billion (4.8 per cent of GDP) in
2012-13.

Gross foreign direct investment inflows into India stood
at USS 36.4 billion in 2013-14 as against US$ 34.3 billion
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recorded in 2012-13. Net inflows under the capital and
financial account (excluding change in foreign exchange
reserves) declined to US$ 48.7 billion in 2013-14 from
US$ 89.0 billion in corresponding period of 2012-13 owing
to net outflows on account of portfolio investment, higher
repayment of loans, and trade credit & advances.

India’s foreign exchange reserves increased to
USS 304.2 billion as on end-March, 2014, from
US$ 292.0 billion as on end-March 2013. India’s external
debt, which stood at US$ 404.9 billion on end-March 2013
increased to USS 426 billion as on end-December 2013.
The increase in external debt by around US$ 21.2 billion
has been due to increase in long-term debt component.

PERFORMANCE OF SELECT SECTORS
Automotives

The performance of the automobile sector in 2013-14 was
fairly modest in terms of volume (number of vehicles),
with production growing by 4 per cent and sales by
3.5 per cent; exports performed better registering an
increase of 7.2 per cent, compared to the previous year.

Export of Automobiles from India (in Thousands)
. Two Wheelers . Commercial Vehicles
Three Wheelers . Passenger Vehicles
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Source: SIAM

A significant increase in the export orientation of the
sector, from 7.3 per cent in 2004-05 to 14.5 per cent in
2013-14, has resulted in the sector being affected by
volatility in international demand. On the positive
side, this increased export orientation attests to the
increasing international competitiveness of domestically
manufactured vehicles. Currently, India has the sixth
largest automobile industry after China, the US, Germany,
Japan and Brazil. The spurt in the number of MNCs



foraying into the Indian market bears testimony not only
to the potential of the domestic market but also to the
capability of the country to act as a manufacturing hub to
serve the overseas market.

The relatively modest growth across various segments of
the automobile industry is reflected in the performance
of the auto component manufacturers. The turnover
of the auto component industry in 2012-13 was
USS$ 39.7 billion with growth in 2013-14 expected to
be only modest, at best. However, the performance
of the sector on the export front has been better with
auto component exports standing at US$ 9.3 billion in
2012-13, a year-on-year growth of 8.6 per cent, and
projected to cross USS$ 30 billion by 2020-21. A major
proportion of exports of auto components are accounted
by Europe, followed by Asia and North America.

Chemicals

The chemicals industry is a significant contributor to
India’s national economic growth. The size of the Indian
chemicals industry is estimated to have reached around
USS$ 108 billion in 2013, accounting for approximately
3 per cent of the global chemical industry. In terms of total
value added (at constant 2000 prices), the Indian chemical
industry was the fifth largest in the world, and second
largest in Asia, after China.

Export of Major Chemicals from India (US$ billion)
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Source: Ministry of Chemicals

In terms of exports, chemical and related products
witnessed a year-on-year growth of 5.4 per cent during
2013-14 to reach US$ 43.7 billion. This was significantly
higher than the growth in the country’s overall exports,
which registered a growth of 4 per cent during the same
period. Exports of chemicals (including organic, inorganic,
tanning and dye extracts, other chemical products) for
2013-14 stood at US$ 17.8 billion.

Foreign direct investment (FDI) in the chemical industry
and trade between parent firms and their subsidiaries
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is increasingly becoming significant for the sector.
The Indian chemical industry was among the top 10
sectors attracting the highest cumulative FDI inflows
(USS 9.8 billion) during the period 2001 to 2014
with a share of over 5 per cent in total FDI inflows
(US $ 217.7 billion) into India.

Petroleum Products

The petroleum and natural gas sector, which includes
exploration, refining and marketing of petroleum
products and gas, constitutes over 15 per cent of India’s
GDP. According to the Petroleum Planning and Analysis
Cell, production of petroleum products by refineries and
fractionators stood at 222.3 million metric tons (MMT)
during the period 2013-14, as compared to 218.8 MMT in
the previous year.

Export of Petroleum Products from India
(USS$ billion)
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Source: MOCI

With substantial increase in refining capacity in India,
exports of petroleum products have picked up since
2005-06 although the slowdown in global economy has
affected the exports in recent years. Due to the weak
global demand, exports of petroleum products witnessed
only a marginal growth of 3 per cent during the period
2013-14, to reach a level of US$ 62.7 billion. The share of
petroleum products exports in total exports has witnessed
a consistent increase from 15.7 per cent in 2009-10 to
20.1 per centin 2013-14.

Textiles and Garments

The textiles and garments industry through its
contribution to industrial output, employment and
exports, plays a critical role in the Indian economy.
The industry is estimated to account for 4 per cent of
national GDP and about 10 per cent of the country's
exports.

India accounted for 5.3 per cent of world textile exports
and held 3.3 per cent share in world clothing exports,
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during 2012-13. During 2013-14, textiles and readymade
garments exports (including carpets) from India
amounted to US$ 31.4 billion, showing a y-o-y growth of
14.9 per cent over the previous year. During this period,
exports of readymade garments, cotton yarn and fabrics
and manmade textiles grew by 15.5 per cent, 18.1 per cent
and 12.9 per cent, respectively.

Export of Textiles and Garments from India
(USS$ billion)
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Source: MOCI

Pharmaceuticals

Indian pharmaceutical companies have not been
affected much by the global slowdown, largely because
of cost advantages in production. Notwithstanding
this, performance on the export front has been rather
modest; exports of pharmaceutical products (ITC HS
Code 30) increased by a healthy 18.2 per cent in 2012-13
over the previous year to aggregate to US$ 10.1 billion.
The exports of pharmaceutical products have registered
a CAGR of 18.6 per cent during the period 2008-09 to
2012-13, from US$ 5.1 billion in 2008-09 to US$ 10.1 billion
in2012-13.

Export of Pharmaceutical Products from India
(USS$ billion)
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USA, with a share of 30.7 per cent was the predominant
destination for pharmaceutical exports from India. Other
major export destinations for India’s pharmaceutical
products included Russia (share of 5.6 per cent),
UK (3.8 per cent), South Africa (3.5 per cent) and Nigeria
(2.9 per cent). Since 2011-12, several African countries,
such as South Africa, Nigeria, Kenya and Ghana, have
emerged as important markets for Indian pharmaceutical
products. These African countries have replaced countries
such as Ireland, Brazil and Vietnam as significant markets
for Indian pharmaceutical products.

Capital Goods

The capital goods industry is a strategic sector for
India’s manufacturing sector. Some of the prominent
capital goods produced in India include heavy electrical
machinery, textile machinery, machine tools, earthmoving
and construction equipmentincluding mining equipment,
road construction equipment, printing machinery,
dairy machinery, industrial refrigeration, and industrial
furnaces. In 2013-14, the capital goods industry recorded
a year-on-year decline of 3.7 per cent.

During 2013-14, capital goods exports grew by
4.4 per cent over the corresponding period of the previous
year to reach US$ 16.6 billion. Imports of capital goods
in 2013-14 registered a negative year-on-year growth of
11.2 per cent as compared to the corresponding period in
the previous year.

Export of Capital Goods from India (US$ billion)
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Electronics

The Indian electronic goods sector has been among
the fastest growing sectors in the recent past. However,
in 2013-14, India’s exports of electronics registered a
year-on-year decline of 9 per cent to aggregate

US$ 7.7 Dillion, accounting for 25 per cent
of the country’s total exports. Imports of
electronics  during  2013-14, were valued at



USS$ 31 billion. In spite of dismal growth rates in the last
year, overall CAGR during 2009-10 to 2013-14 remained
strong at 8.1 per cent and 10.3 per cent for India’s
electronics exports and imports, respectively.

Government of India. The value of the food processing
industry in India stood at US$ 121 billion in 2013 and is
projected to grow with a CAGR of 10 per cent to reach
USS 194 billion by 2015. India's food processing sector
covers fruit and vegetables, spices, meat and poultry, milk
and milk products, alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages,
fisheries, plantation, grain processing and other consumer
product groups like confectionery, chocolates and cocoa
products, soya-based products, mineral water, and high
protein foods.

India's Trade in Electronics (US$ billion)
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The export of processed foods has been displaying
a rising trend. The exports have increased at a
CAGR of 10.9 per cent and the value of exports rose
from US$ 1.8 billion in 2008-09 to USS$ 2.8 billion in
2012-13. The exports of meat and preparations have
exhibited considerable growth and the value of
exports have risen from US$ 1.2 billion in 2008-09 to
USS$ 3.3 billion in 2012-13. According to the provisional
data from Ministry of commerce, the export of processed
foods and meat during the year 2013-14 was valued at
USS 3.4 billion and US$ 4.5 billion respectively.
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Food Processing

The food processing sector is one of the major sectors in
India in terms of production, growth, consumption, and
export, and has been accorded a priority status by the
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MAJOR POLICY CHANGES DURING 2013-14

CREDIT POLICY

Repo rate changed, in phases, from 7.5 per cent in March 2013 to 8 per cent in January 2014. Reverse repo rate also
stood automatically adjusted.

Total amount of funds available to a bank under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility was capped at 0.50 per cent of the
individual bank’s Net Demand and Time Liabilities.

Limit of bank loans to Micro and Small Service Enterprises engaged in providing or rendering of services increased
from ¥ 2 crore to ¥ 5 crore per borrower/unit.

TRADE POLICY

Minimum area requirement for Special Economic Zones (SEZs) reduced to half to fulfill the contiguity norms, and
sectoral broad-banding introduced to set up additional units in a sector specific SEZ.

To support IT exports, minimum land requirement for setting up an IT/ITES SEZ removed. Transfer of ownership of
SEZ units, including sale permitted.

Zero duty EPCG Scheme and concessional 3 per cent duty EPCG scheme were harmonized and zero Duty EPCG
scheme extended to cover all sectors.

Quantum of specific Export Obligation for domestic sourcing of capital goods under EPCG authorizations reduced
by 10 per cent.

Rate of interest subvention for credit on existing sectors increased to 3 per cent and was extended up to March 2014.

Incremental Exports Incentivisation Scheme extended to 2013-14, with addition of 53 Latin American and African
countries.

Forty-seven new items and 2 new countries added to Market Linked Focus Product Scheme, which is extended till
March 31, 2014.

Around 126 new items added to the Focus Product Scheme list and two new items added in the Vishesh Krishi and
Gram Udyog Yojana Scheme.

Under the 80:20 scheme, nominated banks /agencies/entities are allowed to import gold on condition that
20 per cent of every lot of gold imported to the country is made available exclusively for the purpose of exports.

INVESTMENT POLICY
Foreign Direct Investment

In single-brand retail, FDI up to 49 per cent will be under the automatic route and beyond that through the Foreign
Investment Promotion Board route.

The government raised FDI caps in several sectors: 100 per cent in telecom from the current 74 per cent;
100 per cent in Asset Reconstruction Company from 74 per cent and 74 per cent in Credit Information Companies
from 49 per cent.

Foreign Institutional Investment

FIl limit for investment in G-Secs further enhanced to US$ 30 billion. Existing FIl sub-limit of US$ 3.5 billion for
Commercial Paper, out of US$ 51 billion limit of corporate bond, reduced to US$ 2 billion.

Foreign Portfolio Investors allowed to invest in credit enhanced bonds, up to a limit of USS 5 billion within the overall
limit of US$ 51 billion earmarked for corporate debt.

External Commercial Burrowing (ECB) Norms

ECB permitted for refinancing of Rupee loans for infrastructure sector to the extent of 25 per cent of fresh ECBs.

NHB/ housing finance companies permitted to avail ECBs for financing prospective owners of low cost / affordable
housing units.

Rate of withholding tax reduced from 20 per cent to 5 per cent on interest payment on ECBs.

Eligible borrowers permitted to avail of ECB under the approval route from their foreign equity holder company with
minimum average maturity of 7 years for general corporate purposes.

RBI included import of services, technical know-how and payment of license fees as part of import of capital goods
by the companies for the use in the manufacturing and infrastructure sectors as permissible end uses of ECB under
the automatic / approval route.

ECB in Renminbi discontinued.
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STATISTICAL SNAPSHOT OF THE INDIAN ECONOMY

GDP (at current prices, US$ bn) 1365.4 1708.5 1880.3 1858.7¢ 1871.8f
Real GDP Growth (%) 8.6 8.9 6.7 4.5¢ 4.7¢
Sectoral Share in GDP (%)
Agriculture & allied activities 14.6 14.6 144 13.9¢ 14.0¢
Industry 283 27.9 28.2 27.3¢ 26.1¢
Services 57.1 57.5 574 58.8° 59.9¢
Inflation rate (WPI, annual avg. %) 3.8 9.6 8.9 7.4 5.9
Gross Fiscal Deficit (% of GDP) 6.5 4.8 5.7 4.9 4.6°
Exchange Rate (R/USS, avg.) 47.4 45.6 47.9 54.4 60.10*
Exchange Rate (Z/Euro, avg.) 67.1 60.2 65.9 70.1 82.58*
Exports (US$ bn) 178.8 251.1 306.0 300.4 312.6
% change -3.5 40.5 21.8 -1.8 4.1
Oil Exports (USS$ bn) 28.2 41.5 56.0 60.9 62.7
% change 23 47.2 34.9 8.7 3.0
Non-oil Exports (US$ bn) 150.6 209.6 250.0 239.5 249.9
% change -4.6 39.2 19.3 -4.2 4.3
Imports (US$ bn) 288.4 369.8 489.3 490.7 450.1
% change -5.1 28.2 323 0.3 -8.3
Oil Imports (USS$ bn) 87.1 106.0 155.0 164.0 165.1
% change -7.0 21.6 46.2 5.9 0.7
Non-oil Imports (US$ bn) 201.2 263.8 334.3 326.7 284.9
% change -4.2 31.1 26.7 -23 -12.8
Trade Balance (US$ bn) -109.6 -118.7 -183.3 -190.3 -137.5
Services Exports (US$ bn)* 96.0 124.6 142.3 145.7 151.5
Software Exports (USS bn)* 49.7 53.1 62.2 65.9 69.5
Services Imports (US$ bn)* 60.0 80.6 78.2 80.8 78.5
Services Balance (US$ bn)* 36.0 44.0 64.1 64.9 73.0
Current Account Balance (US$ bn)* -38.4 -47.9 -78.2 -87.8 -32.4
CAB as percentage of GDP (%) -2.8 -2.8 -4.2 -4.8 -1.7
Forex Reserves (US$ bn) 279.1 304.8 294.4 292.0 304.2
External Debt (US$ bn) 260.9 3179 360.8 404.9 426.0"
External Debt to GDP Ratio (%) 18.2 18.2 20.5 21.8 23.3"
Short Term Debt / Total Debt (%) 20.1 204 21.7 239 21.8"
FDI (USS$ bn) 37.7 34.8 46.6 34.3 36.4
GDRs/ADRs (USS bn) 33 2.0 0.6 0.2 0.02
Flls (net) (US$ bn) 29.0 294 16.8 27.6 5.0
FDI Outflows (US$ bn) 15.1 16.5 10.9 7.1 7.9

p -EAC, GOI's Projections; e -estimates; f- Forecasts; *- Data from 2009-10 onwards is given by RBI as per new format of standard
presentation of BoP statistics based on guidelines set out in IMF Balance of Payment Manual; # - Data as on March 28, 2014;
A - Data as on end December 2013

Sources: Economic Survey, Various issues; Union Budget, RBI Monthly Bulletin, Annual Report & Weekly Statistical Supplement;
Ministry of Finance; CSO; Ministry of Commerce & Industry; Institute of International Finance (IIF).
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Board of Directors meeting in progress.



Total Loan Assets: < 758.73 billion

M Export Finance [l Term Loan to Exporters
. Overseas Investment Finance . Import Finance

. Working Capital Loan for Exporters . Export Facilitation

oy
S
9% ok

Non Funded Portfolio: ¥ 94.27 billion

. Advance Payment Guarantee . Performance Guarantee
I Retention Money Guarantee \:\ Bid Bond Guarantee
M Financial Guarantee [l Standby Letters of Credit [Il Letters of Credit
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The Directors are pleased to present the report of the working of the
Bank with the audited Balance Sheet and accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2014.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Loan Assets

The Bank approved loans aggregating ¥ 482.64 billion under
various lending programmes as against ¥ 419.19 billion
during 2012-13. Loan disbursements during 2013-14 were
% 432.62 billion as against ¥ 406.35 billion during 2012-13, while loan
repayments during 2013-14 amounted to ¥ 374.57 billion, as against
% 326.07 billion in 2012-13. Gross loan assets as on March 31,
2014 were X 758.73 billion, registering an increase of 16 per cent
over the previous year. Rupee loans and advances accounted for
35 per cent of the total loan assets as on March 31, 2014 while the
balance 65 per cent were in foreign currency. Short-term loans
accounted for 12 per cent of the total loans and advances as on
March 31, 2014.

Non-funded Facilities

During the year, the Bank sanctioned guarantees aggregating
% 40.64 billion as against ¥ 58.07 billion in 2012-13. Guarantees
issued during 2013-14 amounted to ¥ 17.07 billion as against
¥ 29.38 billion in 2012-13. Guarantees in the books of the Bank as on
March 31, 2014 were X 53.67 billion as against T 47.44 billion as on
March 31, 2013 and Letters of credit as on March 31, 2014 amounted
to ¥ 40.60 billion as against ¥ 29.82 billion as on March 31, 2013.

Income/Expenditure

The Bank registered profit before tax of ¥ 10.20 billion on account
of General Fund during 2013-14 as against a profit of ¥ 10.89 billion
for the year 2012-13. After providing for income tax of ¥ 3.10 billion,
profit after tax amounted to ¥ 7.10 billion during 2013-14 as against
% 7.42 billion during 2012-13. Out of this profit, an amount of
< 1.54 billion is transferred to Reserve Fund. In addition, the Bank has
transferred ¥ 0.12 billion to Sinking Fund and ¥ 2.05 billion to Special
Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The balance of
¥ 3.39 billion will be transferred to Government of India (GOI) as
provided in the Exim Bank Act.

Profit before tax of the Export Development Fund during 2013-14
was < 47.09 million as against ¥ 46.60 million during 2012-13. After
providing for tax of ¥ 16 million, the post tax profit amounted to
¥ 31.09 million as against ¥ 31.48 million during 2012-13.The profit of
¥ 31.09 million is carried forward to next year.

Business income including interest on loans, exchange, commission,
brokerage and fees, etc. during 2013-14 was ¥ 50.55 billion as
compared to ¥ 42.47 billion in 2012-13. Investment income, interest
on bank deposits etc. during 2013-14 was ¥ 22.21 billion as compared
to ¥ 17.33 billion in 2012-13. Interest expenses in 2013-14 at
% 47.44 billion were higher by X 5.76 billion mainly due to the
increase in borrowings. Administrative expenses as a per cent of total
expenses (excluding provisions for contingencies) worked out to
2.22 per cent during 2013-14 as against 2.17 per cent during 2012-13.

Borrowings

Total borrowings of the Bank at¥ 714.82 billion as on March 31, 2014,
were higher by 11% compared to total borrowings of ¥ 644.85 billion
as on March 31, 2013.

Rupee Resources

During the year, the Bank received capital of ¥ 7 billion from the
Government of India (GOI). As on March 31, 2014, the Bank’s total
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resources including paid-up capital of ¥ 38 billion and reserves of I 45
billion, aggregated to% 798 billion. Exim Bank’s resource base includes
bonds, certificates of deposit, commercial paper, term deposits, term
loans and foreign currency deposits/borrowings/long-term swaps.
IDBITrusteeship Services Ltd.;the debenturetrustees canbe contacted
onitsl@idbitrustees.co.in. During the year, the Bank raised borrowings
of varying maturities comprising rupee resources of ¥ 226.54 billion
and foreign currency resources of ¥ 192.38 billion equivalent. Foreign
currency resources of US$ 1.74 billion equivalent were raised through
bonds, bilateral/club/syndicated loans and US$ 1.47 billion by way of
Buy-Sell swaps/on-shore deposits. As on March 31, 2014, the
Bank had a pool of foreign currency resources equivalent to
USS$ 8.51 billion and outstanding Rupee borrowings including bonds
and commercial paper of ¥ 388.82 billion. As on March 31, 2014,
market borrowings constituted 100 per cent of the total borrowings
and 90 per cent of the total resources of the Bank.

Foreign Currency Resources

During 2013-14, the Bank raised foreign currency resources
aggregating USS 3.21 billion equivalent. The Bank issued 5.5-year
US$ 500 million Eurodollar bonds in March, 2014. These bonds
are included in the Emerging Market Bond Index. The Bank raised
US$171 million equivalent in April 2013 by way of issue of Uridashi
Bonds (a bond denominated in a foreign currency and sold directly to
Japanesehouseholdinvestors)inthreedifferentcurrenciesviz., Turkish
Lira, Japanese Yen and Mexican Peso thereby achieving diversification
of investor base and currency. In July 2013, the Bank followed up
with another issue of Uridashi Bonds of USS$ 148 million equivalent.
The Bank has now tapped the Uridashi Bond market on three
occasions and continues to be the only Indian entity in this market.
During 2012-13, the Bank had signed an agreement for a long term
loan of Euro 150 million equivalent with tenor of upto 20 years with
the European Investment Bank. The purpose of the loan is to support
projects that contribute to climate change mitigation. The Bank
has drawn EUR 40 million (US$ 54.44 million) in December 2013.
The Bank also drew the balance amount of US$ 70 million of the
US$ 100 million Asian Development Bank loan in November 2013.
The Bank has a Euro Medium Term Note Programme of US$ 6 billion
of which an amount of US$ 3.98 billion equivalent has been issued
upto March 31, 2014. So far, the Bank has raised FC resources in
diverse currencies including United States Dollars, Japanese Yen,
Swiss Francs, Euros, Australian Dollars, South African Rand, Singapore
Dollars, Turkish Lira and Mexican Peso.

Asset Quality

As per RBI prudential norms for Financial Institutions a credit/
loan facility in respect of which interest and/or principal has
remained overdue for more than 90 days, is defined as a
Non-Performing Asset (NPA). The Bank’s gross NPAs at ¥ 15.96 billion
as on March 31, 2014, worked out to 2.10 per cent of the total loans
and advances.The Bank’s NPAs (net of provisions) of< 3.21 billionason
March 31, 2014, were at 0.43 per cent of loans and advances (net of
provisions) as on March 31, 2014. The Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)
as on March 31, 2014, was 81.34 per cent.

Asset Classification

‘Sub-standard assets’ are those where interest and/or principal
remains overdue for more than 90 days. Sub-standard assets that have
remained as NPAs for a period exceeding 12 months are classified
as ‘doubtful assets!‘Loss assets’ are those considered uncollectable.
Out of gross NPAs at 2.10 per cent, sub-standard assets worked out
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Return on Capital of T 2.63 billion for financial
year 2012-13 being handed over to the Central
Government.

Total Resources: < 798 billion

. Net Worth . Rupee Borrowings FC Borrowings
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Out of gross NPAs at 2.10 per cent, sub-standard assets worked out
to 1.24 per cent, doubtful assets worked out to 0.86 per cent, while
there were no loss assets. Net NPAs at 0.43 per cent of net loans and
advances as on March 31, 2014, are entirely towards sub-standard
assets, while doubtful assets have been fully provided for.

Capital Adequacy

The Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) was 14.32 per cent as on
March 31, 2014, as compared to 15.28 per cent as on March 31,2013,
as against a minimum 9 per cent norm stipulated by RBI.
The Debt-Equity Ratio as on March 31, 2014 was 8.60:1, as compared
to 8.91:1 as on March 31, 2013.

Exposure Norms

Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has prescribed credit exposure limits
for all-India term lending institutions, at 15 per cent of the financial
institutions’ capital funds, effective from March 31, 2002, for exposure
to individual borrowers and at 40 per cent for group borrowers.
An additional exposure upto 5 per cent (i.e. a total exposure upto
20 per cent of capital funds of the Financial Institution for Single
Borrowers and 45 per cent of capital funds for Borrower Groups) can
be taken in exceptional circumstances, with the prior approval of the
Board. The exposure ceilings for individual borrowers and borrower
groups can be exceeded by an additional five percentage points
(i.e. 5 per cent of total capital funds) and ten percentage points
(i.e. 10 per cent of total capital funds) respectively (over and above the
maximum limits of 20 per cent and 45 per cent respectively), provided
the additional credit exposure is on account of infrastructure projects
in India. The Bank’s credit exposures to single and group borrowers
as at March 31, 2014 were within the limits stipulated by RBI.
There was 1 borrower as on March 31, 2014 for whom exposure over
15 per cent of capital funds was assumed with the approval of the
Board/Management Committee. Exposure to this borrower as on
March 31, 2014 stood at 18.60 per cent of the capital funds of the
Bank.

RBI has advised Financial Institutions to adopt internal limits on
exposures to specific industry sectors so that the exposures are
evenly spread over various sectors. The industry exposure limits
adopted by the Bank for each industry sector are 15 per cent of the
Bank’s credit exposure to all industry sectors. The Bank’s exposure to
a single industry sector was not more than 15 % per cent of its total
exposure as at March 31, 2014.

International and Domestic Rating

As on March 31, 2014, the Bank was rated Baa3 (Stable) by Moody’s,
BBB- (Negative) by Standard & Poors, BBB- (Stable) by Fitch Ratings
and BBB+ (Negative) by Japan Credit Rating Agency (JCRA). All the
above ratings are of investment grade or above and are the same
as the sovereign rating. The Bank’s domestic debt instruments
continued to enjoy the highest rating viz.’AAA’rating from the rating
agencies, CRISIL and ICRA.
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In a dynamic and challenging environment, the Bank played a catalytic
role in financing, facilitating and promoting India's international trade
and investment. The Bank's business operations are classified under the
following heads:

I. Exim Bank as Financier of Exports

Il. Exim Bank as Facilitator of Exports

lll. Exim Bank as Promoter of Exports

IV. Exim Bank's Institutional Infrastructure

Exim Bank provided financial support for transmission lines
installed by Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd. in Ukraine. fe g




[. EXIM BANK AS A FINANCIER OF EXPORTS

Transmission lines set up by KEC International
Ltd. in Tunisia, with support from Exim Bank.
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Hydro-electric power project executed by
Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. in Bhutan, with
support from Exim Bank.
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PROJECTS, PRODUCTS AND SERVICES EXPORTS

The Bank provides a range of export credit services like
finance for export of projects and consultancy services, capital
equipment finance, export project cash-flow deficit finance
and guarantees. The Bank is equipped to offer a comprehensive
financing package to Indian project exporters including
funded support and project related guarantee facilities.
(For more details, please write to: peg@eximbankindia.in)

Export Contracts

During FY 2013-14, 75 contracts amounting to ¥ 341.31 billion
covering 35 countries were secured by 40 Indian exporters, as against
85 contracts worth ¥ 242.55 billion covering 38 countries, secured by
47 Indian exporters during FY 2012-13.

The contracts secured during the year comprised 48 turnkey
contracts valued at ¥ 153.39 billion, 11 construction contracts valued
at ¥ 184.02 billion, 4 supply contracts valued at ¥ 1.05 billion and
12 technical consultancy & services contracts valued at X 2.85 billion.
Some major project contracts supported during the year included :

« Contract for design, construction and commissioning of
package 2 of the Riyadh Metro Project, Saudi Arabia, being
executed by Larsen & Toubro Ltd. This is the largest ever
contract secured by an Indian Company.

« ContractforDesignand Construction of Gold line Underground
Metro being executed by Larsen & Toubro Ltd.;

+  Sub-contract for design, manufacture, erection, testing and
commissioning of 360 MW Bheramara Combined Cycle Power
Plant Development Project in Bangladesh, being executed by
Larsen & Toubro Ltd.;

« Balance of Plant contract for setting up 4X125 MW open
cycle gas based power plant at Al Nasiriya, Iraq for Ministry of
Electricity, Government of Iraq, being executed by BGR Energy
Systems Ltd.;

« Contract for design, construction, installation, commissioning,
and testing of Border Infrastructure Project in Sultanate of
Oman, being executed by Engineering Projects (India) Ltd.;

« Contract for 380 kV D/C Overhead Transmission Line and
construction of Gas Insulated Line station in Saudi Arabia,
being executed by KEC International Ltd.

Supply contracts secured during the year included those for
agricultural processed foods, auto components, copper wire, coated
steel pipes, gold jewellery, diamond & studded jewellery, engineering
goods, fabricated steel, heavy/light commercial vehicles, garments,
steel wire, steel wire ropes, roping stands, software, polyester
yarn, water cannons, furnace oil, fuel oil, base oil, hydraulic drilling
equipments, and ancillary crafts with other accessories.
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Export Credits and Guarantees

During the year, the Bank approved loans aggregating
% 148.78 billion by way of supplier's credit, buyer's credit, and finance
for project exports as against ¥ 176.05 billion during the previous
year. Disbursements amounting to% 176.87 billion were made during
the year, as compared to ¥ 208.26 billion during the previous year.

Guarantees sanctioned and issued during the year amounted
to T 40.64 billion and ¥ 17.07 billion respectively, as against
% 58.07 billion and ¥ 29.38 billion during the previous year.
These guarantees pertain to overseas projects in sectors such as
power generation, transmission and distribution, infrastructure
development and export obligation guarantees.

Buyer’s Credit

Buyer’s Credit is a unique programme of Exim Bank under which,
the Bank facilitates Indian exports by way of extending credit facility
to overseas buyers for financing their imports from India. Under
Buyer’s Credit programme, Exim Bank makes payment of eligible
value to Indian exporters, without recourse to them. Buyer’s Credit
is a safe, non-recourse financing option available to Indian exporters,
especially to small and medium enterprises, which motivates them
to enter overseas markets.

During 2013-14, the Bank extended Buyer’s Credit facility aggregating
I 22.27 billion to 27 overseas companies. Disbursements under
Buyer's Credit Programme aggregated ¥ 24.60 billion for exports
to countries that include Argentina, Bangladesh, Benin, Brazil, Cote
d'lvoire, Germany, Ghana, Guatemala, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kenya,
Kuwait, Malaysia, Mozambique, Nigeria, Saudi Arabia, Senegal,
Singapore, South Africa, Tanzania, Thailand, Uganda, UAE, USA,
Yemen and Zambia. The products exported under Buyer’s Credit
included transport vehicles and auto spare parts, engineering goods,
IT services, fruits and vegetables, rice, other agro-based products and
commodities, plain and studded gold / diamond jewellery, steel wires
and wire rods, fuel & furnace oil, tyres and yarn etc. Several exporters
from small and medium enterprises were beneficiaries under the
Buyer’s Credit Programme, receiving non-recourse payment.

The Bank has laid strong emphasis on enhancing India's project
exports, the funding options for which have been strengthened with
the introduction of the Buyer's Credit under GOI's National Export
Insurance Account (BC-NEIA) programme. BC-NEIA is a unique
financing mechanism that provides a safe mode of nonrecourse
financing option to Indian exporters and serves as an effective
market entry tool to traditional as well as new markets in developing
countries, which need deferred credit on medium or long term
basis. The response to the programme has been encouraging.
The Bank has sanctioned an aggregate amount of US$ 1.4 billion for
11 projects valued at US$ 2.6 billion, including the supply, erection
and commissioning of a Water Treatment Plant and distribution
to reservoirs across the Dambulla region in Sri Lanka; setting up a
187 km (132 KV) power transmission line from Lusaka to Luangwa
along with distribution network and three 132 KV substations in
Zambia; setting up of an integrated LPG and Bitumen Storage
Facility at the Beira Port in Mozambique; and Plant and Design -
Build Contract for Civil and Mechanical & Engineering Works for the
Aluthgama, Mathugama and Agalawatta Integrated Water Supply
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Voltas Ltd. executed a supply, installation,
testing & maintenance project for a residential
tower and office tower under Central Market
Redevelopment Project in Abu Dhabi, UAE, with
support from Exim Bank.

Signing of agreement for Line of Credit of
USS 89.90 million extended to the Republic of
Congo.
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An Information Technology Park constructed by
Jaguar Overseas Ltd. utilizing the Lines of Credit
extended to the Government of Mozambique.

L o
The National Assembly Building Complex
constructed by Shapoorji Pallonji & Co. Ltd. under
the Lines of Credit extended to the Republic of
Gambia.

Acquisition of Heritage Pharma Inc, a
New Jersey-based generic pharmaceutical
company by Emcure Pharmaceuticals Ltd., with
support from Exim Bank.
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Projectin SriLanka.The Bank has also given in-principle commitments
for supporting 54 projects with an aggregate value of US$ 7.43 billion
under BC-NEIA.

Lines of Credit

Exim Bank extends Lines of Credit (LOCs) to overseas financial
institutions, regional development banks, sovereign governments
and other entities overseas, to enable buyers in those countries to
import developmental and infrastructure projects, equipments,
goods and services from India, on deferred credit terms. Indian
exporters can obtain payment of eligible value from Exim Bank,
withoutrecourse tothem, againstnegotiation of shipping documents.
(For more details, please write to eximloc@eximbankindia.in)

During the vyear, the Bank extended 24 LOCs, aggregating
US$ 1.77 billion, to support export of projects, goods and services
from India. LOCs extended by Exim Bank during the year include
LOCs to the Governments of Benin, Burundi, Ethiopia, Gabon,
Honduras, Lao PDR, Liberia, Mauritius, Mozambique, Myanmar,
Nicaragua, Niger, Republic of Congo, Rwanda, Senegal, Sudan,
Vietnam and Zimbabwe. These LOCs will finance and catalyse exports
by way of financing projects such as upgradation of water supply
schemes in villages, farm mechanization, railways, rehabilitation
and upgradation of broad-casting facilities, power transmission and
distribution, rural drinking water, potable water facilities for semi-
urban and rural communities, rehabilitation of roads, construction
of houses, solar electrification, irrigation and irrigation infrastructure
and sugar plants. One hundred and eighty nine LOCs, covering 75
countries in Africa, Asia, CIS, Europe and Latin America, with credit
commitments aggregating US$ 10.03 billion are currently available
for utilisation, while a number of prospective LOCs are at various
stages of negotiation.

BUILDING EXPORT COMPETITIVENESS

The Bank operates a range of financing programmes aimed at
enhancing the export competitiveness of Indian companies.
A variety of financing services are offered to Export-Oriented Units
importers, and for overseas investment by Indian companies.
The financing programmes cater to the term loan requirements
of Indian exporters for financing their new projects, expansion,
modernization, purchase of equipment, R&D, overseas investments
and also the working capital requirements. During 2013-14,
Exim Bank sanctioned loans aggregating I 225.54 billion under
programmes for enhancing export competitiveness. Disbursements
amounted to I 207.70 billion under these programmes.
(For more details, please write to: cbog@eximbankindia.in)

Loans to Export Oriented Units

During the year, the Bank approved term loans of ¥ 47.39 billion to
42 export-oriented units. Disbursements amounted to ¥ 36.55 billion.
Under the Production Equipment Finance Programme, 15 exporting
companies were sanctioned X 5.35 billion for financing acquisition of
production equipment. Disbursements amounted to I 2.22 billion.
Five companies were sanctioned long-term working capital loans
aggregating < 3.05 billion. Disbursements amounted to ¥ 2.69 billion.
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Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS)

Exim Bank is one of the nodal agencies appointed by GOI, Ministry
of Textiles, to establish and approve the eligibility of projects under
TUFS, and release subsidy directly to the approved projects. As on
March 31, 2014, the Bank has accorded approval for 206 projects
with aggregate cost of ¥ 160.02 billion. Loans approved and
disbursed aggregated ¥ 52.83 billion and ¥ 31.91 billion respectively.
The Bank’s assistance under TUFS to the textile industry is spread
across various segments in textile manufacturing and covers several
states in India.

Overseas Investment Finance Programme

The Bank has a comprehensive programme covering equity finance,
loans, guarantees and advisory services, to support Indian outward
investment. During the year, 55 corporates were sanctioned funded
and non-funded assistance aggregating to ¥ 78.59 billion for part
financing their overseas investments in 22 countries. The investments
supported were Iron ore project in Canada, food and pharmaceutical
packaging in Germany, manufacturing operations in Singapore, Italy,
USA, The Netherlands and Germany, oil exploration assets in Ecuador,
automotive components manufacturing in Italy.

So far, Exim Bank has provided finance to 494 ventures set up by
391 companies in 80 countries. Aggregate assistance extended
by the Bank to support overseas investment by Indian corporates
amounts to ¥ 371.39 billion covering various sectors including
pharmaceuticals, home furnishings, readymade garments,
construction, paper & paper products, textiles & garments,
chemicals & dyes, computer software & T, engineering goods, natural
resources (coal & forests) metal & metal processing and agriculture
and agro-based products.

FINANCE FOR IMPORTS

The Bank also selectively undertook finance towards Imports under
Bulk Import Finance Programme. Sanctions and Disbursements
amounted to ¥ 25.50 billion and ¥ 19.52 billion, respectively.
Under Import Finance Programme, 10 companies were sanctioned
termloans aggregating¥ 13.24 billion and disbursements aggregated
% 16.65 billion.

STANDBY LETTERS OF CREDIT / LETTERS OF CREDIT:

To facilitate the transactions of the Export-Oriented Units, the Bank
issues LCs mainly for imports financed by the Bank. During the year,
the Bank opened 179 LCs of ¥ 18.41 billion. The Bank also handles
negotiation/collection of export documents. The bank handled
2718 export documents worth ¥ 58.55 billion. The Bank’s aggregate
non-funded portfolio, comprising Guarantees, LCs & SBLCs, as on
March 31, 2014, stood at ¥ 94.26 billion as against I 77.26 billion as
on March 31, 2013, representing a growth of 22 per cent.
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Design studio at New York City set up by Alok
International Inc., with support from Exim Bank.

Chennai-based  Trivitron  Healthcare  Pvt.
Ltd. acquired Finland-based Labsystems
Diagnostics OY, with support from Exim Bank.
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Exim Bank provided financial and training related assistance in value addition and
design sensitisation of these Handicraft items.
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II. EXIM BANK AS FACILITATOR OF EXPORTS

Exim Bank supported Gramya Turnkey Services
Pvt. Ltd. in Karnataka which works with rural
artisans.

et D -
Exim Bank supported SAHAJ, an organisation
working for the upliftment of rural women in
Bhuj, Gujarat.

Exim Bank supported Kaladhar Art Gallery for
placement of sets for weddings in France.
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GRASSROOTS INITIATIVES

The Bank, through its grassroots initiatives, envisages supporting
globalisation of enterprises based out of rural India. The programme
seeks to address the needs of relatively disadvantaged sections
of society while creating expanded opportunities for traditional
craftspersons and artisans, and rural entrepreneurs of the country.
The Bank has consciously sought to establish, nurture and
foster various institutional linkages and has entered into formal
cooperation arrangements with select broad-based agencies in order
to directly reach out to the artisans, by helping in capacity-building,
technological up-gradation, quality improvement, market access
and training. (For more details, please write to grid@eximbankindia.in )

During the year, the Bank provided support to a Gujarat based
Trust, which provides home-based livelihood opportunities to
tribal artisans of Eastern Gujarat and helps address the issue of
migration. The interventions by the Bank are aimed at financing the
establishment of Common Facility Centre (CFC). Intervention in the
form of financial support was also provided to a Belgaum, Karnataka
based organization which works with nearly 700 producers, mostly
the rural poor women in semi-arid and drought prone villages of
Belgaum district. The support was provided for financing working
capital requirements of the organization and for purchasing additional
dyeing and weaving equipments for its CFC. Similar support was
provided to an organization working with nearly 5000 artisans in
Srikalahasti, Andhra Pradesh. The Bank also provided working capital
support to an Odisha based organization working with more than
2000 tribal artisans belonging to socially deprived communities on
arts & crafts development. A small workshed was also constructed
for tribal women artisan for assembling tribal jewellery parts. During
the year, the Bank also provided financial support to two emerging,
technology-oriented organizations under the aegis of IIT Madras
Rural Technology and Business Incubator (RTBI).

MARKETING ADVISORY SERVICES

TheBankplaysapromotionalroleandseekstocreateandenhanceexport
capabilities and international competitiveness of Indian companies
through its Marketing Advisory Services.The Bank provides assistance
to Indian firms in their globalisation efforts by locating overseas
distributor(s)/ buyer(s)/partner(s) for their products and services.
The Bank leverages its international standing, in-depth knowledge
and understanding of the international markets and well-established
institutional linkages, coupled with its physical presence, to support
Indian companies in their marketing initiatives on a success fee basis.
(For more details please write to mas@eximbankindia.in)

During the year, the Bank signed mandates with 31 companies to
assist in marketing of their products and services. Over 80 orders
in domestic as well as overseas markets were generated for various
products. The success stories include placement of Readymade
garments such as sarees and stoles with a multi-brand retailer in
major cities. Orders were also generated for Mango Pulp in the United
Kingdom, Diwali Diyas in Singapore and supply of sets and backdrop
for wedding accessories in France. The Bank also supported and
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assisted in order placement of handicraft items such as Handmade
Paper products, Madhubani Paintings, Bidar Artefacts, Handicrafts
from Gujarat, Wood Carvings & Lacquerware, Dhokra Metal castings
& Tribal Jewellery, Coconut handicrafts, Jute based handicrafts, Warli
paintings, Gond painting, Wooden paintings, marble artefacts, files,
folders and stationery items.

Besides product placement, Indian companies providing innovative
products & niche services were also assisted in partnerships. The Bank
assisted a Bangalore based medical diagnostic equipment company
- Forus Healthcare in partnering for their innovative product 3 nethra
in the markets of Africa and Iran. Sundaram Clayton was also assisted
with tying up with a US based Thermal Management Technology
Company, Modine, for manufacturing and supply of aluminium
castings. The Bank assisted Indian companies and organizations in
long-term tie ups with domestic retail chains for supplying select
products. Jharkhand Silk Textile and Handicraft Development
Corporation Ltd. (Jharcraft), a Ranchi based organization, partnered
with an Indian garments retail chain for placement of their products
with assistance of Exim Bank.

EXIM BANK’S PRESENCE IN MYANMAR

Tobolster bilateral trade and investment between Indiaand Myanmar,
the Bank opened its eighth overseas Representative Office in Yangon,
Myanmar, becoming the first Exim Bank to set up its operations in
Myanmar. With its presence in Yangon, the Bank will now focus on
further enhancing India’s bilateral trade and investment links with
Myanmar, with which India shares rich historic, cultural, social and
economic ties.

TREASURY

The Bank’s integrated treasury handles fund management functions
including investment of surplus funds, money market and forex
operations and securities/ equity trading. The Bank has segregated
front/middle/back-office functions and has set up a state-of-the-art
dealing room. The range of products offered by the Bank’s treasury to
its borrowers includes foreign exchange deals, collection/negotiation
of export documents, issuance of inland/foreign letters of credit/
guarantees and structured loans. The Bank uses financial derivative
transactions for raising cost effective funds and hedging its balance
sheet exposures, with an objective of reducing market risks. The Bank
is a member of the Indian Financial Network (INFINET). The Bank
deals through the Negotiated Dealing System - Order Matching
segment (NDS-OM) of the RBI, which provides the electronic dealing
platform for trading in GOl securities. The securities/foreign exchange
transactions of the Bank are routed through the Guaranteed
Settlement Facility provided by the Clearing Corporation of India
Ltd. (CCIL). The Bank is an active member of Collateralised Borrowing
& Lending Obligation segment of CCIL. The Bank is also a member
of Clearcorp Order Matching System, the Repo Dealing System of
CCIL. Through connectivity between INFINET and the Bank’s network
to achieve straight through processing for treasury applications.
The Bank has centralised SWIFT facility on SWIFT Alliance Access.
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Exim Bank supported Jharcraft for placement of
readymade garments.

Exim Bank supported Women's Moksha to set up
an exhibition for handicrafts manufacturers in
Mumbai.

E L d .
Inauguration of the Bank’s eighth overseas office
at Yangon, Myanmar.
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Hydro Electric Power Project located on the Nyabarongo River financed
through Lines of Credit extended to the Government of Rwanda.

Above: Exim Bank's CMD with children at the project site.




. EXIM BANK AS PROMOTER OF EXPORTS

RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS

Exim Bank’s Research & Analysis Group offers a range of research
insights on aspects of international economics, trade and investment
through qualitative and quantitative research techniques.
The research work carried out in the Group under the broad
classification of regional, sectoral and policy related studies, are
published in the form of Occasional Papers, Working Papers, Books,
etc. The research studies undertaken during the year are:

Release of Exim Bank's study on "Enhancing . . . . .
India's Trade Relations with the Southern African « Enhancing India's Trade Relations with Africa: Focus on Select

Development Community (SADC): A Brief Countries;
Andlysis" e The Effects of Financial Openness: An Assessment of the
Indian Experience;

« Comparison of Labour Laws: Select Countries;

« Enhancing India's Trade Relations with LAC: Focus on Select
Countries;

o Enhancing India - Myanmar Trade and Investment Relations:
A Brief Analysis;

« India’s Trade and Investment Relations with Cambodia,
Lao PDR, Myanmar, Vietnam (CLMV): Enhancing Economic
Cooperation;

« Potential for Enhancing India's Trade with Russia: A Brief
Analysis;

« Indian Ceramic Industry: Scenario, Challenges & Strategies;

Release of Exim Bank's study on “India’s « Indian Horticulture: Imperatives to Enhance Trade from India;
Hi-Tech  Exports:  Potential Markets and . ) . )
Key Policy Interventions.” o India’s Trade and Investment Relations with Gulf Cooperation

Council (GCC): Strengthening Economic Ties;

« Potential for Enhancing India's Trade with France: A Brief
Analysis;

o Potential for Enhancing India's Trade with United Kingdom:
A Brief Analysis;

o India’s Hi-Tech Exports: Potential Markets and Key Policy
Interventions;

« Potential for Enhancing India's Trade with Germany: A Brief
Analysis; and

o Enhancing India's Trade Relations with Southern African
Development Community (SADC): A Brief Analysis.

(All the above studies are freely downloadable from the Bank's website)
INFORMATION AND ADVISORY SERVICES

The Bank provides a wide range of information, advisory and support
. - services, which complement its financing programmes. These
Chore . 4 : services are provided on a fee basis to Indian companies and overseas
Business Opportunities Seminars organized with  entities. The scope of services includes market-related information,

x”e V'éorfd Bank at New Delhi, Hyderabad and  sector and feasibility studies, technology supplier identification,
umoai.
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partner search, investment facilitation and development of joint
ventures both in India and abroad.

MULTILATERAL FUNDED PROJECTS OVERSEAS (MFPO)

The Bank provides a package of information and support services
to Indian companies to help improve their prospects for securing
business in projects funded by the World Bank, Asian Development
Bank, African Development Bank (AfDB) and European Bank
for Reconstruction and Development. Projects funded by such
Multilateral Funding Agencies, present attractive business
opportunities for suppliers, contractors and consultants. Recognising
the potential for increasing effective participation by Indian firms in
such multilateral funded projects, Exim Bank has been organising
seminars in association with the Multilateral Agencies.

The Bank has organized a series of interactive seminars on Business
Opportunities in projects funded by the World Bank Group at New
Delhi, Mumbai and Hyderabad. The Bank in association with the AfDB
Group also organised a series of seminars on business opportunities
in AfDB funded projects at New Delhi, Hyderabad and Mumbai.
The series of seminars have enabled sharing of information on
the nature of business opportunities for suppliers, contractors
and consultants under multilateral funded projects, and outlined
learnings for Indian companies for effective participation in such
projects. Exim Bank and AfDB Group have also signed an agreement
for co-financing projects in Africa. The agreement envisages joint
financing of projects (priority being given to support projects of
small and medium enterprises) in regional member countries of
AfDB Group.

During the year, the Bank also disseminated information on numerous
overseas business opportunities covering various sectors including
transportation, infrastructure, construction, telecommunications,
energy, education, and information technology.

EXPERIENCE SHARING

The Bank’s experience in evolving as an institution supporting
international trade and investment, in addition to functioning as an
export credit agency in a developing country context, is of particular
relevance to other developing countries. The Bank has been sharing
its experience and expertise by undertaking advisory assignments.
Exim Bank also shares its experience and expertise through provision
of on-site exchange of personnel programmes aimed at providing a
first-hand experience to the employees of its institutional partners.

The Bank was commissioned by the Commonwealth Secretariat
London, to assist the Sri Lanka Export Credit Insurance Corporation
(SLECIC) to review its operating policies and suggest new products
while recommending measures to enhance the overall export
financing framework in Sri Lanka.

Exim Bank, along with ITC Geneva, undertook a consultation mission
for the Government of Myanmar for developing a National Export
Strategy. Exim Bank officials served as experts for sectors such as
textiles and garments, rice, trade information, and trade promotion.
The experts shared the developmental model of India to develop
exports in Myanmar, particularly in these sectors.
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Business Opportunities Seminars organized with
the African Development Bank at New Delhi,
Hyderabad and Mumbai.

Release of Exim Bank's Occassional Paper on
“Enhancing India’s Trade Relations with Africa:
Focus on Select Countries.”

An MoU was signed with the International Trade
Centre, Geneva to promote Trade and Investment
between India and east Africa.
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26th Training Programme on “Accessing Capital
Markets” for the Staff of Asian Exim Banks Forum
members at Bangalore.

A delegation from Janata Bank Ltd., Bangladesh
visiting the Bank’s Head Office .

EF s o

The 19th Annual Meeting of the Asian Exim
Banks Forum at Wuyishan, China.
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Eximius Centre for Learning

Eximius Centre (EC) continued its capacity building activities for this
year as well. During the year EC organized the following programmes:

«  “Doing Business with USA", “Doing Business with Argentina’,
“Trade and Business Opportunities with Vietnam” were
organized in collaboration with Federation of Indian Exporters
Organisation (FIEO) for the benefit of exporting community;

+  Knowledge-building sessions were conducted in collaboration
with FIEO which included sessions on“Understanding REACH",
"Central Excise and Service Tax and Financial Products on
International Trade’, “Payment Terms in International Trade
and UCP-600".

+ A special programme on “Strategy on Services Sector” was
organized in collaboration with the Ministry of Finance at
Bangalore, Chennai, Cochin, Hyderabad, Kolkata, Mumbai
and New Delhi to understand the issues faced by Services
Exporters;

«  Workshops were arranged for ITS Probationary officers of
DGFT and Income Tax officers;

« In association with Visvesvaraya Trade Promotion Centre an
Export Management Training Programme was organised in
Bangalore targeting entrepreneurs, who wish to venture into
international trade , was organized in Bangalore.

INSTITUTIONAL LINKAGES
BRICS Interbank Cooperation Mechanism

The Bank has fostered a network of alliances and institutional linkages
with multilateral agencies, export credit agencies, banks and financial
institutions, trade promotion bodies, and investment promotion
boards to help create an enabling environment for supporting trade
and investment. The Bank entered into two cooperation Agreements
with four major development banks of the BRICS countries (Brazil,
Russia, China, and South Africa), in the presence of Heads of States/
Governments of the BRICS countries held in Durban, South Africa
during the BRICS Summit 2013. The two Agreements signed during
the occasion are: (i) BRICS Multilateral Infrastructure Co-financing
for Africa; and (ii) BRICS Multilateral Cooperation and Co-financing
Agreement for Sustainable Development. These two Agreements are
expected to enhance cooperation among BRICS development banks
and to significantly promote intra-BRICS trade.

Exim Bank of India is the nominated member development bank
under the BRICS Interbank Cooperation Mechanism.Othernominated
member development banks from BRICS nations are: Banco Nacional
de Desenvolvimento Economico e Social - BNDES, Brazil; State
Corporation Bank for Development and Foreign Economic Affairs —
Vnesheconombank, Russia; China Development Bank Corporation,
and the Development Bank of Southern Africa. The Bank has been
participating in the Annual Meetings of the BRICS Financial Forum,
under the BRICS Interbank Cooperation Mechanism.

Asian Exim Banks Forum

The Nineteenth Annual Meeting of the Asian Exim Banks Forum
(AEBF) was held in Wuyishan, China during October 2013.
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The theme for the meeting was “Reinforcing Regional Cooperation
and Connectivity in a Challenging Global Environment”. The meeting
provided a platform for exchange of ideas and information amongst
the members towards reinforcing regional cooperation among
the Asian economies, in the present challenging global economic
environment. The Meeting was hosted and chaired by The Export-
Import Bank of China. The meeting had representatives at the
highest level from all member countries, viz., Australia, China, India,
Indonesia, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Philippines, Thailand and Vietnam.
The meeting also had participation from Asian Development Bank
(ADB), the multilateral financing institution, as a permanent invitee.
Vietnam was admitted as a regular member to the Forum at the
Annual Meeting.

The AEBF seeks to enhance economic cooperation and forge
stronger linkages among its member institutions, thereby fostering
a long-term relationship within the Asian Exim Banks’ community.
Exim Bank of India would be hosting the Twentieth Annual Meeting
of AEBF in November 2014. The theme of the AEBF-2014 is “Evolving
Role & Relevance of Asian Exim Banks - Path to 2020"

Global Network of Exim Banks and Development Finance
Institutions

The Global Network of Exim Banks and Development Finance
Institutions (G-NEXID) was set up in Geneva in March 2006 through
the Bank's initiative, under the auspices of UNCTAD. With the active
support of a number of other Exim Banks and Development Finance
Institutions from various developing countries, the network has
endeavoured to foster enhanced South-South trade and investment
and cooperation.

Memoranda of Understanding / Co-operation (MoU / MoC)

The Bank proactively supports Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs)
in their internationalisation efforts, through customised research
activities, and marketing advisory services. To enhance business
and investment opportunities and facilitate better cooperation
between companies from India and United Kingdom (UK), the Bank
and UK Trade and Investment (UKTI) have signed a Memorandum of
Cooperation (MoC), on the occasion of the Sixth UK-India Economic
and Financial Dialogue. Exim Bank and UKTI agreed to exchange
information to boost cooperation particularly between SMEs from
India and the UK, helping them locate suitable joint venture and
trade partners. In order to promote the realisation of business
opportunities and facilitating trade and investment among the SMEs
in India and abroad, the Bank has also signed an MoC with Small &
Medium Business Development Chamber of India.

During the year, the Bank entered into an MoC with the Women
on Wings (WoW), a non-profit organization based in Austerlitz, the
Netherlands, working with the objective of improving the income
of women in developing countries. WoW, which plans to create
one million jobs for women in rural India by 2018, assists Indian
enterprises by providing consultancy and business development,
investing through human capital and providing good networking
support for marketing their produce.

The Bank has signed an MoU with the International Trade Centre
(ITC) in Geneva which is intended to strengthen collaboration

36

20th Technical Working Group Meeting of the
Asian Exim Banks Forum at New Delhi.
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G-NEXID’s 8th Annual Meeting at Geneva,
Switzerland.
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An MoC signed with Small & Medium Business
Development Chamber of India.
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MoU with the National Centre for Design and
Product Development.

Exim Bank helped artisans to participate in an
India-Zimbabwe programme in Agartala.

Product Development Workshop organized for
Pochampally weavers by Exim Bank.
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between ITC and Exim Bank to help increase enterprise and sector
competitiveness and promote capacity-building in trade intelligence,
including market analysis and research. The cooperation will also
help foster trade support networks and business linkages between
India and other countries, and improve the business environment.
ITC and Exim Bank will also cooperate on the project on Supporting
India's Trade Preferences for Africa (SITA), which will run from this
year to 2020 for promoting exports from five East African countries
- Ethiopia, Kenya, Rwanda, Tanzania and Uganda - to India through
investment and skills transfer from the Indian side.

In order to augment sustainable employment opportunities and
exports from rural India, the Bank actively supports exports from
rural grassroots business enterprises by providing them an array of
services including financial support, export marketing and product
development.The Bank entered into an MoU with the National Centre
for Design and Product Development (NCDPD) with an objective to
promote cooperation in assisting manufacturers of Indian handicraft
items in their design and product development to cater to the needs
of changing taste and design concepts of international buyers.
The broad areas of cooperation comprise organizing task based
workshops for companies/artisans, providing faculty support,
providing training on design, product development, skill
development, technology up-gradation, assisting in creating export
capability and conducting joint studies and research in areas of
mutual interest.

An MoU was also signed with the World Craft Council (WCC).
The objective was to co-operate in areas through which Indian
grassroots / social enterprises and crafts could be supported to help
them reach international markets. The broad areas of cooperation
includes coordination and development of Arts and Crafts in India,
Organizing the International Craft Film Festival and International
Craft Exhibition where artisans can showcase their arts and crafts
which will feature demonstrations and exchange of ideas and
techniques and help the Indian craftsperson to gain access to new
markets for Indian Crafts.

Workshops

Workshops organized by the Bank at the grassroot level are
mentioned below:

The Bank organized a 10 day workshop with Pochampally Handloom
Park Limited (PHPL) for Product Development during March
2014, in association with National Centre for Design and Product
Development (NCDPD). The objective of the workshop was to
generate quality products ready to tap international markets and
handholding in terms of marketing, packaging, brand building and
generating business for the weavers and artisan’s community. Over
53 weavers attended the workshop.

The Bank in partnership with NCDPD also organized a Craft Exchange
Programme between India and Zimbabwe at the Bamboo and Cane
Development Institute in Agartala. Fifty artisans participated and
exchanged ideas, out of which 25 were from India and 25 from
Zimbabwe. The focus of the programme was to demonstrate unique
designs & patterns and sharing of processing & finishing techniques
of their craft in the field of bamboo eco-friendly crafts, basketry and
other allied products.
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A “Design Development and Training Workshop” for 60 women
master artisans in Golaghat, Assam, was arranged with the objective
of developing utility based prototypes for Handloom products.

A training programme was organized for 50 artisans based in
Lakkavanhally and Bengaluru, Karnataka for developing natural fiber
based hand crafted utility products. About 20 marketable prototypes
were developed during the course of the workshop.

Awards for Excellence

Export-Import Bank of India and Confederation of Indian Industry
(Cll) joined hands, in 1994, to promote ‘excellence’ among Indian
companies through the ‘Cll-Exim Bank Award for Business Excellence’
for best Total Quality Management (TQM) practices adopted by an
Indian company. The Award is based on the European Foundation for
Quality Management (EFQM) model.

The award, which is an annual ceremony, is a prestigious and befitting
industry recognition given to a company after being assessed by
panels of trained assessors through a transparent and rigorous
methodology based on the EFQM Model. In 2013, there were 40
companies which received varying levels of recognition. Bosch Ltd,
Diesel Systems business -- Nashik was adjudged as the winner of
the ClI-Exim Bank Award for Business Excellence. Bosch Ltd, Diesel
Systems business - Jaipur and Godrej Locking Systems and Solutions
bagged the CII-EXIM Bank Prize for Business Excellence, while Indelox
Services won the Prize in the Small and Medium Businesses (SMBs)
category. Godrej Locking Systems and Solutions has also been
conferred with the Chairman’s Special Commendation for having
won the Prize for the second year in a row.

The International Economic Research Award was instituted by the
Bank in 1989. The objective of the award is to promote research in
international economics, trade, development, and related financing,
by Indian nationals at universities and academic institutions in India
and abroad. The Award consists of a sum of Rupees Two Hundred
and Fifty Thousand and a citation. The winner for the year 2013 is
Dr. Anwesha Aditya, for her doctoral thesis titled “Trade Liberalization,
Product Variety and Growth”. Dr. Aditya received her degree in 2013
from Jadavpur University, Kolkata. Dr. Harendra Kumar Behera had
won the award for the year 2012.

Exim Bank’s Commencement Day Annual Lecture series, instituted
in 1986 to commemorate the commencement of the Bank’s
business, has earned recognition as an important milestone in
contributing to the debate and discussions on contemporary trade
and development issues impacting the global economy. Prof. Kishore
Mahbubani, Dean and Professor in the Practice of Public Policy at
the Lee Kuan Yew School of Public Policy of the National University
of Singapore delivered the Bank’s Twenty-Ninth Commencement
Day Lecture for 2014. Professor Mahbubani spoke on the topic
“The Great Convergence: Can India Make It?” Dr. Dilip M. Nachane,
Member, Economic Advisory Council to the Prime Minister was the
Guest of Honour for the lecture. In 2013, Professor Pranab Bardhan,
Professor of Graduate School, Department of Economics, University
of California, Berkeley, had delivered the Lecture on the topic, 'The
Theory of Trade and Development from the Indian Point of View!
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The CII-EXIM Bank Award for Business Excellence
presented to Bosch Ltd, Diesel Systems Business-
Nashik.
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Exim Bank’s IEDRA Award 2012 presented to
Dr. Harendra Kumar Behera by Dr. Raghuram
Rajan, then Chief Economic Adviser, Govt. of
India.
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Professor Kishore Mahbubani delivering the
Bank's Commencement Day Annual Lecture
2014 on “The Great Convergence: Can India
Make It?”
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Management Team:
Sitting left to right: Nadeem Panjetan, Chief General Manager; David Sinate, Chief General Manager; Ajit Kumar,

David Rasquinha, Executive Director; Mukul Sarkar, Chief General Manager; Samuel Joseph, Chief General Manager;

Standing left to right: Utpal Gokhale, General Manager; Sudatta Mandal, General Manager; Geeta Poojary,
General Manager; Madhulika Verma, General Manager; Rima Marphatia, General Manager; Harsha Bangari, General Manager;
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Chief General Manager; C.P. Ravindranath Menon, Chief General Manager; Yaduvendra Mathur, Chairman & Managing Director;

Prahalathan lyer, Chief General Manager.

General Manager; Sunita Sindwani, General ~Manager; Sangeeta Sharma,

Daya Chandrahas,
Gaurav Bhandari, General Manager.

Manager;

General
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IV. EXIM BANK'S INSTITUTIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

The Bank's staff, comprising management graduates, chartered
accountants, bankers, economists, legal, library and documentation
experts, engineers, linguists, human resources and IT specialists,
numbered 295 on March 31, 2014. The professional team of 249, is
supported by a set of skilled and highly committed administrative
officers.

The Bank - a“learning organisation’, organizes various group training
programmes, facilitating continuous upgradation of skills of its staff.

Staffmembers completing an outboundlearning  Officers are also nominated for customised training programmes

exercise during a Management Development 54 seminars, aimed at developing and enhancing skill sets for
Programme in Bangalore.

handling highly specialised portfolios and enabling them to keep
abreast with the latest developments in the field. During 2013-14,
232 officers attended training programmes and seminars on various
subjects relevant to the Bank’s operations, ranging from working
capital management & interpretation of financial statements, project
finance, credit risk, derivatives & risk management, to interpersonal
communication & organizational effectiveness, leadership
development for corporate excellence, business communications
and IT.

REPRESENTATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES, SCHEDULED TRIBES
AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES

Of the total staff of 295 in the Bank'’s service as on March 31, 2014,
there were 29, 20 and 38 Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other
Backward Class staff members, respectively. Training in Information
Technology and other areas such as effective presentation and
: 1 3 AR communication skills, was provided to these staff members.
New  recruits attended an Orientation The Bank continues to grant scholarships for scheduled caste and
Programme in Bangalore. scheduled tribe and other backward class students at the Indian
Institute of Foreign Trade (IIFT), New Delhi, and has also instituted
scholarships for reserved category students of the Kalinga Institute
of Industrial Technology (KIIT) University, Orissa; the North Eastern
Regional Institute of Science and Technology (NERIST), Arunachal
Pradesh; the Delhi School of Economics and the Jawaharlal Nehru
University, New Delhi.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE UNDER “THE SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013"”

In compliance with the Act, the Bank has constituted a Complaint
Committee for considering complaints of sexual harassment of
women at workplace as defined under the Act. The Bank considers
the safety of its employees to be very important and seeks to provide
a safe working environment at the workplace.

The committee held regular meetings even though there were no
complaints. The committee also initiated awareness sessions for
all employees at all offices of the Bank. Awareness was also spread
through the Bank’s intranet and in-house magazine.
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PROGRESS IN IMPLEMENTATION OF THE OFFICIAL LANGUAGE
POLICY

During 2013-14, the Bank continued its efforts to strengthen the
implementation of the Official Language Policy. In compliance with
the provisions of Section 3 (3) of the Official Language Act, circulars,
press releases, notices and reports were issued in bilingual form. In
compliance with Rule 5 of the Official Language Rule 1976, letters
received in Hindi were responded to in Hindi.

Annual Programme for FY 2013-14, received from the Department of
Official Language, Ministry of Home Affairs was implemented through
an action plan, prepared to achieve targets on various parameters.
Towards this end, Official Language Implementation Committees at
Bank’s Head Office and Regional offices reviewed and monitored the
progress on quarterly basis. The Bank's Head Office was inspected by
the Committee of Parliament on Official Language in September 20,
2013.The Committee appreciated the overall efforts of the Bank and
commended the Bank for implementation of Rajbhasha in the Bank.

Hindi workshops were organized to impart training in Hindi to officers
of the Bank, as per the targets. Use of Unicode was encouraged and
officers were given training to use software/ facilities available for
working in Hindi on computers.

The Bank has actively participated in the meetings of Town Official
Language Implementation Committees (TOLIC) / State Level
Bankers'Committees / Official Language Implementation Committee
of the Department of Financial Services and Official Language
Implementation Committee of Reserve Bank of India for Banks and
Financial Institutions, and implemented the decisions taken in these
meetings.

A scheme offering incentives aimed at encouraging officers to
learn and use Hindi in their day-to-day work is in place in the Bank.
The Bank’s in-house magazine ‘Eximius’ includes a Hindi section.
Officers were encouraged to contribute articles in Hindi and best
articles were rewarded. The Bank has increasingly encouraged its
officers to participate in interbank Hindi competitions organized
under the aegis of TOLICs and RBI. Hindi training needs of the officers
were identified and they were nominated for training for attaining
working knowledge of Hindi.

In pursuance of the Government’s directives, a Hindi fortnight
commencing from September 1, 2013 was celebrated in the Bank.
The Bank maintains its corporate website in both Hindi and English.
Information related to business and operations of the Bank was
updated/ made available on Hindi website for wider dissemination.
Help and reference material along with useful information for use of
staff members were made available on the Bank’s intranet.

Apart from literature on the Bank'’s operations and procedures, select
Occasional Papers were translated into Hindi. Hindi versions of all the
issues of ‘Eximius: Export Advantage; a quarterly publication of the
Bank, were published under the title ‘Eximius: Niryaat Laabh' Issues
of‘Agri Export Advantage; a bi-monthly publication of the Bank, were
also published in Hindi under the title ‘Krishi Niryaat Laabh!

In pursuance of Government policy regarding progressive use of
Hindi, new Hindi books, particularly on foreign trade, commerce,
finance, banking, information technology and other subjects were
added to the Bank’s library (Knowledge Centre).
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The Bank's in-house journal 'Eximius' was
awarded a prize for the third time under bilingual
magazine category, by the Reserve Bank of India.

A design development training programme
organized by the Bank in Assam.
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Gold Trophy awarded by Association of Business
Communicators of India for the Bank's in-house
publication ‘Krishi Niryaat Laabh’ published in
ten Indian regional languages other than English
and Hindi.

The Bank received ‘Highly Commendable
Bank’ award at the Celent Model Bank Award
Ceremony held in New York, for effective use of
latest technology in banking.
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The Bank’s efforts for accelerating the use of Hindi for official purposes
received recognition from various authorities, such as TOLIC, Mumbai,
constituted under the auspices of Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs, GOI, which awarded the second prize to the
Bank’s Head Office for commendable performance in implementing
Hindi among all Financial Institutions for the year 2012-13.The Bank’s
in-house journal ‘Eximius’ was awarded a prize for the fourth time
under bilingual magazine category amongst 32 participating
Banks / Financial Institutions, by Reserve Bank of India for the year
2012-13. Bank’s news bulletin “Krishi Niryaat Laabh” was awarded the
First prize the under the Indian language publications category by
Association of Business Communicators of India (ABCI).

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Bank continued its initiatives in enhancing the use of knowledge
management tools, communication across its various constituents
for better sharing of information, user empowerment and system
intelligence capabilities. The Bank is a member of INFINET and
digitally participates in the market through industry-wide systems
initiated by regulatory and industry institutions such as RBI, CCIL,
Credit Information Bureau (India) Ltd. and SWIFT.

Systems were supported and upgraded in various areas including
those of operational business intelligence; bank-wide system;
document management and workflow; networks; infrastructure;
and security. The Bank strengthened its practices and procedures in
compliance with international standards for IT Governance.

The Bank’s corporate website (www.eximbankindia.in) was revamped
during the year. The information on the Bank is now disseminated in
an organised manner on the various research activities conducted
by the Bank and on business opportunities and leads in international
trade. Besides, it features relevant information on the Bank’s various
lending programmes and information and advisory services.

The Bank'’s agro-portal (www.eximbankagro.in) continues to provide
product-wise information and advisory services. The Bank is a
member of the Asian Exim Banks Forum and G-NEXID and the Bank
maintains websites for the two fora.

The integrated Finacle software solution which has recently been
implemented has improved efficiency and MIS reporting. Business
Intelligence system has been integrated fully online with Finacle
system and various alerts are being sent as per specific requirements
of core users, for better management and servicing of loan assets.
The Bank has introduced Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) for
better efficiency.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Exim Bank ensures transparency and integrity in communication and
makes available full, accurate and clear information to all concerned.
The Bank is committed to and is continuously striving to ensure
compliance with best practices of corporate governance as relevant
to the Bank. The Bank has established a framework of strategic
control and is continuously reviewing its efficacy. Business/financial
performance related matters, analytical data/information are
reported to the Board/Management Committee of the Board (MC)
periodically for review. The Bank has put in place a Board approved
Compliance Policy and a senior official has been made responsible in
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respect of compliance issues with all applicable statutes, regulations
and other procedures, policies as laid down by the GOI/RBI and other
regulators and the Board, and reporting deviation if any to the Audit
Committee (AC). The Bank’s Board held five meetings (during the
FY 2013-14) and the MC held eight meetings.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Bank’s Audit Committee (AC) of the Board provides direction
to the total audit function of the Bank in order to enhance its
effectiveness as a management tool and to follow-up on all issues
raised in the statutory/external/internal/concurrent audit reports
and RBI inspection reports. The AC reviews the annual financial
statements every year before submission of the same to the Board.
AC also periodically reviews the functioning of the Bank’s Fund
Management Committee (CFMC) and Asset-Liability Management
Committed (ALCO). The Audit Committee met 6 times during the
FY 2013-14.

ASSET-LIABILITY MANAGEMENT (ALM)

The ALCO of the Bank oversees the monitoring and management of
market risk with support from the Bank’s mid-office. Liquidity/interest
rate risks are managed by ALCO as per the comprehensive ALM/
liquidity policies approved by the Board. The role of ALCO includes,
inter-alia, reviewing the Bank’s currency-wise structural liquidity and
interest-rate sensitivity positions vis-a-vis prudential limits prescribed
by the RBI/Board, monitoring results of periodical stress testing of
cash flows and identifying a suitable ALM strategy based on the
quantum of interest-rate risk as measured through a) assessment
of sensitivity of net-interest income; and b) sensitivity of economic
value, using duration-gap analysis, to interest rate movement. Regular
stress testing of currency-wise liquidity position is carried out and a
Contingency Funding Plan is drawn up periodically to estimate the
worst-case fund shortfall in each currency. Value-at-risk is computed
for the Bank’s held-for-trading and available-for-sale portfolio of
GOl securities. FMC decides on the investments/disinvestments and
raising of resources as per the Fund Management/Resources Plan
approved by the Board at the beginning of each financial year and
reviewed during the year. The Audit Committee & Management of
the Board periodically review the functioning of ALCO/FMC.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank has an Integrated Risk Management Committee (IRMC),
which is independent of operating groups and reports directly to
the top management. The IRMC reviews the Bank’s position in regard
to various risks (portfolio, liquidity, interest rate, off-balance sheet
and operational risks), and oversees the operations of the ALCO,
the FMC and the Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC), all
of which have cross-functional representation. While ALCO deals
with issues relating to ALM policy and processes and analyses the
overall market risk (liquidity, interest-rate risk and currency risks)
of the Bank, CRMC deals with credit policy and procedures and
analyses, manages and controls credit risk on a Bank-wide basis. Loan
proposals are independently analysed by the Chief Credit Risk Officer
of the Bank, who evaluates the risk profile of the proposals and
provides inputs to the approving authority. The Bank has in place an
advanced Credit Risk Model (CRM) that enables a broad-based credit
appraisal decision support (by incorporating a range of qualitative
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STRATEGY FOR SERVICES SECTOR
- AN INTERACTIVE SESSION

A series of interactive sessions on “Strategy for
Services Sector” were organized by the Bank at
various centres.

Students from the University of Petroleum and

Energy, Dehradun, Uttarakhand, visiting the
Bank’s Display Centre.
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Artisans supported by Exim Bank showcased
their products at the Bank's Annual Reception
attended by high level delegates in Mumbai.
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as well as quantitative parameters/ measures) and superior portfolio
management capability. The Bank also undertakes an annual
review of the Business Continuity & Disaster Recovery Plans of all its
offices. Each of the plans is vetted for completeness with regard to
critical Business Continuity Risk Events and safeguards in place, for
mitigating the impact thereof.

CREDIT MONITORING GROUP

A dedicated Loan Administration Group takes pro-active steps
towards loan recovery as per the Board-approved Loan Monitoring
and Recovery Policy and towards preventing slippage of standard
assets into non-performing assets. A system of ABC classification
of loan accounts (including system for monitoring credit rating
migration) is in place. A monthly review of non-performing assets
is done by a separate Committee. An independent Screening
Committee, comprising aretired judge and two eminent persons with
rich experience in the fields of law and banking, has been constituted
for examining and recommending all settlement proposals and
assignment to Asset Reconstruction Companies, for consideration by
the Board.

KYC, AML AND PML MEASURES OF THE BANK

The Bank has a policy approved by the Board on ‘Know your
Customer (KYC), '‘Anti Money Laundering (AML)' and Prevention of
Money Laundering (PML)" measures. The Policy conforms to RBI
guidelines in the matter. The KYC, AML and PML policy covers (a)
Customer Acceptance Policy; (b) Customer Identification Procedure;
(c) monitoring of transactions (d) Risk Management; and (e) KYC
of existing customers. The Bank is currently referring to the latest
caution list issued by RBI.

The Bank also has access to the Bankers Accuity Database, an online
database service, a product of one of the world's leading business
publishers, Reed Business Information, which is a part of the Reed
Elsevier Group. It is a compliance database for Bankers Almanac.
Accuity's enhanced Global WatchlList is a comprehensive collection
of caution lists from all major sanctioning bodies, law enforcement
agencies and financial regulators worldwide. All the customers of
the Bank are subjected to KYC standards, which establish the identity
of the natural/legal person and those of the ‘beneficial owners.
Implementation of KYC policies and procedures covers identification
of term deposit holders, correspondent banks, recruitment of new
staff members, and counterparty identification with regard to
treasury transactions. The Bank obtains data required for ensuring
compliance by its counterparty banks with regard to KYC norms
through a suitable questionnaire.

The Bank also maintains information in respect of certain transactions
in accordance with the procedure and manner as may be specified
by RBI and SEBI, as the case may be, from time to time and the
records are maintained for a period of ten years from the date of the
transaction. The Bank has appointed a Principal Officer responsible
for its KYC, AML and PML measures. The KYC, AML and PML Policy is
on the Bank’s website.

FAIR PRACTICES CODE FOR LENDERS

The Bank has in place, a Board approved policy on Fair Practices Code
for Lenders framed in line with RBI guidelines. The policy is reviewed
every year.
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RIGHT TO INFORMATION

Exim Bank of India, as a public authority as defined in the Right
to Information Act, 2005, is compliant with the Act. Citizens of
India may apply for information under the provisions of the Act by
communicating the same to the Central Public Information Officer
of the Bank or any of the Assistant Public Information Officers of the
Bank as mentioned on the website.

JOINT VENTURES

Global Procurement Consultants Limited (GPCL), was promoted by
Exim Bank in 1996 as a joint-venture company along with 11 other
reputed private and public sector companies, which have expertise
in diverse fields, spanning various sectors of the economy. GPCL
provides project related advisory services, with particular focus on
procurement and capacity building, primarily for projects funded
by multilateral agencies, in a number of developing countries.
The company caters to areas as diverse as Health, Education,
Agriculture, Mining, Transportation, Communication, Energy, Water
Resources and other key sectors. GPCL's services span all stages of
the procurement cycle covering procurement advice, procurement
management, procurement review, performance review, provision
of support services, valuation exercises, financial advisory services
and procurement governance. GPCL recorded yet another year of
profitable operations with a turnover of ¥ 53.57 million in 2013-14
and a pre-tax profit of ¥ 15.42 million.

During the year, the Bank formed a new joint venture, viz. Bharat
Handloom Marketing Company Ltd. (BHMCL) in association with
the National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. and the
Association of Corporations and Apex Societies of Handlooms.
BHMCL has been incorporated as a public limited company under
the Companies Act, 1956 to carry out the business of promotion
and marketing of handloom and handicraft products both at the
domestic and global level.

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

The Bank plans to set up a Project Development Company in Africa,
which will essentially look to bringing infrastructure projects in Africa
to a bankable stage and facilitating exports from India to Africa.
This is a new initiative of Exim Bank.
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Exim Bank supported construction of a
Common Facility Centre for Mitan Handicrafts
Development Pvt. Ltd. in Belgaum, Karnataka.

Exim Bank sponsored an Artisans’ Craft Bazaar
showcasing handicrafts in New Delhi.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-14 ?ﬂ






Financial




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

To

1.

The President of India MZSK

Report on the Financial Statements

& Associates

[TV R——

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the General Fund of the
Export-Import Bank of India (‘the Bank’), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2014 and the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

The Management of the Bank is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements in accordance with the Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 and the
Regulations framed thereunder. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements, in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

6.

iii)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said accounts together with the notes thereon, give the information
in accordance with the requirements of the Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 and
the Regulations framed thereunder and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the General Fund of the Bank
as at 31st March, 2014;

in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date;
and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

49



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

7. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement have been
drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Export-Import Bank of India Act,
1981 and the Regulations framed thereunder.

8. Wereport that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory.

ii) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank.

iii) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

9. We further report that:

i) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account and the returns.

i) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Bank so far as appears from our examination of those books.

For MZSK & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration no. 105047W

Abuali Darukhanawala

Partner (M. No. 108053)

Mumbai
April 29, 2014
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BALANCE SHEET as at 315t March, 2014

GENERAL FUND
THIS YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
(Asat31.03.2014) (Asat31.03.2013)
3 54
LIABILITIES SCHEDULES
1. Capital I 37,593,663,881 30,593,663,881
2. Reserves Il 45,503,735,880 41,795,912,670
3. Profit & Loss Account 1 3,390,000,000 2,630,000,000
4.  Notes, Bonds & Debentures 548,867,892,091 451,020,235,742
5.  Bills Payable - -
6.  Deposits v 23,727,794,562 30,833,633,817
7.  Borrowings \ 142,225,187,006 162,993,757,004
8.  Current Liabilities & Provisions for contingencies 43,293,522,489 30,788,467,247
9.  Other Liabilities 26,887,874,599 10,526,061,976
TOTAL 871,489,670,508 761,181,732,337
ASSETS
1. Cash & Bank Balances Vi 51,240,826,117 68,869,000,977
2. Investments Vil 39,162,531,095 24,981,627,680
3. Loans & Advances Vil 743,983,407,926 643,529,812,314
4. Bills of Exchange and Promissory
Notes Discounted/Rediscounted IX 2,000,000,000 =
5. Fixed Assets X 807,273,023 875,915,639
6. Other Assets Xl 34,295,632,347 22,925,375,727
TOTAL 871,489,670,508 761,181,732,337
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(i)  Acceptances, Guarantees, Endorsements &
other obligations 53,668,306,500 47,439,835,800
(i) On outstanding forward exchange contracts 166,261,700 3,351,809,300
(iii)  Onunderwriting commitments = =
(iv)  Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments 83,124,000 72,283,500
(v)  Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts 2,249,300,000 2,249,300,000
(vi)  Bills for collection - -
(vii)  On participation certificates = =
(viii) Bills Discounted/Rediscounted = =
(ix)  Other monies for which the Bank is contingently liable 40,914,713,500 30,127,878,700
TOTAL 97,081,705,700 83,241,107,300

'Notes to Accounts' attached.
David Rasquinha
Executive Director
For and on behalf of the Board

Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director

Dr. Gurdial Singh Sandhu
Shri N. Shankar
Shri M.S. Raghavan

Mumbai
Dated : April 29, 2014
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Shri Amitabh Kant
Shri S.S. Mundra
Smt. Arundhati Bhattacharya

Shri G. Padmanabhan
Smt. V. R. lyer
Dr. Biswajit Dhar

Directors

As per our attached report of even date
For MZSK & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105047W

(Abuali Darukhanawala)
Partner
M. No. 108053
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2014

GENERAL FUND
THIS YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
3 54
EXPENDITURE SCHEDULES
1 Interest 46,839,664,164 41,156,470,438
2 Credit Insurance, fees and charges 599,654,314 523,082,832
3 Staff Salaries, Allowances etc. and Terminal Benefits 316,800,428 351,565,795
4 Directors' and Committee Members' Fees and Expenses 68,554 42,500
5 Audit Fees 1,008,000 2,114,000
6 Rent, Taxes, Electricity and Insurance Premia 164,725,936 112,777,123
7 Communication expenses 34,122,067 23,971,207
8 Legal Expenses 41,240,082 25,873,325
9 Other Expenses Xl 520,731,783 414,704,482
10  Depreciation 147,502,144 146,637,378
11 Provision for loan losses/contingencies
depreciation on investments 13,896,581,571 6,150,689,976
12 Profit carried down 10,202,071,145 10,887,606,464
TOTAL 72,764,170,188 59,795,535,520
Provision for Income Tax 3,104,247,935 3,464,375,389
[including Deferred tax credit of ¥ 3,380,752,065
(previous year - deferred tax credit of ¥ 1,317,811,613)]
Balance of profit transferred to Balance Sheet 7,097,823,210 7,423,231,075
10,202,071,145 10,887,606,464
INCOME
1 Interest and Discount X 68,463,527,765 56,071,056,229
2 Exchange, Commission, Brokerage and Fees 2,685,378,606 2,145,168,726
3 Other Income XV 1,615,263,817 1,579,310,565
4 Loss carried to Balance Sheet S -
TOTAL 72,764,170,188 59,795,535,520
Profit brought down 10,202,071,145 10,887,606,464
Excess Income/Interest tax provision = =
of earlier years written back
10,202,071,145 10,887,606,464

'Notes to Accounts' attached.

David Rasquinha
Executive Director

Mumbai
Dated : April 29,2014

For and on behalf of the Board

Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director

Dr. Gurdial Singh Sandhu
Shri N. Shankar
Shri M.S. Raghavan

Directors

Shri Amitabh Kant
Shri S. S. Mundra
Smt. Arundhati Bhattacharya

Shri G. Padmanabhan
Smt. V. R. lyer

As per our attached report of even date

For MZSK & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 105047W

(Abuali Darukhanawala)

Partner

M. No. 108053
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE | : Capital :
1 Authorised
2 Issued and Paid-up:
(Wholly subscribed by the Central Government)

SCHEDULE Il : Reserves :

1 Reserve Fund

2 General Reserve

3 Other Reserves:
Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sinking Fund (Lines of Credit)

THIS YEAR

(As at 31.03.2014)
4

100,000,000,000
37,593,663,881

34,061,416,816

1,672,319,064

4 Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act,1961 9,770,000,000

SCHEDULE Il : Profit & Loss Account :
1 Balance as per annexed accounts
2 Less: Appropriations:
- Transferred to Reserve Fund
- Transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve

- Transferred to Sinking Fund
- Transferred to Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961 2,050,000,000 1,450,000,000
3 Balance of the net profits (Transferable to the Central
Government in terms of Section 23(2) of the EXIM Bank Act,1981) 3,390,000,000 2,630,000,000
SCHEDULE IV: Deposits :
(@) InIndia 23,727,794,562 30,833,633,817
(b) Outside India - -
23,727,794,562 30,833,633,817
SCHEDULEYV : Borrowings :
1. From Reserve Bank of India:
(@) Against Trustee Securities - -
(b) Against Bills of Exchange - -
(c) Out of the National Industrial Credit (Long Term Operations) Fund - -
2 From Government of India = =
3 From Other Sources:
(@) InlIndia 37,066,391,512 12,278,093,456
(b) Outside India 105,158,795,494 150,715,663,548
142,225,187,006 162,993,757,004
SCHEDULE VI : Cash & Bank Balances :
1 Cash in Hand 293,259 109,123
2 Balance with Reserve Bank of India 1,154,135 1,127,712
3 Balances with other Banks:
(@) InlIndia
i) in current accounts 904,354,525 1,848,905,588
i) in other deposit accounts 18,652,776,000 50,857,170,000
(b) Outside India 31,682,248,198 16,105,780,458
4 Money at call and short notice / - 55,908,096
Lending under CBLO
51,240,826,117 68,869,000,977
contd ....
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GENERAL FUND

PREVIOUS YEAR
(As at 31.03.2013)
4

100,000,000,000
30,593,663,881

32,525,593,606

1,550,319,064
7,720,000,000

45,503,735,880

41,795,912,670

7,097,823,210
1,535,823,210

122,000,000

7,423,231,075
3,223,231,075

120,000,000
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THIS YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

(As at31.03.2014) (Asat31.03.2013)
% 4

SCHEDULE VIl : Investments :

(net of diminution in value, if any)

Securities of Central and State Governments
Equity Shares & Stocks

Preference Shares and Stocks
Notes,Debentures and Bonds

Others

u b wN =

SCHEDULE VIII : Loans & Advances :

1 Foreign Governments
2 Banks:
(@) InIndia

(b) Outside India

3 Financial Institutions:
(@) InlIndia
(b) Outside India

4 Others

SCHEDULE IX: Bills of Exchange and Promissory
Notes Discounted/Rediscounted:

(@) InIndia

(b) Outside India

SCHEDULE X : Fixed Assets:
(At cost less depreciation)
1 Premises
Gross Block b/f
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
Gross Block as at the end of the year
Accumulated Depreciation
Net Block
2 Others
Gross Block b/f
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
Gross Block as at the end of the year
Accumulated Depreciation
Net Block

SCHEDULE Xl : Other Assets :
1 Accrued interest on
a) investments / bank balances
b) loans and advances
2 Deposits with sundry parties
Advance Income Tax paid
4 Others [including Deferred

w

tax asset of X 6,157,332,569 (previous year -% 2,776,580,504)]

54

18,585,385,247 17,139,447,680
1,552,585,730 1,541,216,096
133,710,300 137,710,300
18,890,849,818 3,810,753,604

= 2,352,500,000
39,162,531,095 24,981,627,680
237,504,194,106 182,209,358,616

81,051,415,000
641,491,335

25,154,054,825

89,128,250,000
1,453,031,676

17,895,730,184

399,632,252,660 352,843,441,838
743,983,407,926 643,529,812,314
2,000,000,000 =
2,000,000,000 =

1,362,648,920

1,358,476,715

10,005,185 15,416,727
11,654,115 11,244,522
1,360,999,990 1,362,648,920
702,079,395 654,976,148
658,920,595 707,672,772
742,842,548 644,112,230
77,412,323 112,117,641
14,949,403 13,387,323
805,305,468 742,842,548
656,953,040 574,599,681
148,352,428 168,242,867
807,273,023 875,915,639
8,233,583,688 4,817,100,772
8,385,714,528 6,761,193,485
28,474,733 28,237,848
7,665,872,428 5,570,480,123
9,981,986,970 5,748,363,499
34,295,632,347 22,925,375,727
contd ...
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THIS YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

(As at31.03.2014) (Asat31.03.2013)
% 4

SCHEDULE XII: Other Expenses :

1 Export Promotion Expenses 26,590,495 23,566,822
2 Expenses on and related to

Data Processing 28,688,474 6,862,979

3 Repairs and Maintenance 104,358,025 97,877,921

4 Printing and Stationery 12,030,978 14,161,314

5 Others 349,063,811 272,235,446

520,731,783 414,704,482

SCHEDULE XIllII : Interest and Discount :

1 Interest and Discount on loans and
advances/bills discounted/rediscounted 48,157,573,078 40,559,451,972
2 Income on Investments/bank balances 20,305,954,687 15,511,604,257

68,463,527,765 56,071,056,229

SCHEDULE XIV : Other Income:

1 Net Profit on sale/revaluation of investments 1,511,894,075 1,573,274,270
2 Net Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets 96,194,037 (1,275,059)
3 Others 7,175,705 7,311,354

1,615,263,817 1,579,310,565

Note : Deposits under 'Liabilities' [ref. Schedule IV (a)] include “on shore' foreign currency deposits aggregating USS 352.23 mn.
(Previous year US$ 455.93 mn.) kept by counterparty banks / institutions with Exim Bank against reciprocal rupee deposits / bonds.
Cash & Bank Balances under "Assets' [ref.Schedule VI 3.(a) ii)] include rupee deposits aggregating ¥ 18.38 bn (Previous year321.63
bn) on account of swaps. Investments under "Assets' [ref. Schedule VII 4.] include bonds aggregating ¥ 2.38 bn (Previous year32.51
bn) on account of swaps.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The President of India MZSK

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

& Associates

[TV R——

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Export Development
Fund of the Export-Import Bank of India (‘the Bank’), which comprises the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2014 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year then ended
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

The Management of the Bank is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements in accordance with the Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 and the
Regulations framed thereunder. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements, in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

6.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said accounts together with the notes thereon, give the information
in accordance with the requirements of the Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 and
the Regulations framed thereunder and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Export Development
Fund of the Bank as at 31st March, 2014;

ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

7.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance
with the provisions of the Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 and the Regulations
framed thereunder.
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8. We report that:

9.

i)

iii)

We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory.

The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account comply with the
mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

We further report that:

i)

ii)

The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account and the returns.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Bank so far as appears from our examination of those books.

For MZSK & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration no. 105047W

Abuali Darukhanawala

Partner (M. No. 108053)

Mumbai
April 29,2014
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BALANCE SHEET as at 315t March, 2014
EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

THIS YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

(As at31.03.2014) (Asat31.03.2013)

LIABILITIES

1

4
5

Loans:

(a) From Government
(b) From Other Sources
Grants:

(@) From Government
(b) From Other Sources
Gifts, Donations, Benefactions :
(@) From Government
(b) From Other Sources
Other Liabilities

Profit and Loss Account

128,307,787

148,958,318
381,168,912

128,307,787

132,958,318
350,074,930

TOTAL

658,435,017

611,341,035

ASSETS

1

Bank Balances
a) in current accounts
b) in other deposit accounts

356,430
498,903,005

242,507
469,252,429

2 Investments -
3 Loans & Advances :
(@) InlIndia - -
(b) Outside India 8,505,318 8,505,318
4 Bills of Exchange and Promissory
Notes Discounted, Rediscounted :
(@) InIndia - -
(b) Outside India - -
5 Other Assets
(@) Accrued interest on
i) Loans and Advances = 3
i) Investments/bank balances 10,238,561 8,909,078
(b) Advance Income Tax paid 140,431,703 124,431,703
(c) Others -
TOTAL 658,435,017
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(i) Acceptances, Guarantees, endorsements & other obligations - -
(ii) On outstanding forward exchange contracts - -
(iii) On underwriting commitments - -
(iv) Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments - -
(v) Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts - -
(vi) Bills for collection - -
(vii)On participation certificates - -
(viii) Bills Discounted/Rediscounted - -
(ix) Other monies for which the Bank is contingently liable - -

611,341,035

Note: The Bank has established Export Development Fund in terms of Section 15 of Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 (the Act). In
terms of Section 17 of the Act, before granting any loan or advance or entering into any such arrangement, Exim Bank has to obtain
the prior approval of the Central Government.

David Rasquinha

Executive Director
For and on behalf of the Board
Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director

Dr. Gurdial Singh Sandhu

Shri N. Shankar
Shri M.S. Raghavan

Shri Amitabh Kant
Shri S.S. Mundra
Smt. Arundhati Bhattacharya

Directors

Shri G. Padmanabhan
Smt. V.R. lyer
Dr. Biswajit Dhar

As per our attached report of even date
For MZSK & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105047W

(Abuali Darukhanawala)

Mumbai . Partner
Dated : April 29, 2014 M. No. 108053
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2014

EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND
THIS YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

4 4
EXPENDITURE
1 Interest - -
2 Other Expenses - -
3 Profit carried down 47,093,982 46,601,193
TOTAL 47,093,982 46,601,193
Provision for Income Tax 16,000,000 15,120,000
Balance of profit transferred to 31,093,982 31,481,193
Balance Sheet
47,093,982 46,601,193
INCOME
1 Interest and Discount
(@) loans and advances - -
(b) investments / bank balances 47,093,982 46,601,193
2 Exchange, Commission,
Brokerage and Fees - -
3 Other Income = -
4 Loss carried to Balance Sheet = -
TOTAL 47,093,982 46,601,193
Profit brought down 47,093,982 46,601,193
Excess Income/Interest tax provision
of earlier years written back - -
47,093,982 46,601,193
David Rasquinha
Executive Director
For and on behalf of the Board
Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director
Dr. Gurdial Singh Sandhu Shri Amitabh Kant Shri G. Padmanabhan
Shri N. Shankar Shri S. S. Mundra Smt. V.R. lyer
Shri M.S. Raghavan Smt. Arundhati Bhattacharya Dr. Biswajit Dhar

Directors

As per our attached report of even date
For MZSK & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105047W

Mumbai (Abuali Darukhanawala)
Dated : April 29, 2014 Partner
M. No. 108053
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

PARTICULARS

Cash flow from Operating Activities

GENERAL FUND
Amount Z in Mn.)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2014 MARCH 31, 2013

Net Profit before tax and extra-ordinary items 10,202.1 10,887.6
Adjustments for
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) (96.2) 1.3
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of Investments (Net) (1,511.9) (1,573.3)
- Depreciation 147.5 146.6
- Discount/Expenses on bond issues written off 525 264.9
- Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve = =
- Provisions/Write Off of Loans/Investments & other provisions 13,896.6 6,150.7
- Others - to specify - -
22,690.6 15,877.8
Adjustments for
- Other Assets (5,946.7) 6,032.7
- Current liabilities 13,199.3 6,467.1
Cash generated from operations 29,943.3 28,377.6
Payment of income tax/interest tax (6,809.5) (5,047.7)
Net cash flow from operating activities 23,133.8 23,329.9
Cash flow from Investing activities
- Net purchase of fixed assets 17.3 (114.0)
- Net change in investments (12,669.0) 8,708.9
Net cash used in / raised from Investing activities (12,651.7) 8,594.9
Cash Flow from Financing activities
- Equity capital infusion 7,000.0 2,000.0
- Loans borrowed (net of repayments made) 69,973.2 103,329.5
- Loans lent, bills discounted & rediscounted (net of repayments received) (102,453.6) (104,632.0)
- Dividend on equity shares & tax on dividend (2,630.0) (2,050.0)
(Balance of Net profits transferred to Central Government)
Net cash used in / raised from Financing activities (28,110.3) (1,352.5)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (17,628.2) 30,572.3
OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 68,869.0 38,296.7
CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 51,240.8 68,869.0

David Rasquinha
Executive Director

For and on behalf of the Board

Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director

Dr. Gurdial Singh Sandhu Shri Amitabh Kant Shri G. Padmanabhan

Shri N. Shankar Shri S. S. Mundra Smt.V.R. lyer

Shri M.S. Raghavan Smt. Arundhati Bhattacharya Dr. Biswajit Dhar
Directors

As per our attached report of even date

For MZSK & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105047W

Mumbai (Abuali Darukhanawala)
Dated : April 29, 2014 Partner
M. No. 108053
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Financial Statements
a) Basis of preparation

Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account of Export-Import Bank of India (Exim Bank) (General Fund and
Export Development Fund) have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles followed in
India. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis
unless otherwise stated. The accounting policies that are applied by the Bank are consistent with those used
in the previous year. The form and manner in which the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account of Exim
Bank are prepared have been provided in Export-Import Bank of India, General Regulations, 1982 approved
by Board of Directors with the previous approval of Government of India under Section 39 (2) of Export-
Import Bank of India Act, 1981 (28 of 1981). Certain important financial ratios / data are disclosed as part of
the “Notes to Accounts” in terms of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Circular DBS.FID.No.C-18/01.02.00/2000-01
dated August 13, 2005 and thereafter.

b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as of the date
of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses for the reporting period. Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

Revenue Recognition

Income/Expenditure is recognized on accrual basis except in respect of interest on Non-performing
Assets (NPA) / Non-performing Investments and “Stressed Assets”, penal interest, commitment charges and
dividend, which are accounted on cash basis. NPAs are determined as per RBI guidelines issued to All-India
Term Lending Institutions. Discount / redemption premium offered on Exim Bank Bonds has been amortised
over the tenure of the bond and included in interest expenses.

Asset Classification and Provisioning

Loans and Advances shown in Balance Sheet comprise only principal outstandings net of provisions for Non
Performing Assets (NPA). Interest receivables are grouped under “Other Assets".

Loan Assets are classified in to the following groups : Standard Assets, Sub-standard Assets, Doubtful Assets
and Loss Assets, taking into consideration the degree of credit weaknesses and extent of dependence on
collateral security for realisation of dues. Classification of loan assets and provisioning are as per RBl guidelines
issued to All India Term Lending Institutions.

Investments
The entire investment portfolio is classified under three categories:
(@) "Held to Maturity” (the securities acquired with the intention to hold them to maturity),

(b) “Held for Trading” (the securities acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of the short
term price/interest rate movements, etc.) and

(c) “Available for Sale” (the balance investments).
The investments are further classified as:
i) Government securities
ii) Other approved securities
iii) Shares
iv) Debentures and Bonds
v) Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures

vi) Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Fund Units, etc.)
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(v)

(vi)

The classification of various instruments of investments, categorisation, shifting among categories, valuation
and provisioning of investments are done in accordance with the norms laid down by RBI to All-India Term
Lending Institutions.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation
(a) Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

(b) Depreciation is provided for on straight-line method basis at the following rates:

ASSET DEPRECIATION RATE

Owned Buildings 5%
Furniture & Fixtures 25%
Office Equipment 25%
Other Electrical Equipment 25%
Computers and Computer Software 25%
Motor Vehicles 25%
Mobile Phones and other electronic items 33.33%
subject to rapid technological obsolescence

(c) In respect of assets acquired during the year, depreciation is provided for the entire year in the year of
purchase and in respect of assets sold during the year, no depreciation is provided in the year of sale.

(d) When a depreciable asset is disposed of, discarded, demolished or destroyed, the net surplus or deficit is
adjusted in Profit and Loss Account.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date based on internal / external factors to
provide forimpairment in the value of the assets or reverse impairment losses recognized in previous periods,
as applicable. Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount on an asset exceeds recoverable
amount.

(vii) Accounting for Foreign Currency Transactions

(@) Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate notified by the
Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end.

(b) Income and expenditure items are translated at the average rates of exchange during the year.

(c) Outstanding foreign exchange contracts are revalued at rates of exchange notified by the FEDAI for
specified maturities and the resulting profits/ losses are included in the Profit and Loss account.

(d) Contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations are
stated at the rates of exchange notified by FEDAI at year end.

(viii) Guarantees

(ix)

(x)

Provisioning for guarantees is made taking into account the likely losses on projects till their completion, for
uncovered portion under ECGC policies.

Derivatives

The Bank presently deals in derivative contracts such as Interest Rate Swaps, Currency Swaps, Cross-
Currency Interest Rate Swaps and Forward Rate Agreements, for hedging its assets and liabilities. Based
on RBI Guidelines, the above derivatives undertaken for hedging purposes are accounted on accrual basis.
Quialitative and Quantitative disclosures pertaining to outstanding derivative contracts are reported in the
“Notes to Accounts” in accordance with RBI's Master Circular “Disclosure norms for Financial Institutions” on
the Balance Sheet date.

Provision for Employee Benefits

a) Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Pension Fund are defined benefit schemes administered by the Bank
and the Bank’s contributions to these funds are charged to the Profit and Loss Account of the year.

b) Gratuity and Pension are defined benefit obligations. Liabilities towards these obligations are provided
for on the basis of actuarial valuation at the end of each financial year based on the projected unit credit
method.
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c) Liability towards leave encashment is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation at year end.
(xi) Accounting for taxes on Income
(a) Provision for current tax is made, based on the tax payable under the relevant statute.

(b) Deferred tax on timing difference between taxable income and accounting income is accounted for, using
the tax rates and the tax law enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty of realisation.

(xii) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

As per AS 29 - “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl), the Bank recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefit is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS - GENERAL FUND

1.

4.

Agency Account

As Exim Bank is acting only in the capacity of an agency to facilitate certain transactions in Iraq relating to
Indian contractors, foreign currency receivables advised to the Bank equivalent to ¥ 41.18 bn. (previous year
¥ 37.31 bn) held on agency account including a sum of ¥ 37.21 bn (previous year ¥ 33.71 bn) assigned to
Government of India (GOI) are not included in the above Balance Sheet.

Income-Tax

The capital of the Bank is wholly subscribed by the Central Government and the Bank does not have any
share capital. The balance of profit transferable to Central Government in accordance with Section 23 (2) of
The Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 is not termed as dividend. Consequently, dividend distribution tax
is considered not payable, in the light of the judgement passed by ITAT in case no. ITA No. 2025 / Mum / 2000
on December 18, 2006 and hence no provision has been made for the same.

(a) Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees include expired guarantees of ¥ 3.21 bn (previous year ¥ 5.37 bn), yet to be cancelled in
books.

(b) Claims not acknowledged as debts

The amount of ¥ 2.25 bn (previous year X 2.25 bn) shown under Contingent Liabilities as “Claims on the
Bank not acknowledged as debts’, pertains to claims/counter-claims filed against the Bank mostly by
Bank’s defaulting borrowers in response to legal action initiated against them by the Bank. None of the
claims / counter-claims is considered as maintainable in the opinion of Bank’s solicitors and none of them
has reached the stage of final hearing. Based on professional advice, no provision is considered necessary.

~

(c) Forward Exchange Contracts, Currency / Interest rate Swaps

(i) The outstanding forward exchange contracts as at March 31, 2014 have been fully hedged. The Bank
undertakes derivatives transactions (Interest Rate Swaps, Forward Rate Agreements and Currency-
cum-interest rate swaps), for the purpose of Asset-Liability management as per RBI guidelines issued
vide circular Ref.No. MPD.BC.187/07.01.279/1999-2000 dated July 7, 1999 and thereafter. The Bank also
unwinds and re-enters such transactions based on requirements/market conditions. The outstanding
derivative transactions are captured in the interest rate sensitivity position, which is monitored by
the Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) and reviewed by the Board. The credit equivalent
of derivatives is arrived at as per "Current Exposure’ method prescribed by RBI. The fair value and the
price value of a basis point (PV01) of derivatives are disclosed separately in the ‘Notes to Accounts’
as stipulated by RBI. The premium or discount arising at inception of forward exchange contracts is
amortized over the life of the contracts. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation of forward exchange
contracts is recognized as income / expense for the year.

(ii) The Bank is permitted to be a‘market maker’ for offering long-dated Foreign Currency - Rupee Swaps
to clients / non-clients.

d) Profit/Loss on Exchange fluctuation

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate notified by the
Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end. Income and expenditure items are
translated at the average rates of exchange during the year. The notional profit on such translation of the
retained earnings on FC operations during the current year is ¥ 0.20 bn (previous year % 0.04 bn).

Disclosure relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Act,
2006: There have been no reported cases of delayed payments to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED BY RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

Capital
(@)
Ason Ason
March 31,2014 March 31,2013
(i) Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) 14.32% 15.28%
(i) Core CRAR 12.78% 13.71%
(iii) Supplementary CRAR 1.54% 1.57%

(b) The amount of subordinated debt raised and outstanding as on March 31, 2014 as Tier-Il capital: ¥ NIL
(previous year: T NIL)

(c) Risk weighted assets - @ bn)

Ason As on

March 31, 2014 March 31,2013
(i) ‘On’balance sheet items 457.37 407.88
(i) ‘Off'balance sheet items 117.92 75.85

(d) The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet: Capital Wholly subscribed by Government
of India.

« The CRAR and other related parameters have been determined as per the extant capital adequacy
norms prescribed by RBI for the Financial Institutions (Fls).

Asset quality and credit concentration as on March 31,2014

(a) Percentage of net Non-performing Assets (NPAs) to net loans and advances :
0.43 (previous year 0.47)

(b) Amount and percentage of net NPAs under the prescribed asset classification categories:

R bn)

As on March 31, 2014 As on March 31,2013
—Amount | Percentage | Amount | Percentage _
Sub-standard Assets 3.21 043 3.05 0.47
Doubtful Assets - - - R

Loss Assets - - - -
Total 3.21 0.43 3.05 0.47

Particulars

(c) Amount of provisions made during the year towards :

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Standard Assets 0.98 1.83
NPAs 8.94 6.48
Investments (other than those in the nature of advance) 1.01 0.25
Income Tax 3.10 3.46

(d) Movement in net NPAs :

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Net NPAs at the beginning of the year 3.05 1.56
Add : New NPAs during the year 3.21 3.05
Less : Recoveries / upgradations during the year 3.05 1.56
Net NPAs at the end of the year 3.21 3.05
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(e) Provisions for Non-Performing Assets (comprising loans, bonds and
debentures in the nature of advance and inter-corporate deposits)(excluding
provision for standard assets):

R bn)
Particulars 2013-14
Opening balance as at the beginning of the year 12.10 6.40
Add : Provisions made during the year 8.94 6.48
Less: Write off / write back of excess provision * 8.29 0.78
Closing balance at the end of the year 12.75 12.10

(*including amounts transferred to Reserve for Redemption of Security Receipts of Asset
Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) on sale of NPAs to ARCs)

(f) Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR):

Provision Coverage Ratio 81.34% 82.67%

(g) Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs:
Concentration of Deposits:

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 0.68 2.88

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to
total deposits of the bank 25.89% 47.28%

Concentration of Advances:

R bn)
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Total advances to twenty largest borrowers 100.31 89.45
Percentage of advances to Twenty largest borrowers to 13.22 13.64

Total Advances of the Bank

Advances computed as per definition of Credit Exposure including derivatives furnished in RBI Master circular
on Exposure Norms DBOD.FID.FIC.N0.4/01.02.00/2013-14 dated July 1, 2013.

Concentration of Exposures:

R bn)
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers 145.94 138.12
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest 10.77 11.54
borrowers/customers to Total Exposure of the bank on
borrowers/customers

Exposure computed based on credit and investment exposure as prescribed in RBI Master Circular on
Exposure norms: DBOD.No.FID.FIC.4/01.02.00/2013-14 dated July 1, 2013.

Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOI / assumed at the behest of GOI, not
considered for single/group borrowers exposure.
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Concentration of NPAs:

2013-14

R bn)
2012-13

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts

6.91

491

I. Sector-wise NPAs:

Sr No | Sector Percentage of NPAs to
Total Advances in that sector
2013-14 2012-13
1. | Agriculture and allied activities - -
2. Industry (Micro & small, Medium and Large) 2.10 2.31
3. | Services - -
4. | Personal Loans - -
Il. Movement of NPAs:
® bn)
Particulars | 201314 | 2012113
Gross NPAs as on 1st April (opening balance) (A) 15.15 7.96
Additions :
(i) (Fresh NPAs) during the year 19.69 9.20
(i) Interest funding 0.50 0.03
(i) Exchange Fluctuation 0.44 0.10
Sub-Total (B) 20.63 9.33
Less:-
(i) Up gradations 0.27 0.86
(i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries 16.09 1.01
made from upgraded accounts)
(iii) Write-offs 3.46 0.27
(iv) Exchange fluctuation - -
Sub-total (C) 19.82 2.14
Gross NPAs as on 31st March 15.96 15.15
(closing balance) (A+B-C)

. Gross NPAs as per item 2 of Part A of Annex — 1 to DBOD circular DBOD.No.BPBC.1 / 21.04.048/2013-14

dated July 01,2013

Ill. Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue:

R bn)
2013-14
Total Assets 76.95 40.15
Total NPAs - R
Total Revenue 438 1.69

The above figures pertain to Bank’s London branch, which started operations in October 2010.

IV. Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting

norms):

Name of the SPV sponsored

Domestic Overseas
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(h) Financial Assets sold during the year to Securitisation Company (SC)/Reconstruction Company (RC)

for asset reconstruction :

R bn)
Sr. | Particulars 2013-14 | 2012-13
(i) | No.of Accounts 67 1
(i) | Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC 9.36 0.65
(iii) | Aggregate consideration 16.58 0.65
(iv) | Consideration realised in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years|  0.06 0.00
(v) | Aggregate gain over net book value 7.22 0.00

e The “Assets sold to Reconstruction Companies” have been reckoned as defined in RBI Master Circular
DBOD No. FID.FIC.2/01.02.00/2006-07 dated July 01, 2006 and thereafter.

(i) Non-performing Investments

Particulars
Opening balance as at the beginning of the year 0.58 0.49
Additions during the year 0.15 0.09
Reductions during the year 0.21 -
Closing balance at the end of the year 0.52 0.58
Total provisions held 0.52 0.58

(j) Provisions for depreciation in investments

R bn)
Particulars | 201314 | 201213
Opening balance as at the beginning of the year 2.68 2.33
Add:
(i) Provisions made during the year/(written back) 0.95 0.35
(i) Appropriation, if any, from Investment Fluctuation
Reserve Account during the year - -
Less:
(i) Write off during the year 0.01 -
(i) Transfer, if any, to Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Account - -
Closing balance as at the end of the year 3.62 2.68
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(k) Particulars of accounts restructured during FY 2013-14:

R bn)

Category Details CDR Mechanism | SME Debt Mechanism | Others
Standard No. of Borrowers 13 3 10
Advances Amount Outstanding 13.92 0.14 7.29
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 1.96 0.001 0.19
Sub-Standard No. of Borrowers - - -
Advances Amount Outstanding - - -
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -
Doubtful No. of Borrowers 3 - 1
Advances Amount Outstanding 1.65 - 0.15
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.12 - -
Total No. of Borrowers 16 3 11

Amount Outstanding 15.57 0.14 744

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 2.08 0.001 0.19

Note: Applications for restructuring of loans aggregating < 3.96 bn in respect of 7 borrowers were under process as on

March 31, 2014.

Previous year (Particulars of accounts restructured during FY 2012-13):

R bn)

Standard No. of Borrowers
Advances Amount Outstanding 20.32 0.03 6.48
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 2.28 0.002 0.10
Sub-Standard No. of Borrowers - - -
Advances Amount Outstanding - - -
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -
Doubtful No. of Borrowers - 1 -
Advances Amount Outstanding - 0.05 -
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -
Total No. of Borrowers 21 2 10
Amount Outstanding 20.32 0.08 6.48
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 2.28 0.002 0.10

Note: Applications for restructuring of loans aggregating ¥ 4.55 bn in respect of 9 borrowers were under process as on
March 31, 2013.

() Credit Exposure:

Particulars Percentage to Percentage to

Total Credit Exposure (TCE) @

Percentage to
Total Assets

Capital Funds *

i) Largest single borrower 18.60 1.01 1.58
ii) Largest borrower group 29.63 1.62 2.51
iii) 10 largest single borrowers 115.10 6.28 9.77
iv) 10 largest borrower groups 189.22 10.32 16.05

* Capital Funds as on March 31, 2013

@ TCE: Loans + Advances + Un-utilized Sanctions + Guarantees + Credit exposure on account of derivatives.

1) Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOI / assumed at the behest of GOI, not considered
for single/group borrowers exposure.

2) There was 1 borrower as on March 31, 2014 for whom exposure over 15% of capital funds was assumed with the
approval of the Board/ Management Committee. Exposure to this borrower as on March 31,2014 stood at 19% of the
capital funds of the Bank.
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Previous Year:

Particulars Percentage to Percentage to Percentage to
Capital Funds * | Total Credit Exposure (TCE) @ Total Assets
i) Largest single borrower 14.72 0.84 1.31
ii) Largest borrower group 36.38 2.06 3.25
iii) 10 largest single borrowers 118.89 6.75 10.61
iv) 10 largest borrower groups 190.25 10.80 16.98

* Capital Funds as on March 31, 2012

@ TCE: Loans + Advances + Un-utilized Sanctions + Guarantees + Credit exposure on account of derivatives.
Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOI/ assumed at the behest of GOI, not considered
for single/group borrowers exposure.

(m) Credit exposure to the five largest industrial sectors:

Sector Percentage to Percentage to
Total Credit Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i) Ferrous Metal & Metal Processing 10.94 8.84
ii) EPC Services 9.25 7.48
iii)  Textiles and Garments 7.57 6.12
iv)  Oil and Gas 6.62 535
V) Drugs & Pharmaceuticals 6.24 5.05

Previous Year:

Sector Percentage to Percentage to
Total Credit Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i) Ferrous Metal & Metal Processing 10.41 9.74
ii)  EPCServices 9.41 8.80
iii)  Textiles and Garments 8.06 7.54
iv)  Drugs & Pharmaceuticals 6.28 5.88
v)  Auto & auto components 5.55 5.19

o The“credit exposure” has been reckoned as defined by RBI.
Exposure to banks and exposure under Lines of Credit/Buyer’s Credit to overseas entities have been excluded.
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(n) Issuer categories in respect of Investments in Non- Government Securities

R bn)
Sr. No. | Issuer Amount Amount of
Investment “below “unrated” | “unlisted”
NEL investment | Securities | Securities
through grade” held held
private Securities
placement held
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 PSUs 0.04 - - 0.04 0.04
2 Fls 2.59 2.35 - 0.24 2.59%*
3 Banks 0.25 0.15 - 0.10 0.10
4 Private corporates 19.83 19.77 - 19.65 18.54*
5 Subsidiaries / Joint ventures 0.0032 - - 0.0032 0.0032
6 Others - - - - -
7 # Provision held towards depreciation 2.13 - - - -
Total 22.71 22.27 - 20.03 21.27

# Only aggregate amount of provision held to be disclosed in column 3

* Out of which¥ 17.82 bn represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs)
and ¥ 0.52 bn of investments are in shares/ debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.

** Qut of which ¥ 2.35 bn were by way of US$ / INR Swap undertaken with RBI approval.
Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.

Previous Year:

R bn)
Sr.No. | Issuer Amount Amount of
Investment “below “unrated" | “unlisted”
made investment | Securities | Securities
through grade” held held
private Securities
placement held
(1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 PSUs 0.04 - - 0.04 0.04
2 Fls 2.75 2.51 - 0.24 2.75%%
3 Banks 0.25 0.15 - 0.10 0.10
4 Private corporates 4.53 3.57 - 417 3.30*
5 Subsidiaries / Joint ventures 0.0032 - - 0.0032 0.0032
6 Others 2.35 - - 0.0025 0.0025
7 # Provision held towards depreciation 2.08 - - - -
Total 9.92 6.23 - 4.56 6.20

# Only aggregate amount of provision held to be disclosed in column 3

*  Out of which ¥ 2.14 bn represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs)
and X 0.79 bn of investments are in shares/ debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.

** Qut of which¥ 2.51 bn were by way of US$ / INR Swap undertaken with RBI approval.
Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.
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7. Liquidity
(@) Maturity pattern of rupee assets and liabilities; and

(b) Maturity pattern of foreign currency assets and liabilities.

X bn)
Lessthan | Morethan | Morethan | Morethan | More than
or equal to 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years
1 year upto upto upto
3 years 5 years 7 years
Rupee assets 237.64 161.41 192.57 123.35 203.53 918.50
Foreign currency assets 183.18 156.94 188.31 118.22 220.26 866.91
Total assets 420.82 318.35 380.88 241.57 423.79 1,785.41
Rupee liabilities 224.58 151.76 109.70 54.63 246.09 786.76
Foreign currency liabilities 177.06 135.92 187.70 117.78 241.88 860.34
Total Liabilities 401.64 287.68 297.40 172.41 487.97 1,647.10

Previous Year:

R bn)
Less than | More than | More than | More than | More than
or equal to 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years
1year upto upto upto
3 years 5 years 7 years
Rupee assets 240.67 144.26 127.33 121.42 131.20 764.88
Foreign currency assets 217.18 147.01 132.25 63.87 138.50 698.81
Total assets 457.85 291.27 259.58 185.29 269.70 1,463.69
Rupee liabilities 240.12 140.93 42.73 31.20 203.48 658.46
Foreign currency liabilities 215.79 146.80 117.16 53.47 161.15 694.37
Total Liabilities 455,91 287.73 159.89 84.67 364.63 1,352.83

« Forthe maturity pattern of assets and liabilities, the bucketing of various items of assets and liabilities in the specified
time buckets have been done in accordance with the RBI Guidelines on Asset Liability Management System issued
vide circular DBS.FID.No.C-11/01.02.00/1999-2000 dated December 31, 1999 and thereafter.

(c) Repo Transactions:
R bn)

Particulars Minimum Maximum Daily Average | Outstanding
outstanding | outstanding outstanding ason

during during the year | during the year | March 31, 2014
the year

Securities sold under repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -

Securities purchased under reverse repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - 5.00 0.21 -
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Previous Year:

R bn)

Minimum Maximum Daily Average | Outstanding
outstanding | outstanding outstanding ason

during during the year | during the year | March 31,2013
the year

Securities sold under repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -

Securities purchased under reverse repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - 0.48 0.017 -

8. Disclosure on risk in derivatives in terms of RBI Guidelines dated July 01,2013

a) Qualitative Disclosure

1.

The Bank uses financial derivative transactions predominantly for raising cost-effective funds and
hedging its balance sheet exposures, with the objective of reducing market risk. The Bank currently
deals only in over-the-counter (OTC) interest rate and currency derivatives, of the type permitted by
RBI.

Derivative transactions carry (i) market risk i.e. the probable loss that the Bank may incur as a result
of adverse movements in interest rates / exchange rates and (ii) credit risk i.e. the probable loss the
Bank may incur if the counter-parties fail to meet their obligations. The Bank has in place a Derivative
Policy approved by the Board, which aims at synchronizing the risk management objectives at the
transaction level with those of the overall ALM position. The policy defines the use of permitted
derivative products consistent with business goals of the Bank, lays down the control and monitoring
systems and deals with regulatory, documentation and accounting issues. The policy also prescribes
suitable risk parameters to control and manage market risk on derivative trades undertaken in the
treasury book. (stop-loss limits, open position limits, tenor limits, settlement and pre-settlement risk
limits, PVO1 limits).

The ALCO of the Bank oversees management of market risks with support from the Bank’s Mid-Office,
which measures, monitors and reports market risk associated with derivative transactions.

All derivative transactions outstanding in the Bank’s books as on March 31,2014 have been undertaken
for hedging purposes and are in the ALM book. The income on such transactions has been accounted
for on accrual basis.

Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) are not included in Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts under
Contingent Liabilities as per the Derivative Policy.
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b) Quantitative Disclosure:

Sr. No.

Particulars

2013-14

R bn)

2012-13

Currency | Interestrate | Currency |Interestrate
Derivatives | derivatives | Derivatives | derivatives
1 Derivatives
(Notional Principal Amount)
a) For hedging 280.99 167.53 185.25 126.87
b) For trading - - - -
2 Marked to Market Positions
a) Asset (+) - - - 1.49
b) Liability (-) 29.91 2.99 6.88 -
3 Credit Exposure 17.41 1.73 11.40 2.57
4 Likely impact of one percentage change
in interest rate (100*PV01)
a) on hedging derivatives 12.33 6.85 6.92 6.07
b) on trading derivatives - - - -
5 Maximum and Minimum of
100*PV01 observed during the year
a)on hedging
(i) Maximum 12.48 6.85 6.92 6.17
(i) Minimum 8.02 5.59 4.72 1.95
b) on trading
(i) Maximum - - - -
(i) Minimum - - - -
c) Disclosure on Interest Rate derivatives traded on exchanges:
® bn)
Sr.No. | Particulars Amount
1. Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives undertaken -
during the year (instrument-wise)
2. Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding -
as on 31st March, 2014 (instrument-wise)
3. Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding -
and not “highly effective” (instrument-wise)
4. Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding -
and not “highly effective” (instrument-wise)
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d) Disclosure on Forward Rate Agreements and Interest rate swaps:

Particulars

2013-14

Hedging Trading Hedging Trading

2012-13

1. The Notional Principal
of swap agreements 167.53 126.87
2. Losses, which would be
incurred if counter
parties failed to fulfill their
obligations under the agreements 0.42 0.35
3. Concentration of All All
credit risk arising from Swaps transactions transactions
fall within fall within
approved approved
credit credit
exposure limits exposure limits
4, The fair value of the swap book (2.99) 1.49

Nature and Terms of Swaps: All transactions have underlying assets / liabilities and have been undertaken for the
purpose of hedging the Bank’s ALM position.

9. Operatingresults:

Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 8.32 7.94
(||) Non-interest income as a percentage to average working funds 0.52 0.53
(iii) Operating profit as a percentage to average working funds 293 2.41
(iv) Return on average assets 0.86 1.05
(v) Net Profit per (permanent) employee (in ¥ bn) 0.024 0.027

For operating results, the working funds and total assets have been taken as the average of the figures as at the
end of the previous accounting year, the end of the succeeding half year and the end of the accounting year under
report. (The “working funds” refer to the total assets).

All permanent, full-time employees in all cadres have been reckoned for computing per employee net profit.
10. Details of Fixed Assets :

Details of Fixed Assets are given below as prescribed in AS -10 Accounting for Fixed Assets issued by the ICAL.

R bn)

Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block

Cost as on 31st March 2013 1.36 0.74 2.10
Additions 0.01 0.08 0.09
Disposals 0.01 0.01 0.02
Cost as on 31st March 2014 (A) 1.36 0.81 217
Depreciation

Accumulated as on 31st March 2013 0.65 0.58 1.23
Provided during the year 0.06 0.09 0.15
Eliminated on disposals 0.01 0.01 0.02
Accumulated as on 31st March 2014 (B) 0.70 0.66 1.36
Net Block (A-B) 0.66 0.15 0.81
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Previous Year:

R bn)
Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block
Cost as on 31st March 2012 1.36 0.64 2.00
Additions 0.01 0.11 0.12
Disposals 0.01 0.01 0.02
Cost as on 31st March 2013 (A) 1.36 0.74 2.10
Depreciation
Accumulated as on 31st March 2012 0.60 0.49 1.09
Provided during the year 0.05 0.10 0.15
Eliminated on disposals 0.00 0.01 0.01
Accumulated as on 31st March 2013 (B) 0.65 0.58 1.23
Net Block (A-B) 0.71 0.16 0.87

11. Accounting for Government grants

GOl has agreed to pay interest equalisation amount to the Bank towards specific Lines of Credit extended by the
Bank to foreign Governments, overseas banks/ institutions and the same is accounted on accrual basis.

12. Segment Reporting

The Bank'’s operations predominantly comprise of only one segment i.e. financial activities, hence there are no
separate reportable segments under AS-17 Segment Reporting issued by the ICAI.

13. Related party disclosures

As per AS—-18 Related Party Disclosure issued by the ICAI, the Bank’s related parties are disclosed below:

o Relationship
(i) Joint Ventures:

- Global Procurement Consultants Limited

(i) Key Management Personnel :

- ShriT. C. A. Ranganathan (Chairman of GPCL) (upto November 30, 2013)
- Shri Yaduvendra Mathur (Chairman of GPCL) (from March 5, 2014)
o The Banks'related party balances and transactions are summarised as follows :

Particulars

Joint Venture 2013-14

& mn)
Joint Venture 2012-13

Loans granted

Guarantees issued

Interest received

Guarantee commission received
Receipts towards services rendered
Term Deposit Accepted

Interest on Term Deposits
Amounts written-off/written-back

Loans outstanding at year-end : NIL (previous year Nil).

Guarantees outstanding at year-end: ¥ 2.42 mn (previous year ¥ 2.64 mn)

Investments outstanding at year end: ¥ 3.23 mn (previous year ¥ 3.23 mn)

Maximum Loan outstanding during the year : Nil (previous year Nil)

Maximum Guarantees outstanding during the year : ¥ 5.17 mn (previous year ¥ 8.48 mn)

o RBI circular DBOD No. BP.BC.89/21.04.018/2002-03 dated March 29, 2003, issued to Commercial Banks,
excludes disclosure of transactions where there is only one related party in any category (i.e. Key

Management Personnel).

76

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-14 t

¥



14.  Accounting for Taxes on Income

(@) Details of Provision for Tax for current year : R bn)
(i) TaxonIncome 6.48

(i) Less:Net deferred tax Asset 3.38

3.10

(b) Deferred Tax Asset :
The composition of deferred tax assets and liabilities into major items is given below:

R bn)
Particulars
Deferred Tax Assets
1. Provision Disallowed (Net) 9.59
2. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 0.03
9.62
Less : Deferred Tax Liability
1. Amortization of Bond issue expenses 0.41
2. Special Reserve created under section 36 (1) (viii) 3.05
3.46
Net Deferred Tax Assets [included in ‘Other Assets’in the ‘Assets’ side

of the Balance Sheet] 6.16

15.  Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures

| Jointly Controlled Entities Country Percentage of holding
Current Year Previous Year

A Global Procurement Consultants Limited |

Il.  Aggregate amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses related to the interest in the jointly
controlled entities is as under:

& mn)
Liabilities 201314 | 201213 | Assets | 201314 | 201213 |
Capital & Reserves 18.19 15.28 | Fixed Assets 0.10 0.16
Loans 0.00 0.00 | Investments 6.31 7.62
Other Liabilities 5.92 2.17 | Other Assets 17.70 9.67
Total 24.11 17.45 | Total 24.11 17.45
Contingent Liabilities: NIL (Previous year NIL)
& mn)
Other Expenses 10.72 8.37 | Consultancy Income 13.99 10.03
Provisions 1.43 0.90 | Interestincome &
Income from
investment 0.74 0.92
Other Income 0.32 (0.02)
Total 12.15 9.27 | Total 15.05 10.93

Note : Figures for GPCL for FY 2013-14 are unaudited and provisional.

16. Impairment of Assets

A substantial portion of the Bank’s assets comprise of ‘financial assets’ to which Accounting Standard 28
“Impairment of Assets”is not applicable. In the opinion of the Bank, there is no impairment of its assets (to which
the standard applies) as at March 31, 2014 requiring recognition in terms of the said standard.
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17. Employee benefits

The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard 15( R ) - Employee Benefits, issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) w.e.f. April 01, 2007. The Bank recognizes in its books the liability arising out of Employee
Benefits as present value of obligations as reduced by the fair value of plan assets on the Balance Sheet date.

A) Amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet

R bn)

Partiadars ) ensionFund | Gratity
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 0.462 0.062
Present value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the period 0.486 0.067
Funded Status (0.024) (0.005)
Unrecognized past service cost at the end of the period - -
Unrecognized transitional liability at the end of the period - -
Net Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet 0.024 0.005
B) Expense to be recognized in the Profit and Loss Account

® bn)

Partialars ] pensionFund | Gratuity
Current Service Cost 0.020 0.006
Interest Cost 0.037 0.005
Expected Return on Plan Assets (0.028) (0.004)
Actuarial Losses / (Gains) 0.002 (0.003)
Past Service Cost - Non—vested Benefit - -
Past Service Cost — vested benefit - -
Transitional liability - -
Expense recognized in P&L 0.031 0.004
Contributions by Employer (0.127) (0.008)
C) Summary of Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rate (p.a.) 9.20% 9.31%
Expected Rate of Return on Assets (p.a.) 9.20% 9.31%
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 7.00% 7.00%

In addition to the above, for the year 2013-14 the amount of Defined Benefit Obligation of Leave Encashment
works out to ¥ 0.05 bn, which has been fully provided for.

During the year, an amount of ¥ 0.0004 bn has been contributed towards Provident Fund for meeting the
interest payable to the employees.

18. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary. In cases where disclosures have been made
for the first time in terms of RBI guidelines, previous year’s figures have not been mentioned.

David Rasquinha
Executive Director
For and on behalf of the Board

Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director

Dr. Gurdial Singh Sandhu Shri Amitabh Kant Shri G. Padmanabhan

Shri N. Shankar Shri S. S. Mundra Smt. V.R. lyer

Shri M.S. Raghavan Smt. Arundhati Bhattacharya Dr. Biswajit Dhar
Directors

As per our attached report of even date
For MZSK & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105047W

. (Abuali Darukhanawala)
Mumbai Partner

Dated : April 29, 2014 M. No. 108053
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